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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

Village Hall Auditorium
53 South La Grange Road

La Grange,lL 60525

Monday, October 13,2014 - 7:30 P.m.

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Trustee Holder
Trustee Kuchler
Trustee Langan
Trustee McCartY
Trustee Nowak
Trustee Palermo
President Livingston

PRESIDENT'S REPORT
This is an opportunityfor the Village President to report on matters of interest or
concern to the Village.

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS
After the Village Clerk has announced the ítems included on the Omníbus

Àgenda and under Current Busíness, members of the public will høve the

opportunity to speak about any matter that is lísted on this Agenda.

OMNIBUS AGENDA AND VOTE
Matters on the Omnibus Agendawill be considered by a single motion andvote

because they already have been consideredfully by the Board at a previous

meeting, or have been determined to be of a routine nature. Any member of the

Board of Trustees may request that an item be movedfrom the Omnibus Agenda

to Current Business for separate consideration.

A. Ordinance - Disposal of Surplus Property / Miscellaneous Personal

Property

B. Minutes of the Village of La Grange Board of Trustees Regular

Meeting, Monday, SePtember 22, 2014

C. Consolidated Voucher 141013

CURRENT BUSINESS
This agenda item includes consideration of matters being presented to the Board

of Trusteesfor action.

A. Presentation - FY 2013-14 Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports:

Referred to Trustee Nowak
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B. Award of Contract and Engineering Services Agreement -2014 Sewer

Televising Program: Referred to Trustee Longan

MANAGER'S REPORT
This is an opportunityfor the Village Manager to report on behalf of the Village

Staffabout matters of interest to the Village.

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING MATTERS NOT ON AGENDA
This is an opportunityfor members of the audience to speak about village

related matters that are not listed on this Agenda.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board of Trustees may decide, by a roll call vote, to convene in executive

session if there are matters to discuss confidentially, in accordance with the

Open Meetings Act.

9 TRUSTEE COMMENTS
The Board of Trustees may wish to comment on any matters.

IO. ADJOURNMENT

The Village of La Grange is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of
1990. Inãividuals witñ disabiÍities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain

accommodations so that they can observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have

questions, regarding the acceisibility of the meeting or the Village's facilities, should contact the

úillage's Ape Coõt¿¡nator at (705) 579-2315 promptly to allow the Village to make reasonable

accommodations for those persons.
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TO

RE

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE
Police Department

BOARD REPORT

Village President, Village Clerk,
Board of Trustees and Village Attomey

FROM Robert J. Pilipiszyn, Village Manager and
Michael A. Holub, Chief of Police

DATE: October 13,2014

ORDINANCE - DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PROPERTY / MISCELLANEOUS
PERSONAL PROPERTY

The Police Department routinely becomes the custodian of a wide variety of property that is lost,
mislaid, abandoned, forfeited, or of no further evidentiary value. As the Police Department cunently
has a number of such itemso it would be appropriate at this time to dispose of these items as surplus
property.

State law allows the Village to sell or dispose of surplus property in a manner that is best for the
Village. All unclaimed/recovered property is disposed of in compliance with the Illinois State Statutes,

which requires property to be held for at least six (6) months and after all reasonable efforts have been

made to return the property to the rightful owner.

This property disposal request consists of fifty five (55) miscellaneous items ofpersonal property and

evidence that have been held for various reasons over the years by the Police Department. All statute of
limitations have expired and/or sentences have been completed forthe related evidence inthe appendix.

Other property included in the appendix has no known owner, was tumed in for destruction by the

owner, or the owner has failed to respond to the Department's attempts to return their property. The
attached list details an inventory of property to be destroyed, auctioned, or transfened to department use

upon approval by the Village Board.

We recommend that the Village Board authorize the La Grange Police Department to dispose of the
items as per the attached ordinance.
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VILI"AGE OF I"A GRANGE

ORDINANCE NO

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING DISPOSAL OF PERSONAL PROPERTY O\ryNED BY THE
VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE

WHEREAS, in the opinion of the corporate authorities of the Village Of La Grange, it is no

longer necessary, useful, or in the best interests of the Village to retain ownership of the personal

property described in this Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined by the President and the Board of Trustees of the

Village of La Grange to dispose of said personal property in the manner described in this
Ordinance;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village of La Grange, Cook County and State of lllinois, as follows:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated into this Ordinance

as frndings ofthe President and Board ofTrustees.

Section 2. Disposal of Surplus Property. The President and Board ofTrustees find that
the personal property described in Exhibit A attached to this Ordinance and by this reference

incorporated intó this Ordinance (the "surplus Property") is no longer necessary or useful to the
Village, and thus the Village Manager for the Village of La Grange is hereby authorized to direct

the sále or disposal of the Surplus Property in the manner most appropriate to the Village. The

Surplus Property shall be sold or disposed of in "as is" condition.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after

its passage, approval, and publication in pamphlet form in the manner provided by law.

PASSED this 

- 

day of 20t4.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this day of 

- 

2014.

By

ATTEST:
Thomas Livingston, Village President

John Burns, Village Clerk

l/- A ,l



Property/lnventory Exhibit A - Appendix
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For Auct13 1 nta FelB¡ke2013-01078 Lost Article
For Aucttól Lq 1 Multi/HFound Article o2lt4/L32013-01812
For AuctL FisherÆaG a,51v,l 320t3-0264L Found Article

r/Bike Pre For AuctlL3 T2013-03681 Found Article
For AuctPreUL4 1 H Sie keoLost Article o4loe2013-04315
For Auctt13L2013-05575 Found Article
For AuctBlk/UmbrelltslU:, LL/09/13 L2013-05799 Found Art¡cle

lized/Hard Rock/BikeBI For Auct3 L2013-06845 Found Article
Pre For Auct'UI t ck TraiUBikeB¡Turned in Prop 06/oLlL32013-06965

For Auctt Brk/D r Bike07/r4/L3 t420t3-o8942 Found Article
Prep For Auctt 407lL5/t3 ,Ll L32013-0899s Lost Article
Prep For Auct1 keBlu/Road mo8lo7/t3 02/072013-10008 Turned in Prop
Prep For Auctt Blk/D Back/Pea keoslLOh3 02/LOlt42013-10161 Found Article
Prep For AuctL Blu/Other/Scattante ke08/L6/L3 o2lL6/t42013-10439 Found Article
Prep For Auct1 Bl u/Bia nch i / F orze / Bikeoelos/13 03/08/7420L3-LL470 Lost Article
Prep For AuctBlk/Schwinn/World S/Bike09/L6lt3 03lL6/14 L2013-11831 Stolen Prop
Prep For AuctMulti/Unk/Unk/Bike03lL9lt4 1Found Art¡cle oslLel132013-tL946
Prep For Auct03lL9lt4 t Blu/Schwinn/Clear creek/BikeFound Article oslLslts2013-1L947
Prep For AuctL Bl u/Ra m page/Th ruste r/Bikeosl22lt3 03122/t420t3-t2063 Lost Article
Prep For AuctL Grn/'trek/7300/Biketolos/t3 o4loslt420L3-L2739 Lost Article
Prep For AuctL Slv/Roadmaster/U nk/BikeLÙlL4/t3 04/t41142013-13095 Lost Article
Prep For AuctBlu/Ka buki/Hilltopper/BikeLL/02lt3 05/02/t4 LFound Article20r3-L377L
Prep For Auctos/06lt4 L Grn/U nk/Wildwood/BikeLost Article tLl06/L32013-13900
Prep For AuctL Pnk/Dia mond Back/OutlooktzlLslL3 06/Ls/1420L3-L5307 Warrant Arrest
Prep For Auct16 Blk/Rav X/Seat pouch & tubesotlog/L4 07/oe/142014-00355 Found Article
Prep For AuctRed/Relieeh/Ms0/Bike15

Prep For Donationt4 Grn/Duffle Bag

Prep For Donation9-13 Clothing
Prep For DestI Bike Lock

Prep For Auct7 Books (2)

Prep For Dest6 Bic Lighter
Prep For Dest5 Hand Warmers

Prep For Donation5.11Boots4
Prep For DestPlusbus card3

Prep For Dest2 Kramer Foods card

Prep For Seizure1 .s8 usc
Prep For Destt PhoneBlk/Ve VM08/01/L3 )¿lvt2013-09739 Turned in Pro
Prep For Dest1 Wht/]-Phone 5,¿l ¿5 08/23/1420L4-02L68 inP

Shot/Camera Prep For Auct1Found ArticleL2L4O
Prep for DesttJl ¿a 1 PhoneFound Article 03126/L4-O34L3
Prep For Auct1 Slv/Waukesha HS class rioslLs/L32013-10399 Turned in Pro
Prep For Auctt Slv/Razor scooter,olvt L2/Orlt320L3-06976 Found Article
Prep For Auct1 r scooterSlvFound ArticleUnK
Prep For DestL L BI k¡tFound Article 02/LLl1601
Prep For AuctL uit caseMulti/Londonoslt790 Found Article
Prep For AuctL don it caseMFound Article20t4-ot79t
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Property/lnventory Exhibit A - Appendix
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Prep For AuctL Pnk/walleto6loslL4Found Article Lzl0s/L32013-15096
Prep For Seizure2 s36.42 USC

For AuctPL Multi/Purse08/04lt3 02/04lt4Found Article2013-09880
Prep For Seizures4.24 USC2

Prep For AuctSnow Shovels (2)LO/13/13 LFound Article o4lL3lt320L3-04370
Prep For Auct1 UNK Mt B¡KE06/24/t3 t2/24/t42013-08029 Found Article

For AuctPL Blu/Gary FisherÆassajara/BikeN/A Dept Property
Prep For Auct1 Blu/Magna/Great Divide/BikeUnK Found Article
Prep For AuctL Blu/Raliegh/M20/BikeFound ArticleUnk
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MINUTES

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

Village Hall Auditorium
53 South La Grange Road

La Grange,IL 60525

Monday, September 22,2014 - 7:30 P.m.

I. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange regular meeting was called to order at

7:30 p.m. by President Livingston. On roll call, as read by Deputy Village Clerk Elder,

the following were Present:

PRESENT: Trustees Kuchler, Langan (anived at 8:02 p.m.), McCarty, Nowak and

Palermo with President Livingston presiding.

ABSENT: Village Clerk John Burns
Trustee Holder

OTHERS: Village Manager Robert Pilipiszyn
Assistant Village Manager Andrianna Peterson

Village AttorneY Mark Burkland
Finance Director Lou CiPPanone
Community Development Director Patrick Benj amin

Public Works Director Ryan Gillingham
Fire Chief Donald GaY

Police Chief Michael Holub.

president Livingston requested Deputy Village Clerk Elder to lead the audience in the

pledge of allegiance.

2. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

A. Oath of Office - Firefighter Paramedic Michael P. Raimondi

With a recent vacancy in the Fire Department created as a result of a promotion,

the La Grange Boardof Fire and Police Commissioners have appointed Michael
p. Raimondi-to fill the position of FirefighterlParamedic effective September 15,

2014. Noting his qualifications, President Livingston requested he step forward

and Deputy Village Clerk Elder to administer the oath of office.

a-ß



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 22, 2014' Page 2

B. Oath of Office - Police Officer Bret Hon

With a recent vacancy in the Police Department created as a result of a

resignation, the La Grange Board of Fire and Police Commissioners have

uppóint.d Bret Hon to fill the position of Police Officer effective September 22,

iChq. Noting his qualifications, President Livingston requested he step forward

and Deputy Village Clerk Elder to administer the oath of offrce.

President Livingston provided information on the upcoming annual Open House at

the La Grange Fire DePartment.

Announcing a special meeting of the Village Board scheduled for Monday, October

6, President Livingston noted its purpose is to further consider the Opus

Redevelopment Project of the former YMCA property.

President Livingston requested information be provided on the upcoming closure of
the La GrangJ Road railroad crossing. Assistant Village Manager Andrianna
peterson explained that reconstruction of the crossing will begin on Friday,

September 2b. The crossing will be completely closed for one week and details on

acõessibility and altemate routes are available on the Village website.

As in past years, the Village will conduct its Fall leaf pick-up progrrlm on October 6

and continue through November 26.

President Livingston expressed his thanks to all entities involved in communications

related to the recent floóding. Although the severe rain and flooding which occurred

on August 22 does not fail within Cook County's disaster reliet the Village is
pursuiñg alternative means of assistance and will provide updates as they become

available.

In follow-up to previous discussions regarding the Beds Program, President

Livingston noted ihut Polir. Chief Hotub supplied the Board with data compiled

sincelanuary 2014 rclalive to homeless individuals. President Livingston requested

Chief Mike Holub to elaborate on the report.

Chief Holub explained the various areas where data was compiled and number of
incident calls received relative to homeless individuals. Chief Holub noted the

majority were related to a single individual who resides in the Village. Providing

detaits ôn foot patrols conducted in the Central Business District along with specifics

related to homèless incidents in public buildings, Chief Holub indicated that open

communication with social service agencies is ongoing'

Although routine Police patrols at schools remains consistent, President Livingston

advised that due to budget constraints a School Resource Officer has not been

designated. As the Villagã has actively collaborated with Beds to diversify its service

locaiions, particularly the daytime program to ease concentration and impacts in

/-ß,t



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 22,2014 - Page 3

particular areas, President Livingston feels a balanced approached continues to
evolve. Adding that Beds is seeking grants for supplemental assistance in achieving
their goals to utilize various options in serving homeless individuals, President
Livingston opened the discussion to the Board.

Trustee Palermo believes the data related to homeless incidents is important and

inquired if the Police Department would continue to compile. Although diffrcult,
Chief Holub responded affrrmatively.

Trustee Nowak inquired if incident calls have differentiated or decreased from the
past. Chief Holub responded that they remain consistent. Trustee Nowak inquired if
any imminent issues need to be addressed and Chief Holub responded negatively.

President Livingston advised that this matter would continue to be monitored in the
upcoming months.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS

None

4. OMNIBUS AGENDA AND VOTE

A. Resolution (#R-14-09) - Intersection Improvements at Locust Avenue and

Ogden Avenue / STP Grant Approval

B. Engineering Services Agreement - Stone Avenue Train Station - CMAQ
Pedestrian Access Improvements - Phase I Engineering Services

C. Minutes of the Village of La Grange Board of Trustees Regular Meeting,
Monday, September 8, 2014

D. Consolidated Voucher 140922 ($993,698.00)

It was moved by Trustee Langan to approve items A, B, C and D of the Omnibus
Agenda, seconded by Trustee Nowak.

Approved by a 5 to 0 roll call vote.

Ayes: Trustees Palermo, Nowak, McCarty, Langan, and Kuchler
Nays: None
Absent: Trustee Holder

CURRENT BUSINESS

A. Engineering Services Agreement - South of 47th Street Drainage Basin Hydraulic
Modeling: Refened to Trustee Langan

5

l-ß,L



6

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 22,2014 - Page 4

President Livingston requested the Board's consent to refrain from discussion and

voting on this item until after the Manageros report relative to capital projects and

sewer improvements had been presented. The Board concurred and President

Livingston requested Trustee Langan to read this item into the record.

Trustee Langan provided details on the series of flooding issues due to the recent high

intensity rain storms. Although the Village had previously developed drainage

studies for each of the three major drainage basins throughout the Village, Trustee

Langan noted the Board's request to expedite engineering solutions and pursue

fgndìng. Given limited resources, Trustee Langan explained staffls recommendations

to implement solutions to address overland flooding; to reduce combined sewer

backups; and to reduce rear yard flooding.

Trustee Langan noted the steps by which to proceed and the goals of hydraulic

modeling in order to provide various options and cost of implementation. Trustee

Langan advised that staff recommends consideration of an agreement with Baxter and

Woõdman to complete the hydraulic analysis in the amount of $32,000 and the

geotechnical investigation estimated at $15,000. As this is an unbudgeted item,

Trustee Langan advised the need to utilize General Fund reserves.

President Livingston noted this action item would be addressed this evening after the

workshop and requested Village Manager Pilipiszyn to present his report.

MANAGER'S REPORT

A. Capital Projects / Sewer Improvements Workshop

Village Manager Robert Pilipiszyn explained that this workshop will consist of a

series of informational pieces related to capital projects, sewer system improvements,

and funding options. Mr. Pilipiszyn requested Finance Director Lou Cippanone to

provide a status update on Village finances, after which Public Works Director Ryan
-Cittingtram 

to provide options for sewer improvements after which Mr. Cippanone to

comment on options for increases in revenue.

Mr. Cipparrone explained current budgeted and unbudgeted items. Adding that

limitations exist on some capital improvements as they are funded by grants, Mr.

Cippanone explained the need for additional revenue sources in order to provide for

sewer improvements and other necessary capital projects.

Mr. Gillingham provided a power point presentation describing solutions to address

sewer flooding. Mr. Gillingham noted the sequence and solutions to address overland

flooding; combined sewer back-up; and rear yard flooding. Mr. Gillingham

explained that in order to determine the cost-benefit of constructing sewer

irnprovements it is necessary to perform hydraulic modeling. Showing visual effects

of the interior of specific sewers, Mr. Gillingham emphasized the importance of this

first step.

Y-8,J



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 22,2014 - Page 5

Mr. Gillingham further elaborated on working with the Metropolitan 'Water

Reclamatioã District and the Illinois Department of Transportation in relation to

regional flood mitigation projects for sewer improvements and grant funding.

Mr. Cipparrone noted additional capital projects and projected costs for funding these

varioui itr*.. Although General Fund Reserves can be utilized for the hydraulic

modeling, Mr. Cippanone explained the viable options to fund unbudgeted capital

projects.

At 8:30 p.m. President Livingston opened the floor for discussion.

Trustee Nowak requested an explanation on the use of a flood wall in the area of the

La Grange Country Club. Mr. Gillingham explained this would act as a temporary

storage tó slow down the release of storm water into the Village's combined se\iler.

Trustee McCarty noted concerns with the flood wall and Mr. Gillingham emphasized

the importance of utilizing the hydraulic modeling to determine what next steps

would be most effective.

Trustee Kuchler expressed his favor of the hydraulic study but noted his concerns in

monies budgeted for the MARS project as he would like assurance that monies are

appropriated properly. Although challenging, Mr. Gillingham indicated the

imþoñance of this project and working with the Metropolitan Water Reclamation

District.

Trustee Langan shares concerns in funds being appropriated properly to resolve sewer

improvements.

President Livingston requested Mr. Cippanone to provide various funding options.

Mr. CippanonJnoted that even if the referendum for a l%o increase in sales tax is

upptouèd there continues to be a shortfall in funding for capital projects and sewer

improvements. Mr. Cippanone explained bonding options, an increase in municipal

utility tax, and an increase in sewer rates as possible revenue sources.

Trustee Palermo noted other counties utilize a flood tax for alternate revenues.

Trustee Palermo also suggested the use of rain gardens as a cost effective means to

reduce flooding.

Although Trustee McCarty concurs with funding concems, he feels the need to move

quickly in resolving flooding issues and is in favor of the hydraulic modeling

analysis.

Trustee Nowak agrees that the Village's aging infrastructure needs to be addressed

quickly. Trusteè Nowak generally supports a fteeze on property taxes in

Y^8,/



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 22,2014 - Page 6

consideration that other funding options can be utilized to address the repairs and

replacement of infrastructure.

Although increased revenues are mandated to address needed capital projects,

President Livingston noted his discomfort in increasing taxes. President Livingston
advised the need to develop additional strategies if the l% sales tax referendum is not
approved by voters and directed staff to prepare a draft document related to budgeting
alternatives. President Livingston advised that sewer televising will be considered at

the next Village Board meeting.

Trustee Nowak expressed his thanks to Mr. Gillingham for his presentation and

providing the Board with possible solutions.

Returning to item 5A under cunent business, Trustee Langan moved to approve
contracts with Baxter and V/oodman in the amount of $47,000 for engineering
services for the development of a hydraulic analysis of various alternatives to reduce

the flooding south of 47th Street, seconded by Trustee Nowak and McCarty.

Approved by a 5 to 0 roll call vote.

Ayes: Trustees Palermo, Nowak, McCarty, Langan, and Kuchler
Nays: None
Absent: Trustee Holder

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING MATTERS NOT ON AGENDA

As the spokesperson for local residents Mike Matteucci, who resides at 744 S. Spring
expressed thanks to the Board for providing focus and solutions relative to flooding.
Mr. Matteucci is hopeful that funding mechanisms be put in place quickly.

Rose Naseeft 911 S. Stone expressed her favor of utilizing rain gardens as a cost

effective way to reduce flooding.

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION

None

9, TRUSTEE COMMENTS

Trustee Palermo announced upcoming events in the Village and encouraged the public to
participate.

Trustee Kuchler thanked Mr. Gillingham for his presentation as well as Chief Holub for
his report on the homeless.

l-B,r



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, SePtember 22, 2014' Page 7

Trustee Langan assured Mr. Matteucci that the Board is diligent in its efforts to address

budget constraints for capital projects related to sewer improvements.

10. ADJOURNMENT

At9:46 p.m. Trustee Langan moved to adjoum, seconded by Trustee Palermo. Motion

approved by voice vote.

Thomas E. Livingston, Village President

ATTEST:

John Bums, Village Clerk Approved Date:

H :\eelderþllie\Minut€sW80922 I 4. doo
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE
Disbursement Approval by Fund

October 13,2014
Consolidated Voucher 141013

Fund 10t13t14
Voucher

09t25t14
Payroll

10t10t14
PayrollNo. Fund Name Total

01
21
22
24
27
40
50
51
60
70
75
80
90
91
93
94

General
Motor FuelTax
Foreign Fire lnsurance Tax
ETSB
Drug Enforcement
CapitalProjects
Water
Parking
Equipment Replacement
Police Pension
Firefíghters' Pension
Sewer
Debt Service
SSA 4A Debt Service
sAA 269
SAA 270

197,834.20
0.00

222.80
650.00

54,140.85
208,772.68

5,370.42
39,981.37
25,403.47

40,507.14
25,292.26

787,529.38
0.00
0.00

222.80
650.00

54,140.85
289,261.19

56,066.15
0.00

4,130.27
0.00

24,760.99
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

286,014.84 303,680.34

4,130.27

4,045.09 10,383.37 10,332.43

475,166.31 361,783.05 379,812.17 1,216,761.53

We the undersigned Manager and Clerk of the Village of La Grange hereby certify
that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the foregoing items are true and
proper charges against the Village and hereby approve their payment.

Village Manager Village Clerk

President Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee

Trustee

\-c

Trustee
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06 ocT
07 ocT
08 ocT
09 ocT
l0 0c1

EMPL
EMPL
EMPL
EMPL
EMPL
BMPL
EMPL
EMPL
EMPL
EMPL

LIFE
LIFE
I,IFE
LIFE
LITE
LIFE
LIPE
LIAE
LIFE
LIFE

INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS

PREMII'M
PREMIl,M
PREMII'M
PREM¡l,M
PREMII'I,!
PREMTI'M
PREMII'M
PREMIT'M
PRÊMIUM
PREMIT,}!

01 -02-60-6010
0 1-03-60-6010
ol-06-60-60 10
0l -o?-60-6010
5 1-00-60-6010
0 1-0 9-60-6010
0l-t 1-60-6010
s 0-00-60-6010
80-00-50-60 10
01-00-31-3105
I¡¡VOICE ÎOTÀL:

22.80
22.40
28. 50

193,80
17. LO

108 .30
62.70
62,70
11.40

260.{0
?90,50

1306?,1 I.{ÀNGIÀ MÀNGIÀ MANGIÀ 09t26/t4

VILLÀGE OF LÀ GR¡¡{GE
MÀNUÀL PRE-CI{ECK RUN EDIT

CHECK
DÀÎ8

CHECK I VENDOR S

INVOICE fi
INVOICts

DÀTE
ITEM

il DESCRIPTION IÎEM ÀMÎ

1305?4 MÀNGIÀ

140924

MÀNGIÀ MÀNGIÀ

09l24l14

09/261t4

01 CÀTERING/OPEN HOUSE 0 1-0 9-62-6250
INVOICE ÎOTÀL:

284 ,50
284.50 r

CHECK TOTÀI,I

TOTÀL À¡{OUNT PÀID:

284 .50

120,6{9.65

t't -c.l



DATE:10/09/14
TIME:08:53:40
ID: AP223000.WOI.J

ITEM ACCOUNT #

VILTAGE OF LA GRANGE
DISTRIBUTION .'OURNAL --- MÀNUAL CHECKS AP-l00914

IIOURNAL DATE: 10/09/L4 ACCOUNTING PERIoD: 06

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION VENDOR INVOICE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION

PAGE: 1

F-YR : l.5

DEBIT AMT CREDIT AMT

GENERAL FUND
01 0r.-00-3L-3105
02 0t -00-31-3105
03 0r.-00-3r.-3r.05
04 01-00-38-3806
05 0r-00-58-5899
06 01-02-60-6010
07 01-02-60-6010
08 01-03-60-6010
09 01-03-60-6010
10 01-06-60-6010
r.1 01-06-60-6010
L2 01-07-60-60r.0
r.3 01-0?-60-6010
t4 01-09-60-6010
15 01-09-60-6010
16 01-09-62-6250
r"t 01-11-50-6010
18 01-11-60-6010
1 9 01-00-00-1010

P/R-HOS PI TALI ZATION-EMPLOYEE
P/R-HOS PI TAtI ZATION-EMPLOYEE
P/R-HOSPITALI ZATION-ÊMPLOYEE
HELD FOR HEALTH INSURANCE
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
INSURANCE-HOSPI TALI ZATION
INSURANCE-HOSPITATI ZATION
I NSURANCE-HOSPITALI ZATI ON

I NSURANCE -HOSPI TALI ZAT I ON

I NSURANCE -HOS PI TALI ZAT I ON
INSURANCE-HOSPITALI ZATION
I NSURANCE- HOS PI TALI ZAT I ON

I NSURANCE-HOS PITALI ZATI ON

INSURANCE-HOS PI TALf ZATION
I NSURANCE-HOSPI TALI ZATION
FIRE PREVENTION
INSURANCE-HOSPITALI ZATION
INSURANCE-HOSPl TALI ZATION
CASH- FNBLG-CHECKING

INSURANCE-HOS PI TALI ZATI ON

INSURANCE-HOS PI TALI ZATION
DUE T/F GENERAL FUND

INSURANCE-HOS PI TALI ZATION
I NSURANCE-HOSPI TALI ZATION
DUE T/F GENERAL FUND

I NSURANCE-HOSPI TALI ZATI ON

I NSURANCE-HOS PITATI ZATI ON

DUE T/F GENERAL FUND

HEA2555
HEA2555
DEA3 67 8
GUA
LGPDF
HEA2555
DEA3 6? 8
HEA2555
DEA3 67 8
HEA2555
DEA367 8
HEA255 5
DEA3 67 8
HEA2555
DEA3 6? 8
MANGIA
HEA2555
DEA367 8

t4 /ro
LA/IO
14/LO
7409?3
L40924
L4/tO
r4 /L0
L4 /IO
t4/Lo
t4/L0
t4/10
L4 /L0
r4 /LO
14/L0
L4/IO
L40924
14 /L0
L4 / 1-0

20 , 922 .95
108.30
284 .50

8,560.r.4
62.70

1?,395.90
L2,829.70

260.40

t3 , t52 .94
62.70

t,26't.55
11.40

OCT EMPL HEALTH INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL HEALÎH INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL LTFE INS PREMIUM
DENTAL PREMIUMS/L DENO
FORFEITED MONEY FROM ISP
OCT EMPL HEALTH INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL LIFE INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL HEALTH INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL LIFE INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL HEALTH INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPI LIPE INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL HEALTH INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL LIFE INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL HEALTH INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPI, LIFE INS PREMIUM
CATERING/OPEN HOUSE
OCT EMPL HEATTH INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL LIEE INS PREMIUM
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE OFFSET

104.37
2,86t .39
7,'144.97

22.80
5,0'ì0 .20

22.80
4,'t57.49

28.50
28, 684 .66

193.80

WATER FUND
20 50-00-60-6010
21 50-00-60-6010
22 50-00-20-2001

HEA255 5
DEA3 67 8

r4 /r0
14 /70

OCT EMPL HEALTH INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL LIFE INS PREMIUM
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE OFFSET

103, 915.5?

13 , 2L5 .64

?,239 .49

L ,27 I .95

PARKING FUND
?3 51-00-60-6010
24 51.-00-60-6010
25 51-00-20-2001

SEWER FUND
26 80-00-60-6010
2't 80-00-60-6010
28 80-00-20-2001

HEA2 555
DEA3 67 8

L4 /LO
t4 /t0

OCT EMPL HEALTH INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL LIFE INS PREMIUM
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE OFFSET

222.39
t ?.10

HEA2555
DEA3 67 8

t4/t0
L4 /LO

OCT EMPL HEALTH INS PREMIUM
OCl EMPL LIFE INS PREMIUM
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE OFFSET

2

INTERFUND SUMT,IARY

DATE:10/09/14
TIME:08:53:40
ID: AP223000.rlow

ITEM ACCOUNT #

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE
DISTRIBUTION JOURNAL --- MANUAL CHECKS AP-1009].4

JOURNAL DATE: IO/09/I4 ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 06

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION VENDOR INVOICE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION

2

DEBIT AMT CREDIT AMT

PAGE:
F-YR: 15

29
30
3r.
32

0¡.-00-2 0-2 050
01-00-20-2051
01 -00-20-208 0
0 I -00-0 0-1- 01 0

DUE T/F VIATER
DUE T/F PARKING METER
DUE T/F SEWER
CASH- FNBLG-CHECKING

ACCTS PAYABLE
ACCTS PAYABLE
ACCTS PAYABLE
ACCTS PAYABTE

INTERFUND OFFSET
INTERFUND OFFSET
INTERFUND OFFSET
INTERFUND OFFSET

L3 , 275 .64
2,239 . 49
L,218.95

16,734 .08

TOTALS: 13?,383.73 13?,383.73

LI *c .2



DATE: 10/09,/14
TIME: 08:53:58
ID: 4P224000.VùOW

ITEM ACCOUNT *

GENERAL FUND
01 01-00-31-3105
02 01-00-31-3105
03 01-00-31-31 05
04 01-00-38-3806
05 01-00-58-5899
06 01-02-60-6010
01 01-02-60-6010
08 01-03-60-6010
09 01-03-60-6010
r-0 01-06-60-6010
11 01-06-60-6010
12 01-07-60-6010
13 01-07-60-6010
14 01-09-60-6010
15 01-09-60-6010
r.6 0t-09-62-6250
L'7 01-l-1-60-601-0
18 01-11-60-6010
1 9 01-00-00-1010

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE

POST TNVOTCES TO GENERAI ],EDGER

13 , L52 .94
62.10

2,222 -39
17.10

L,261 .55
11.40

PAGE:
F-YR: 15

CREDIÎ AMT

103, 915.57

1_3,2r5 .64

2,239 .49

r,278-95

ENTRY DATE: 10/09/20L4

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

P,/R-HOS PIlAI,I ZAT ION-EMPLOYEE
P,/R-HOS PITAII ZAT ION-EMPLOYEE
P,/R-HOS PITA],I ZAT ION-EMPLOYEE
HELD FOR HEALTH INSURANCE
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
INSURANCE -HOS PI TALI ZAl ION
INSURANCE -HOS P I TALI ZAT I ON

INSURANCE -HOS P I TAL I ZAT I ON

INSURANCE -HOS P I TALI ZAT ION
INSURANCE - HOS P T TALI ZAl ION
INSURANCE-¡iOS PTTALI ZAT ION
INSURANCE-HOS P ITALI ZAT ION
INSURANCE-HOS PITALI ZAT ION
INSURANCE- HOS PITALI ZAT ION
INSURANCE- HOS PITALl ZAT f ON

FIRE PREVENTION
TNSURANCE-HOS PITALI ZAT ION
INSURANCE-HOS PITALI ZAT ION
CASH_ FNBLG-CHECKING

INSURANCE- HOS P I TAL I ZAT I ON

INSURANCE-HOS P I TAI I ZAT I ON

DUE T/F GENERAL FUND

JOURNAL #: AP-100914

VENDOR INVOICE TRANSACTION DESCRTPTTON

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 06

DEBTT AMT

HEA2555
HEA2 5 55
DEA3 67 8
GUA
T,GPDF
HEA2555
DEA3 67 8
HEA2555
DEA3 67 B

HEA2555
DEA3 6? 8
HEA2 5 55
DEA3 67 8
HEA2 5 55
DEA3 67 8
MANGIA
HEA2 55 5
DEA3 67 8

14/rO
t4/LO
74/rO
r40923
t40924
14/to
14/ro
L4/IO
L4/10
T4/IO
14/IO
14/IO
r4/10
14/IO
14 /TO
r40924
14/LO
L4/IO

17,395.90
12 ,829 .7 O

260 .40
104 .37

2 ,86\ .39
L,144.97

22.80
5,0'70 .20

22.80
4,157.49

28-50
28, 684 .66

193.80
20,922.95

108 .30
284 .50

8, 560.14
62.10

OCT EMPL HEALTH INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL HEALTH TNS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL LIFE INS PREMIUM
DENTAL PREMIUMS,/L DENO

FORFEITED MONEY FROM ISP
OCT EMPL HEALTH INS PREMTUM

OCT EMPL LIFE INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL HEALÎH INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL LIFE INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL HEALÎH TNS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL LIFE INS PREMTUM

OCT EMPL HEAT.TH INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL LIFE INS PREM]UM
OCT EMPL HEALTH INS PREMTUM

OCT EMPL LIFE INS PREMIUM
CATERlNG,/OPEN HOUSE

OCT EMPL HEALTH INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPT LTFE INS PREMTUM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE OTFSET

OCT EMPL HEALTH INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL LIFE INS PREMIUM
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE OFPSET

OCT EMPL HEAITH INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL IIFE INS PREMIUM
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE OFFSET

OCT EMPL HEALTH INS PREMIUM
OCT EMPL LIFE INS PREMIUM
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE OFFSET

-E
¡

I
\),

WATER FUND
20 50-00-60-60i-0
2L 50-00-60-6010
22 s0-00-20-2001

HEA2555
DEA3 67 8

HEA2555
DEA3 6? 8

HEA2 5 55
DEA3 67 8

14/10
1-4 / to

t4/70
1-4 / r0

74/r0
I4/IO

PARKING FUND
23 51-00-60-6010
24 51-00-60-6010
25 51-00-20-2001

SEWER FUND
26 80-00-60-6010
2't 80-00-60-6010
28 B0-00-20-2001

INSURANCE-HOS P I lAL I ZAl ION
TNSURÀNCE-HOS P I lALI ZAl I ON

DUE T,/F GENERAL FUND

INSURANCE-HOS P I TAL I ZAT I ON

TNSURANCE -HOS P I TAL I ZAT ION
DUE T/F GENERAL FUND

INTERFUND POSTED SUMMARY



DATE:10/09/14
TIME:08:53:58
ID: AP224000.wOW

ITEM ACCOUNT #

01 -00-2 0-2050
0r.-00-2 0-2051
0 1-00-2 0-2 08 0
0L-00-00- 1 01 0

VILLÀGE OF LA GRANGE

POST INVOICES TO GENERAL LEDGER

PAGE: 2
F-YR: L5

ENTRY DATE: 10/09/20L4

ACCOUNÎ DESCRIPTION

JOURNAL #: AP-100914

VENDOR INVOICE TRANSACTION DESCRTPTION

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 06

DEBIT AMT

29
30
3l-
32

{
I

o\

DUE T,/F WATER

DUE Î/F PARKING METER
DUE T/F SEWER
CASH-FNBT.G-CHECKING

ACCTS PAYABLE INÎERFUND OFFSET
ACCTS PAYABLE INTERFUND OEFSET
ACCTS PAYABLE INTERFUND OFFSEÎ
ACCTS PAYABLE TNÎERFUND OFFSET

TOTÀLS

CREDIÎ AMT

t3,215 .64
2t239.49
L,278.95

16,?34-08

13?, 383.73 137, 383 .73



DÀÎEr 10/09/14
TIMEs 08:54r19
ID: ÀP2250O0.cBL

CIIECK f VENDOR II
INVOICE f

INVOICE
DÀTE

VILLÀGE OF LÀ GRÀNGE
MÀNUÀI, CHECK REGTSÎER

IlSM
I DESCR¡PlION

CHECK
DÀTE ÀccouNl f

PÀGEI I

ITEM ÀMÎ

130 67 0

130 6? 1

t30612

130673

LGPDF

1¡l092{

DEA36?8

t4/LO

01 0c1
02 0c1
03 0c1
04 0c1
05 0c1
06 ocT
07 0c1
08 0c1
09 ocT
l0 0c1
11 0C1

01 ocT
02 0c1
03 ocI
04 ocT
05 ocT
06 0c1
0? ocT
08 ocr
09 0c1
l0 0c1

PREMIUM
PREMIUM
PREMIUM
PREMIUM
PRE¡.IIUM
PREIIIUM
PREMIUM
PREI{IUM
?REMIU¡'t
PREMIUM
PR9M¡UM

CHECK TOTÀL:

CIECK îOTÀL¡

CHECK IOTÀ¡,I

1?.395
t2.829
1.744
5, 0?0
4.757

24.544
20 | 922
8,560
2.222

L3, ls2
r.267

116,608

2,861.39

r0{ ,37

116,608,89

790.50

PÀGE¡ 2

LÀ GRÀNGE PO¡,ICE DRUG FUND O9I25II4

O9/241I4 01 FORFEITED MONEY AROM ISP

09126/r4

IIEÀLîIICÀRB SERV¡CE CORPORÀÎ¡ON 09 /26/ t4

091t6/t4

0 I -00-58-5899
rNvorcE 101À¡,:

0 1 -00-38-3806
INVOICE TOTÀL:

104.3?
104 .37

61
61

8

GUÀ

t40923

GUÀRDIÀN ¡,¡FE INSURÀNCE

O9123/I4 01 DENTÀI, PREM¡UMS/¡, DENO

HEÀ2555

14/70 EMPI,
Eu9t
EMPI,
EMPI,
EMPI.
EMPL
EM9I,
SMPL
EM PI,
EMPL
EMP',

SMP¡,
E¡,!9I,
AMPL
EMPL
EMP!
EMPI,
EMPL
EMPL
EMPL
EMPL

HEÀI,TII
¡tEÀLÎt¡
HEÀI,TI¡
HEÀLTII
IIEÀLTH
IIEÀT,1H
rtEÀLlII
IIEÀI,1H
t¡sÀt 11l
IIEÀLTII
ÍEÀL18

90
?0
97
20
49
66
95
1a
39
94
55
89 r

INS
INS
¡NS
INS
TNS
INS
INS
INS
¡NS
INS
INS

01 -00-3r -310s
01 -00-31 -3 105
01-02 - 60-6010
01 -0 3-60-6010
01 -06- 60 - 601 0
01 -0?- 60- 601 0
01 -0 9-60-6010
01 -1 1-60-6010
5 1 -00- 60-6010
50-00- 60-6010
0 0-00-60-60 10
INVOICE 1O1Àl¡

DEÀR8ORN NÀÍL ¡,IFE INSURÀNCE

09 / L9 /14

09 126/ t4

I,I FE
LIFE
LI FE
Lt 8S
LI FE
LIFE
LIFE
t ¡Fa
tt Fs
LIFE

INS
INS
tNs
INS
tNs
tNs
tNs
INS
INS
¡NS

PREMIOM
PRBMIUM
PREMIUM
PREI.IIOM
PREMIUM
PREMTOU
PREMIOM
PREM¡UM
PREMIUM
PREMIUM

01-02-60-6010
0 1 -03-60-6010
01-0 6- 60-60t0
01 -07 - 60- 601 0
5 1 -00-60-601 0
01 -09-60 -601 0
01 -l 1- 60- 601 0
50-00- 60-60 10
80-0 0-60-60 10
01 -00-31 -3 105
INVOICE TOTÀI,:

22,80
22,80
28 .50

193.80
1?. l0

108 . 30
62.70
62.70
11.{0

260. {0
?90.50 r

r305?4 MÀNGIÀ IIÀNGIÀ I,'ANGIÀ

CHECK TOTÀ!,:

09126/14

VII,LÀGE OF LÀ GRANGE
MÀNUÀI. CHECK REGISÎER

ITEM
II DESCRIPlION

cttEcK
DÀÎ8 ÀccouNl ll

DÀÎD:10/09/14
TIME:08:54i19
IDr ÀP225000.c8¡,

C'IECK I VENDOR I}
rNvotcE ll

INVOlCE
DÀTE ITEM ÀMA

1306?{ MÀNGIA

140924

MÀNGIÀ MÀNGTÀ

09 /24 / t4

09/26tt4

O1 CÀÎERING/OPEN ¡IOUSE 0 r -09-62 -6250
¡NVOICE ÎOIÀL¡

284 .50
28,1.50 *

CHECK ÎOîÀL:

TOtÀI, A¡'OUNI PÀID:

244.30

120.649.65

L( -¿ ,6



DATE:10/09/14
lIME: 08 :54 :36
ID: ÀP211001.9f0ff

CHECK II

VILTAGE OA LA GRANGE
PRE-CIIECK RUN EDIT

PÀGE: 1

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE TO/L3I2OI4

VENDOR f
INVOICE Ë

INVOICE
DÀTE

ITEM
* DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT * PROJ'ECÎ CODE ITEM AMT

13067s

1306?6

1306??

ÀHR303

L40922

AIR8O2 5

992L302431

PAÎRICK AHRENS

09/22/L4

ÀIR8O25 ÀIRGÀS NORTH CENÎRAL

16013?9260L 0r/2L/L4

9031307686 09/09/L4

9031495096 09/L5/t4

9031626366 09/t8/L4

903162635? 09/t8/r4

903168s153 09/r9/L4

90317?5835 09/23/L4

01 REPUND OVERPYMT I{ATER BILL

OI LATE FEE

01 i{HEEL CUloFF/ll8

01 GRND PGC 200rROOF IITES/|}8

01 ÍIEI,DING ÍIIRE

O1 GÀS TORCH,ÀCETYLENE GAS/SHOP

O1 GRINDING 9|HEELS/SHOP

s0-00-s2-5200
INVOICE TOTAL:

23't.8
237 .8

VILLÀGE OF tÀ GR,ANGE
PRE.CHECK RUN EDIT

CHECK TOTÀL:

oL-Lr-62-6220
INVOICE TOTÀL

0t-Lr-62-6220
INVOICE TOTAL:

CHECK TOTÀL:

ACCOUNT II

0L-LL-62-6220
INVOICE TOTAL:

0L-rr-62-6220
INVOICE TOTAL:

23.23
23.23

35.22
35.22

30.00
30.00

0L-Lr-62-6220
INVOICE TOTAI,:

323.56
323.56

0t-LL-62-6220
INVOICE ÎOÎÀL:

24.26
24,26

187.20
18?.20

0L-Lr-62-6220
INVOICE TOTÀL:

at
92

06
06

2
2

237 .81

71?.81

2

O1 PORTÀBLE OXYGEN TÀNKS/EXCHANGE 01.09-62-6253
INVOICE TOTAL:

frr VoID---LEÀDER CHECK ***

AIRGÀS NORTH CENTRÀL

08/3L/L4 01 ACETYLENETATRTARcoNT02/SHOP 28
28

DATE:10/09/14
TIME:08:54:36
ID: 4P211001.Wow

CHECK II

PA6E:

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE LO/13I2OL4

VENDOR f
INVOICE II

INVOICE
DATE

ITEM
II DESCRIPTION PROJECT CODE ITEM AMT

130678 Àrs6428

2't 6L6

ALL INFORMÀÎION SERVICES,

09/t5/L4 01
02

INC

NED CLOUD BACKUP:1OOOGB
NED CLOUD LICENSE/UPDATE

01-19-62-6230
01-19-62-6230

INVOICE TOTÀL:

3, 000 . 00
500.00

3, 500.00

21 643

50102-1

5018I

50452

130679 A156428

LO/OLIL  01 ÀIS HOST SPAM FILÎER

O5/O9/L4 01 CH 6 CABI.E/LEIGHTRONIX

06/LL/t4

0r-19-62-6230
INVOICE TOÎAL:

800.00
800.00

0L-L?-62-6270
INVOICE TOlÀt:

6
6

9
6
I
9
4

54
54

2t
58
29
14
25

25
25

99
96
00
99
94

08/06/L4

VOID---LEÀDER CHECK **

INFORMATION SERVICES,
03
04
05
06
07

INC
JUL: IT
!tul, : I T
iIUL: IT
itUL 3 I1
.'UL: IT

CHÀRGES
CHÀRGES
CHARGES
CHARGES
CHÀRGES

!'ULY: ADD'L
atULY: ADD I L
JULYs ADDIL

¡1 CHARGES
IT C¡{ÀRGES
IT CI{ARGES

0r-07 -62-6220
51-00-66-6600
50-00-62-6230
01-07-66-6605

INVOICE TOTÀI,:

0L-06-62-6220
0L-03-62-6220
0r-09-62-6220
0L-07 -62-6220
0L-Lt-62-6220

INVOICE TOTAL:

0L-06-62-6220
0r-09-62-6220
01-07 -62-6220

INVOICE TOTAL:

01
02
03
04

OFFICE 2013/PD
2 PRK COMPUTERS
2 GIS MONITORS
PRINTER/CHIEF

I

2

O1 .'UL:REMOTE MONITORING
02 JU¡.: IT CHARGES

01-19-62-6230
0L-02-62-6220

332 . 50
95.00

23.75
118 . ?5
783. ?5
9?3.?5
118.75

2, 446 ,25

50551

ALL

08/201L4 01
02
03

LI-C,Q

427 .50
47.50

2L3.'t5
688. ?5



DATE:10/09/14
TIME:08:54:36
rD: ÀP2t 1001. fiof{

CHECK II

VILLAGE OT'LA GRÀNGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIT

PAGE: 3

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE IO/L3I2OL4

VENDOR fl
INVOICE II

INVOICE
DATE

IlEM
f DESCRIPÎION ÀccouNl ll PRO.'ECÎ CODE ITEM AMT

1306?9 Ars6428

5060?

ALL INFORMÀTION SERVICES, INC

09/04/r4 01 ÀUG:R'EMOTE MONITOR
0? AUG: I1 CHARGES
03 AUGI IT CHARGES
04 AUG: ¡T CHARGES

VOID--.IEADER CHECK

ÀLL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC
05 AUG: IT CHÀRGES
06 ÀUG: IT CHARGES
O? CÀMERA SYST SEIUP/INSTATIJ

ALLY INC

0t-09-62-6220
0t-07 -62-6220
01-11-66-6600

INVOICE TOÎÀL:

356.25
403. ?5

1,710.00
3,206.2s

0L-L9-62-6230
0t-02-62-6220
0L-06-62-6220
0L-03-62-6220

CHECK TOTÀL:

0L-r0-62- 622L
INVOICE TOTÀL:

CHECK TOTAL

ÀccouNT * PRO.'ECT CODE

308. ?5
47,50

332 . 50
4?.50

130680 Àrs6428

13068r

L3, 442 .44

ALLS 9?

13084

1308s

13091

13092

13095

r3096

09/08/t4

09/08/t4

09/t7 /L4

09/t7/t4

09/L1/L4

091t7 /L4

01 REMODEL CIEANUP/STONE ÀVE SlN

OI EXTRÀ CLEANING/TR,AIN STN

01 OCT CUSÎODIAL SERVICE:DECK

01 OCT CUSÎODIAL SERVICE:PD

01 OCTCUS?ODIÀL SERVICE:DP¡l

0l oCT CUSTODIAT SERVICE:VH

40-00-66-6604
INVOICE TOÎAL:

578 .00
s78.00

0t-L0- 62-6223
INVOICE TOTAL:

426.00
426.00

51-00-62-6280
INVOICE TOTÀL:

0L-r0-62-622L
INVOICE ÎOTAL:

,475.26
, 415 .26

39s.00
395.00

0t-L0-62-622t
INVO¡CE TOÎAL:

64
64

4
4

325.00
325.00

ITEM ÀMT

PAGE: 4

69
69

4, 843. 95

DAÎE:10/09/14
TIME:08:54:36
ID: ÀP211001.l{ow

CHECK *

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE IO/L3/20L4

VENDOR II
INVOICE f

INVOICE
DÀTE

ITEM
* DESCRIPTION

130682

130683

130684

ALP4 1 7

7 209s

ALBERT C SCHNELI DBA

09/r7 /14 01

09/r7 /L4 01

09/19/L4 01

NÀME PLATE/STRÀSSER

BUSINESS CARDS/E ELDER

BUSINESS CÀRDS/PILIPISZN

01- 02 - 61- 610 0
INVOICE lOlAL

29
29

01-02-61-6100
INVOICE îOÎÀL:

55.00
55.00

0r-02-61-6100
INVOICE TOTÀL:

55.00
55.00

50
50

ÀLT1054

14 0 919

7ztor

7 2L32

AM8 62 3

287502

3038s1

441818

447 346

ALTTSOURCE

AEMPÀRTSINC

05/22/r4

O9/T9/I4 01 REFUND OVERPD ÍIAÎER BILL

CHECK TOÎÀL:

50-00-52-5200
INVOICE TOTAL:

INVOICE TOTÀL:

0L-LL-62-6220
INVOICE lOlAL:

50-00-62-6220
INVOICE TOÎÀL:

50-00-62-6220
INVOICE TOTÀL:

r.39.s0

98.00

098
98

20s.20
20s.20

50
50

CHECK lOlAL

O1 CREDIT:REÎURNED UNDERCOAÎING OL-LL-62-6220

O9/L6/T4 01 ÀIR FILTER II8 0L-LL-62-6220
INVOICE TOTAL:

45 .67
45 .67

-23 .61
-23.6'l

4L .46
41.46

O4/?Z/L4 O1 BATTERY/f21

05/22/L4 01 UNDERCOATTNG/|t66

06/20/rA 01 U-JOINTTExT BÀRTSOCKET/I|?4452863

v^c,7



DATE:10/09/14
TIME:08:54:36
ID: 4P211001.r{09f

CHECK f

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIT

PAGE: 5

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE LO/T3/20I4

VENDOR f
INVOICE I}

INVOICE
DAlE

ITEM
II DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # PROJECT CODE ITEM AI{T

130684 AM8 623

4 67 887

467 999

AEMPARÎSINC

091091L4 01 GO.'O HÀND CLEÀNER/SHOP

09/L0/14 01 OIL FILTER/f13
02 OIL FILTER/II13

*** VoID---LEADER CHECK tr

01 OIL I FILTERS/MOI{ERS

09/TI/14 O1 9¡IPER BLADES/II?

0L-LL-62-6220
INVOICE TOTAL:

31.98
31.98

10.86
10,86
2L.72

0L-LL-62-6220
80-00-62-6220

INVOICE lOlAL:

0L-Lr-62-6220
INVOICE TOTA¿:

CHECK TOTÀL:

CHECK TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL:

ACCOUNT II

130685

4 68359

130686

13068?

DATE:10/09/14
TIME: 08 :54 : 36
ID: ÀP211001,fÌOW

CHECK T

AM8 62 3

468004

ÀEMPÀRÎSINC

09/L0/ r4 53.40
53.40

0r-tL-62-6220
INVOICE îOTÀL:

15.28
15.28

Ar,rEs 7 4 9

ul158?340,t

AMERICÀN MESSAGING

L0 /0L/ L4

ÀND1 662

57898

01 OCl PAGE COPY SERVICE

ANDROMEDA ÎECHNOLOGY SOLUÎIONS

09/!9/14 01 CREATE MÀILBoXES/FD; PD
02 CREAIE MÀILBoxEs/FDTPD

24-00-62-62LO
INVOICE TOÎÀL:

82
82

5
5

44L .44

82.51

155.00

PAGE: 6

01-09-61-6100
01-0?-62-6210

INVOICE IOTAI,:

7?.50
7? .50

155 .00

VILLAGE OF LÀ GRANGE
PRE-CIIECK RUN EDIÎ

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE IOI13I2OI4

VENDOR II
INVOICE S

INVOICE
DATE

ITEM
t DESCRI PTION PRO.'ECT CODE ITEM ÀMT

130688

130689

130690

130691

AND332 3

133965

AND6OO 6

30522t2

ANDRES MEDICÀL BILLING LTD

LOl03/14 01 SEPT COLLECTION FEES

ÀNDERSON PEST CONTROT

09/0r/L4 01

01-00-58-s866
INVOICE TOTAL:

322
322

66.00
66.00

I
1

40
40

SEPTEMBER PEST CONTROL SVC

AlT ÀTET

14l?08352193309 09/L6/r4 01 SEp MODEM LINE 352-1933/PD

**T THIS CHECK IS EITHER MISSING VENDOR NÀME OR ÀDDRESS INFOTTTT

ATT ATET

L4/7053522L2t09 09/t6/L4 0l SEp EMERGENCY LrNE 352-2121lFD

*** THIS CHECK IS EITHER MISSING VENDOR NAME OR ADDRESS INFO,I*'

AlT ATÊT

L4/7083522t3L09 09/L6/L4 01 SEp EMERGENCY LrNE 352-2131/PD

**' TIIIS CI{ECK IS EIII{ER MISSING VENDOR NAME OR ÀDDRESS INFO.*T*

0t-01 -62-62L0
INVOICE TOTAL:

65.00
65.00

0L-o6-62-6230
INVOICE TOTAL:

CHECK TOTÀL:

CHECK TOTAL:

CHECK TOTÀL:

CHECK ÎOÎÀL:

L, 322 .40

66.00

6s.00

t63.29

01-09-52-6210
INVOICE ÎOÎÀL:

163.29
L63.29

0L-07 -62-62L0
INVOICE lOlAL

130692

V- ¿,8

CHECK TOÎÀL:

242 .49
242 .48

242 .48



VILLÀGE OF LA GRÀNGE
PRE-CITECK RUN EDIT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE IO/T3/20T4

DESCRIPÎION ACCOUNT II

PAGE: 7
DÀTE:10/09/14
TIME: 08:54:36
¡D: ÀP211001.91ofi

CHECK # VENDOR II
INVOICE f

INVOICE
DATE

ITEM
# PROJECÎ CODE ITEM AMl

130693

130694

130695

130696

13069?

*T* THIS CHECK IS EITHER MISSING VENDOR NAME OR ADDRESS INFO.***

AlT ATúT

L4/1O8ZL4OL24OI 09/L6tL4 01 SEP ÎELEMEÎRY LINE 2140124/ffrR

*** ÎHIS CHECK IS EIÎHER MISSTNG VENDOR NAME OR ÀDDRESS INFO.**T

AlT ATET

14/?08354156609

ÀTT A1úT

r4 /7 082450037 09

ÀTT A1úT

t4 /'t 082450087 09

09/22114 ol stsP oFFrcE LINE 354-1566 01-09-62-6210
INVOICE ÎOÎÀL:

CHECK ÎOTAL:

50-00-62-6210
INVOICE TOÎAL:

CHECK TOTAL:

01-1 1-62-6210
80-00-62-6210

INVOICE TOTÀL:

CHECK TOTAL:

0t-02-62-62L0
01-03-62-6210

INVOICE TOTAL:

ACCOUNT II PROJECT CODE

8? .30
87.30 *

96.52
96.52 '

87.30

96.52

220.26

110,r3
110.13
220.26

110 . 13
110.13
220.26

091t6/L4

*** THIS CHECK IS EITHER MISSING VENDOR NÀME OR ADDRESS INFO.T*T

O1 SEP ÀLARM IINE ?08-245-OO3?
02 SEP ALARM LINE 708-245-OO3?

09/16/L4 01
02

SEP ALÀRM IINE Z45OO8?/ADM
SEP ALÀRM tINE Z450O8?/FIN

CHECK ÎOTÀL:
r** THIS CHECK IS EITHER MISSING VENDOR NAMS OR ADDRESS INFO.***

ATT ÀTET

14l7o8z45o210og og/L6/L4 01 SEP ÀLARM LINE 24502?0/CLK ADU 0L-02-62-62L0

220.26

DATE:
TfME:
ID:

L0 /091r4
08:54 :36
ÀP211001.'¡0f{

VILLÀGE OF LA GR.ANGE

PRE-CHECK RUN EDIÎ

220.2't

ITEM ÀMT

PÀGE3 8

INVOICES DUE ON/BEPORE IOI13/2014

CHECK I{ VENDOR II
INVOICE II

INVOICE
DATE

ITEM
II DESCRIPlION

13069?

130698

130699 ATT5O17

140919

220.21
440.54

440.54
440,54

23.81
16.60

440.94

440.54

130.48

ÀTT À1ÉT

L4/708?.45027009

*** ,THTS CHECK IS EITHER MISSING VENDOR NÀI.'E OR ADDRESS INFO.T**

ÀTT AlET

t4/?08z45520209 09/L6/L4 01 SEP ÀLARM LINE 2455202lf{TR

iTi THIS CHECK IS EIÎ¡IER MISSING VENDOR NAME OR ÀDDRESS INFO.T**

09l16/L4 02 SEP ÀLARM LINE ?.4502't0/COM DEV 01-06-62-6210
INVOICE TOÎÀL:

CITECK TOTAL3

ÀTûT LONG DISTÀNCE

09lt9/L4

50-00-62-6210
INVOICE TOTAL:

CHECK TOîAL:

0L-02-62-62L0
01-03-62-6210
01-06-62-6210
01-0?-62-6210
01-09-62-6210
oL-LL-62-62t0
50-00-62-6210
80-00-62-6210

INVOICE TOTÀL:

01
02
03
04
05
06
0?
08

LONG
L.ONG

LONG
LONG
LONG
LONG
LONG
LONG

DI SÎANCE
DISTANCE
DISlÀNCE
DISTANCE
DISTANCE
DISTANCE
DISTANCE
DISTÀNCE

CHARGES
CHARGES
CHÀRGES
CHARGES
CHARGES
CHÀRGES
CHARGES
CHÀRGES

SEPT
SEPT
SEPT
SEPT
SEPT
SEPT
SEPT
SEPl

2 .4L
39.89
L2.56
8.80

17.61
8.80

130.48

AT1911 ÀTET

L4 177 3RO6237209

CHECK ÎOTAL:

09/16l14 01 sEP 8911 WIRELESS:??3/RO6-2372 24-00-62-6210
¡NVOICE TOTAL:

*** THIS CHECK IS EITHER MISSING VENDOR NAME OR ÀDDRESS INFO'***

130700

v- c,,l

CHECK TOTAL:

L02.28
L02.28

L02.28



L0 109/r4
08:54:36
AP211001 . Í¡0¡r

VILLAGE OF LA GRÀNGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE IO/L3/2OLA

DESCRIPTION ACCOUNÎ I+

PÀGE: 9DÀTE:
TIME:
ID:

CHECK II VENDOR II
INVOICE II

INVOICE
DÀTE

ITEM
ll PROJECT CODE ITEM AMl

130?01

130?02

130?03

B3

8259

BAX? 8 3

01? 614 9

BÀX? 8 3

01? 6 r.5 6

B3

BÀXTER f{OODMÀN

09/25/r4

09 /25/ r4

09 /25 / L4

09/2s/L4

09/251L4

09 /25 / L4

09/25/L4

BAXÎER E 9¡OODMÀN

09/25/L4

CIIECK ÎOTÀL:

40-00-66-6648
INVOICE TOTÀL:

OT COSSIÎÎ AVE RECONSTR DESIGN

01 ¡4ÀPLE AVE RELIEF SE9IER CONSÎR

O1 PY2O14-15 STREEÎ RESURFACING

O9/22/T4 01 BINDER STRIPS/AGENDA BOOKS 0l-12-68-6860
INVOICE TOTAL:

t12.34
172.34

|t2.34

017 615 0

01? 6151

ot7 6t52

017 615 3

017 615 4

01? 615 5

01 Í{ILLOÍI SRP RD ÎRAFFIC SIGNAL

01 COUNTRYSIDE LOMR REVIEÍI 40-00-68-6862
INVOICE TOTAL:

EDGE9¡OOD AV FUNCTTON CLASSTFTC 40-00-68-6862
INVOICE TOTÀL:

KENSINGÎON ÀVE STP IMPROVEMENT

40-00-66-6692
INVOICE TOTÀL:

63s.99
635.99

85
85

38
38

66
66

40-00-66-6602
INVOICE TOTAL:

1,485.41
1,485.41

40-00-66-6618
INVOICE TOTÀL

61.37
61.3?

40-00-66-6698
INVOICE TOTAL:

43
43

3
3

5,203.84
s, 203.84

1,763.58
1, ?63.58

1

0r

01

01 cossrrr AvE f!¡ÀÎER t'{ArN TMPROVM 50-00-66-6691
INVOICE TOTAL

VOID---LEADER CHECK

5
5

42
42

DATE:10/09/14
TIME: 08:54 :36
ID: ÀP211001.w0v1

CHECK II

VILLÀGE OF LA GRANGE
PRE-CIIECK RUN EDIT

PAGE: 10

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE IOII3/20T4

VENDOR II
INVOICE II

INVOICE
DATE

ITEM
II DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT It PRO!'ECÎ CODE ITEM AMT

130703

130?04

BÀX? I 3

01? 615 ?

BERG

r4L002

BAXTER 6 9IOODMÀN

09 /25 / L4 01 OÀRS IMPLEMENTÀTION MODELING

09/25/t4 01 LOl 12 REHÀB PROJECT 40-00-68-6862
INVOICE TOTAL:

09/25/L4 01 UPTOIIN LÀ GRÀNGE SITE PLAN REV 40-00-68-6862
INVOICE ÎOTÀL:

09/25/L4

40-00-68-6862
INVOICE TOÎAL:

265 .1L
265 .7 L

,201.10
,201.10

1, 96
1,96
3, 92

40-00-68-6862
INVOICE TOTAL:

,044.83
,044.83

2,111.01
2.111.01

01? 615I

01?6159

0176160

01? 6161

1

1

O9/25/I4 OI LOCUST AVE STP APPIICATION

01 REVIEW EMERGENCY SEÍIER TELEVIS
02 REVIE!{ EMERGENCY SET|ER ÎELEVIS

40-00-66-6686
80-00-66-6681

INVOICE ÎOTAL:

CHECK ÎOTAL:

CTIECK TOÎÀL:

0L-Lr-62-6223
INVOICE TOTAL:

0 .42
0.43
0.85

ERIK BERG

IO/O2IT4 01 25 YR EMPLOYEE SERVICE A!|ÀRD

*** THIS CHECK IS EITHER MISSING VENDOR NAME OR ÀDDRESS INFO.i**

BRO8O91 BROOK ELECTR¡CAL DISÎRIBUTION

3520856.002 09/L6/I4 01 50fr MK BALLASTS/SL

091L2/L4 01 oUÀD MH BALLASTTETC

01-19-68-6860
INVOICE TOTAL:

250.00
2s0.00

28 ,772 .'l 4

2s0.00

1?6.84
t76.84

0L-Lt-62-6223
INVOICE TOTAL:

685.02
685.02

1307 05

s003520856.001

V* c,to
CHECK TOTAL: 861.86



DÀ18:
TIME ¡

ID:

r0/09/L4
08:54:36
ÀP211001 , frovl

VILLÀGE OF LA GP"ANGE
PRE-CI{ECK RUN EDIT

PAGE; 11

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE IO/L3/20L4

CHECK ll VENDOR II
INVOICE *

INVOICE
DÀTE

ITEM
I DESCRIPTION ÀccouNT I PROJECT CODE ITEM AMl

130706

130?0?

130708

cAN1500

401408631

CANON BUSINESS SOLUTIONS-CNTRI

L0 / 0t/ r4 0l ocl
02 ocr
03 0c1
04 SEP
05 SEP
06 SEP

COPIER MTC
COPIER MTC
COPIER MlC
COLOR COPY OVERAGE
COLOR COPY OVERAGE
COLOR COPY OVERAGE

0!-02-62-6220
or-o3-62-6220
ot-06-62-6220
0r-02-62-6220
or-o3-62-6220
0t-06-62-6220

INVOICE TOIAt:

93.24
46 .62
46 .62

L72.tr
13.83

6.5?
3?8.99

cÀs7 91 1

0567

057539

0?56

CASE LOTS INC

09/t6/L4

07/L7/t4

09 /24 / r4

coM3001 coMcÀsT CÀBLE

001?0?8-14l11 10107/L4

140906 09/06/L4

01 ÎOILET TISSUE,PÀPER TOÍ¡ELS

01 PINK SOAP/PD

01 SOAPSTLINÊRS

01 NOV HIGH SPEED INIERNET/DP¡{

01 SEPT SERVICE

0l-r0-61-6100
INVOICE TOTAT:

513.90
s13.90

01-10-61-6100
INVOICE TOTAL

9? .80
97.80

01- 10 - 61- 610 0
INVOICE TOTAL¡

CHECK TOTAL:

CHECK TOTAL:

CHECK ÎOTAL:

ÀccouNl lt

378 .99

2r4.48

PAGE: 12

9
9

54
54

90
90

5
5

1 ,261 .24

01-19-62-6230
INVOICE TOTAL:

t2
t2

01-07-61-6100
INVOICE ÎOTAL:

I
I

130709 coM3002 COMCAST CABLE

DÀTE: l0l09/14
TIME: 08 :54 :36
ID: 4P211001.9f0f{

CHECK II

VILLAGE OF LÀ GRÀNGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE LO/L3/2014

VENDOR II
INVOICE II

INVOICE
DATE

ITEM
II DESCRIPTION PROJECT CODE ITEM AMl

130?09

130?10

130711

coM3002

r40924

coM61 1 1

14l09-SL

l4 /09r{

I7 609L26

coN1421

001?5?5778

00L1 31 6249

t7 5717 44

COMCAST CÀBLE

09/24/14 01 OCT MODEM/PARKING DECK

COM ED

09lr7lt4

09/18IL4 01 SEPT PUMPING

CONSÎELLÀ1ION NE9IENERGY INC

09/18/L4 O1 SEPT PUMPING

09/L8/L4 OI SEPT PUMPING

09/t8/L4

09/L8/L4

s1-00-62-6280
INVOICE TOlÀt:

107.35
107.35

01 SEPÎ SÎREET LIGHTS
02 SEPT PARKING LOT LIGHTS

01-11-62-6211
5l-00-62-6211

INVOICE TOTÀL:

CHECK TOTAL:

CHECK TOÎAL:

01-11-62-6211
51-00-62-6211

INVOICE TOTALl

50-00-62-6211
INVOICE TOÎÀL:

117.?3
43.55

161.28

107 .35

19? , 96

50-00-62-6211
INVOICE TOTALT

36,68
36.68 '

55
55

6
69

94

50-00-62-6211
INVOICE ÎOTÀL:

OI SEPT STREEÎ LIGHTS
02 SEPT PÀRKING LOl LIGHTS

?04 .90
260.7r
96s.61

01
02

SEPT STREET L'IGHÎS
SEPÎ PARKING LOl LIGHTS

01-11-62-621r
sL-oo-62-621r

INVOICE TOÎAL:

259.89
L07 .22
397 . 11

SEPT STREET LIGHTS
SEPT PARKING LOT LIGHTS

2,'t 4'l
2 ,'t 47

17613465 09/L9/14 01
02

v 'c' 1,/

0L-tL-62-62LL
5t-00-62-6211

INVOICE TOTÀL:

?4 .56
2't .58

L02.t4



DÀTE: l0/09/14
lIME:08:54:36
rD: ÀP211001.r10r1

CHECK S

VILLÀGE OF LÀ GRÀNGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIT

PÀGE: 13

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE TO/T3/2014

VENDOR f
INVOICE II

INVOICE
DATE

ITEM
II DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT f PRO.'ECT CODE ITEM A!.'1

13 0711

130?14

coN1421

17 6 5192 3

coul I

061063

14091?

DM.r60 3

22'tL

CONSÎELLÀÎION NEÍ|ENERGY INC

O9/L9IL4 01 SEPT STREET LIGHTS

*** VOID---LEADER CHECK

09/22/t4

COURÎNEYIS LANE

09/L?/L4

D M J ÀUÎOMOTIVE

09/t6/14

09 /t8 / r4

09/L8/L4

01-11-62-62r1

CHECK TOTÀL:

CHECK ÎOÎÀL:

ACCOUNT S

231.65

130712 coNl421

L7 7 467 00

13 0? 13

CONSTELIATION NEWENERGY INC
02 SEPT PARKING LOT LIGHTS 51-00-62-6211

INVOICE TOTAL:
85

317

l7
6

23

01 SEPT STREET LIGIIÎS
02 SEPT PARKING T.OT LIGHTS

0l-r1-62-6211
51-00-62-621r

INVOICE TOTAL:

0?
31
38

6
3

O1 SAFETY INSPECTION/II1 0I-LL-62-6220
INVOICE ÎOTÀL:

09/17 /t4 01 SÀFETY TNSPECTTON/1I1114 0L-09-62-6220
INVOICE lOlAL:

CHECK TOÎÀL:

01 CLEÀN FILTERTREPL SENSOR/il1114 0L-09-62-6220
INVOICE TOTÀL

O1 REBUILD TRANS/II1182 EXPLORER 0t-09-62-6220
INVOICE ÎOÎÀL:

O1 REPLÀCE STARTER/II1115

35.00
35.00

35,00
35.00

95
95

s.00
5 .00

4,641 .'t3

?0.00

2,539.95

PAGE: L4

54
54

54
54

2280

22SL

DATE:10/09/14
TIME:08:54:36
ID: 4P211001.r{orf

CHECK I

0L-09-62-6220
INVOICE TOTAL:

446.00
446.00

VILLAGE OF LÀ GRÀNGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE IO/L3/20I4

VENDOR II
INVOICE I

INVOICE
DÀTE

IlEM
fl DESCRIPTION PRO.'ECT CODE ITEM ÀMT

130715

130716

130717

130718

8,r665

64652

FED94 5 1

2-7 92-04207

EJ EOUIPMENT

09/03/t4 OI FLANGE BALL BEARING/ÎRÀCKLESS

FEDEX

09/24/L4

PIRST NÀÎTONÀL BANK/LA GRANGE

09/16/t4 01 LARYNGOSCOPES

FIREGROUND SUPPLY INC

O9II6/L4 01 CLOTHING ORDER

0L-tr-62-6220
INVOICE TOTAL:

137.48
137.48

09/11/L4 0l 2014 rFCÀ CONFERENCE

rO/02/14 O1 FIRE PREVENTION !{K LUNCHEON

CHECK TOTÀLr

CHECK ÎOTÀL:

CHECK TOÎAL:

01-09-60-6021
INVOICE TOÎÀL:

01-09-62-62s3
INVOICE TOTÀL:

5s9.36
559.36

0r.-09-60-6020
INVOICE TOTÀL:

150.00
150.00

0t-09-60-6020
INVOICE TOÎAL:

50 .00
50.00

01
02

MAIL TO METRA ÀCCOUNTING
MÀIL 10 SIKIC¡I

01-02-61-6101
01-03-61-6101

INVOICE IOTAL:

15.04
22.56
37.60

13?.48

3?.60

?59.36

FI R/ FD

140916

14 0 917

14 1002

FIR2 4 5

1 3006

130?19 FrR403? FIRESTONE

V -c,lL

CHECK TOÎAL:

515,75
515.?5

515.75



VILLAGE OF LA GRÀNGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE IOIL3/20I4

DESCRTPTTON ACCOUNÎ ll PROJECT CODE IÎEM ÀMT

PAGE: 15DATE:10/09/14
ÎIME:08:54:36
ID: 4P211001 , û{0!{

CHECK II VENDOR II
INVOICE I+

INVOICE
DATE

ITEM
$

130?19

130?20

130?21

L30't22

130?23

FIR4 O3?

224006

FIRESTONE

09/15lL4 01 OIt CHANGETBRAKES;FILTER/1t500

FLEET SÀFETY SUPPLY

09/15/L4 O1 HEADLIGHTS/II1113

FULL LINE FASTENERS INC

09/12/L4 01 HEx zINCtWASHERS/ll7

BRIAN FULLER

09 /22/ L4 OT REFUND OVERPYMÎ 9IAÎER BILL

FULLMER LOCKSMITH SERVICE INC

09/T5/T4 O1 CARD READER 
'¡IBACKGROUND 

I,IGHT

0L-09-62-6220
INVOICE ÎOTAL:

120.09
r.20.09

0L-01 -62-6220
INVOICE TOTÀI:

CHECK TOTA1:

CHECK TOÎÀL:

or-Lt-62-6220
INVOICE ÎOTAL:

CTIECK ÎOTÀL:

50-00-52-5200
INVOICE ÎOTÀL:

CHECK lOlALi

CHECK ÎOTÀL:

ACCOUNT li PRO.'ECT CODE

447
44'l

23.06
23.06

r52.22
r52.22

447.46

120.09

23.06

46
46

FLE64 9

611? 6

FUL3 9

61809

FUL4 4

L40922

FUL8611

912r5 0L-t0-62-6220
INVOICE lOlAL:

89s,00
895.00

L30't24 GEN5228 GENCÀR INC

DÀTE:10/09/14
TfME¡ 08:54:36
ID: ÀP211001.¡{0!{

CHECK II

VILLAGE OF f,A GRÀNGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIT

t52.22

895.00

PÀGE: 16

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE TO/L3/2OI4

VENDOR II
INVOICE II

INVOICE
DÀTE

IlEM
II DESCRI PT ION ITEM AMT

t30124

130?25

t30726

GENs22 8

08 000

08018?

GENCAR INC

HD SUPPLY 9IÀTER9IORKS

09/08/r4

09/08/t4

09/L5/L4

09 /L9/r4

09/221r4

08/OL/14 01 BIT PILOT BITS/SHOP

08/15/14 01 2 SÀFETY VESTS

0L-rL-62-6220
INVOICE TOTÀL:

20,97
20.9'l

01-11-60-6021
INVOICE TOÎAL:

l?.98
1?.98

GIST 0 I

375

GIS CONSORTIUM

09/18/L4 FÊE-SUPPORI SHARED ASSETS ETC
FEE-SUPPORT SHARED ASSETS ETC

12 COPPERHORNS

PENÎAGON KEY

4 ADÀPT NO I.EÀD

METERS

ADPTS,GÀSKEÎS, PIGGY BACK NUTS

s0-00-62-6230
80-00-62-6230

INVOICE TOTAL:

CHECK TOTÀL:

CTIECK TOTAL:

s0-00-66-6692
INVOICE TOTAL:

50-00-62-6220
INVOICE ÎOTÀI3

700.00
300.00

1, 000 . 00

38.9s

1, 000 . 00

01
02

HDS9103

884503

922209

963034

989940

993467

01

01

01

01

01

50-00-62-6220
INVOICE TOTÀI,:

38
38

50-00-62-62?0
INVOICE TOÎÀL:

?9.00
79.00

6
6

50-00-62-6220
INVOICE TOTAI,:

65.00
65.00

2, 0!8 ,64
2 , 0L8 .64

169.96
r69.96

v-¿,t3

CHECK TOTAL: 3,7 L5 .24



DATE:10/09/14
ÎIME:08:54:36
rD: 4P211001.Ílo9l

CHECK II

VITLAGE OF LÀ GRÀNGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIT

PÀGE: L7

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE TO/L3/20L4

VENDOR fi
INVOICE If

INVOICE
DÀÎE

ITEM
II DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # PROJECT CODE ITEM ÀMT

1307 27

130?28

L30729

130730

130731

HEÀl615

3868

HEÀ6201

I 0?5

HEU23 15

14-0?8

HI'I?2L

L6442

VENDOR II
INVOICE II

HEALTI{ ENDEÀVORS, SC

09118/14 01 INDIV FLU VACCINE

HEÀRÎLAND RECYCLING LIC

O5/3L/L4 01 2 LOÀDS STREEÎ SI{EEP¡NGS

HEUER ú ASSOCIAÎES

09 / 16t L4 OI ENG SVCS/IJG MISC ADMIN

0t-tL-62-6263
INVOICE TOTAL:

63
63

01-09-60-6010
INVOICE TOTÀL:

CHECK ÎOTÀL:

CHECK ÎOTÀL:

CHECK TOTÀL:

CHECK TOTAL:

0r-06-62-6230
INVOICE ÎOÎÀL:

CHECK ÎOTÀL:

ACCOUNT T

4

4

120 . 00
120.00

?20.00
?20.00

120.00

463.40

1?7. l1

55.53

40-00-68-6862
INVOICE TOTÀL:

17?.11
17?.11

IIIN66O5 HINCKLEY SPRINGS

24788 19-09191 4 09 /t9/ L4 01 5 BTLS. DRINKING ÍIATER

HITCHCOCK DESIGN GROUP INC

O6/LLIL4 O1 LANDSCAPE REVIEW:UPÎOfiN

O'I/23/14 01 SÎONE SlN LÀNDSCAPING

01-03-61-6100
INVOICE ÎOTÀL:

55.53
55.53

1 6568

DATE:10/09/14
TIME:08:54:36
ID: AP21 1001. W09l

CHECK II

40-00-66-6604
INVOICE TOTÀL:

60
60

0
0

2 , 320 .00

VILLAGE OF LA GR,ANGE

PRE-CHECK RUN EDIÎ
PAGE: 18

INVOICES DI'E ON/BEFORE IO/L3/20L4

INVOICE
DÀÎ8

ITEM
,I DESCRIPTION PRO.'ECT CODE IÎEM AMT

130732

130?33

HOL8640

308820

3089810

3089812

HOLLAND KNIGIIT LLP

09/rrlt4

09/LL/L4

09/tr/L4

01

01

01

AUG LGL:ZONING MÀTIERS

ÀUG LGIJ:RETÀINER SVCS

ÀUG LGI:REIAINER SVCS

01-04-62-623s
INVOICE TOTAI,:

t2
L2

e2
82

4l
41

4,914.00
4,914.00

L4
14

0L-o4-62-6239
INVOICE TOTAL:

0L-L0-62-6220
INVOICE TOÎAL:

88.00
88.00

50
50

01-04-62-6239
INVOICE TOTAL:

CHECK ÎOÎÀL:

0t-tt-62-6223
51-00-62-6280

INVOICE TOÎÀL:

CTIECK TOTAL:

0t-L0-62-6220
INVOICE ÎOTAL:

0L-L0-62-6220
INVOICE lOlAL:

9
9

19, 154.64

HOMl831

3563?02

5 6 6158

6022698

7563319

HOME DEPOÎ CREDIT SERVICES

09/23/L4 O1 KITCHEN FAUCET/DPÍI

08127/L4 O1 SCREWS'END CÀPS,SOFIT/TRN STN

09 /L0 / L4 UîII,ITY KNIEE BLADES/SL
8" HD BÀRREL BOLIS/DECK

01
02

5L-O0-62-6225
INVOICE TOTAL:

60.04
60.0{

t2 .97
9.'t9

22.76

s1-00-62-6280
INVOICE TOTÀL:

17.06
1?.06

09/L9/L4 01 DOOR SWEEPTSÀND COMPOUND

HORTON'S OF LÀ GR,ANGE

05/05/L4 01 FÀSTBNERSTTÀPE RULERTBIl/vH

05/06/L4 O1 FÀSTENERS,EYEEOLIS/BÊG

34
34

19
19

130?34 HOR6O

166349

16637 4

/-c /v
r0 .42
l0 .42

18?.86



PÀGE: 19
DATE:10/09/14
TIME:08:54:36
I D: ÀP211001 , !10!l

VII,LÀGE OP LA GRANGE
PRE-C¡¡ECK RUN EDIT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE LO/L3/ZOLA

DESCRTPTTON ACCOUNÎ II
CHECK * VENDOR I}

INVOICE II

INVOICE
DÀTE

ITEM
It PROJECÎ CODE TTEM AMT

130734

CHECK II

HOR6O

L66632

166855

168005

1680?3

16 818 6

130?35 HOR6O

L682!2

L68227

168239

L6g2'' 4

168283

DÀÎEr 10/09/14
tIME: 08:54 :36
fD: ÀP211001.ûr0w

IIORÎONIS OF LA GRANGE

05123/L4 01 MENDING BRACES,GLUE/VH

06/09/L4 01 PEST CONÎROL

09/091L4 01 SOCKEI;TAP CARDED

O,.LO/TA 01 SCRUBBER S ¡{AND/DPW

Og/19/L4 Ol BATTERYTPÀINT BRUSITTRUST REMov

oL-LO-62-6220
INVOICE ÎOTAL:

0L-L0-62-6220
INVOICE TOÎAL:

0r-L0-62-6220
INVOICE IOTÀI,:

01-11-61-6100
INVOICE ÎOTAL:

01-09-61-6100
INVOICE TOTAL!

1
1

13.17
13.1?

?.18
?.18

6.?8
6.78

19
19

2L,L6
21.16

t*' VOID---LEADER CHECK **

HORTONIS OF LA GRANGE

09/22114 01 FASTENERS/OUTSIDE READER

09/22/14 O1 9V BÀTTERIES/VH MEEÎING

09/23/T4 01 BATTERIES FOR MATERS

09/25/14 0l LrGHr sfillcH

09/26/14 01 FÀSTENERS/C8D SrGNS

50-00-62-6220
INVO¡CE TOTÀL:

0t-r0-62-6220
INVOICE TOTÀL:

01-09-61-6100
INVOICE TOÎÀL'

01- 0 9- 61- 610 0
TNVOICE TOTAL:

oL-ro-62-6222
INVOTCE 101ÀL:

CHECK TOTÀL:

1
1

65
65

99
99

I
1

11.99
11.99

6.39
6.39

5
5

9
9

t22 .45

PAGE: 20VIILAGE OF LA GRANGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE IOI13/2014

VENDOR II

INVOICE I
INVOICE

DÀÎ8
ITEM

II DESCRIPTTON ACCOUNÎ ll PRO.'ECT CODE ITEM ÀMÎ

130736

130?3?

130?38

130?39

130740

ILF3 1 5

140919

INF535O

5 915

HOU1 4 ?

198 4

rNs123

45364

ITOUSE OF DOORS, INC

091251L4 01 REPL COIT, CENTER OH DOOR/FD

ILLINOIS FIRE CHIEFIS ASSOCIÀT

09/L9IL4 O1 LEADERSHIP IIlRATKOVICH

ILLINOIS PAYPHONE SYSÎEMS, INC

o9/z3lr4 01 ocr PAYPHONE SvC

INFINITY SIGNS E GRÀPHICS

O9IT8/L4 01 BANNERS FOR ÍIEI,LNESS FÀIR

INSPE ASSOCIAîES LlD

09l05/14 01 KNEIFEL 8XÀl'!:FRANK MD

0t-L0-62-6220
INVOICE TOÎÀL:

CHECK TOTAI:

01-09-60-6020
INVOICE TOIAL:

CHECK TOTAI:

0r-01 -62-6210
INVOICE TOTÀL:

CHECK TOTÀL:

0r-06-62-6239
INVOICE TOTAL:

CHECK TOIAL:

?0-00-68-6899
INVOICE TOTAL:

CHECK TOTAL:

4

4

352
352

53.00
53.00 *

352.41

300.00
300.00

TLP1722

5816

300.00

53.00

324.56
324.56

3, 600.00
3, 600.00

324.56

130741 arl,911 \' C L ENGRAVING

L/^C,15

3, 600 . 00



DATE:10/09/14
ÎIME:08:54:36
ID: 4P211001. l{or{

CHECK fl

VILLÀGE OF úA GRANGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIT

PÀGE: 2L

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE LO/t3/20L4

VENDOR II
INVOICE II

INVOICE
DÀTE

ITEM
# DESCRIPlION ACCOUNT S PRO.'ECÎ CODE ITEM ÀMT

130?41

t307 42

130743

130744

130745

CHECK T

.rL911

l8 6?

LAD524

11399

LA9r8 0 9 {

930274 1533

LEA4 5

L40922

VENDOR II
INVOICE II

J 6 L ENGRAVING

09126/t4 01 2 BRASS RETIREMT PLÎS

I,ÀDÍIIG BUSINESS FORMS INC

09123/L4 01 BUSINESS CARDS/KÀNG

LÀf{soN PRODUCTS, INC

09/!71L4 01 RED E GREÀY PAINT/}8;#6

STEVEN LEARDINI

09/22/r4 O1 REFUND OVERPYMÎ f{ÀTÉR BILL

PETÎY CASH

r0/01/L4

0r-LL-62-6220
INVOICE ÎOTAL:

153.60
153.60

01-09-60-6020
INVOICE TOTÀL:

I
I

50
50

00
00

LGPC

141007

DATE:10/09/14
lIME:08:54:36
I D: 4P211001 . rl0!{

01
02
03
04
05
06

RETMB
REIMB
REIMB
REIMB
REIMB
REIMB

PETTY
PETlY
PElTY
PElTY
PETTY
PETTY

cÀsH
cÀsH
cÀsH
CASH
cÀsH
cÀsH

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE
PRE-CI{ECK RUN EDIÎ

CHECK TOÎÀL:

CHECK TOTAL:

CHECK ÎOTÀL:

CHECK TOTAL:

0r-02-61-6100
01-0?-61-6100
01-0?-61-6102
0t-07 -62-6220
0t-07 -62-624r
0l-09-60-6010

ACCOUNÎ ï

01- 07 - 61- 6101
INVOICE ÎOTÀL:

7
7

78.50

?8.00

153. 60

16.r4

50-00-52-5200
TNVOICE TOTÀL:

16.t4
16.14

28.3s
30.27

209.09
¡t9.58
8?.31
27 .L9

PAGE: 22

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE LO/13/2014

INVOICE
DÀTE

ITE}!
f DESCRIPTION PRO.'ECT CODE ITEM AMT

130?45

130746

130?¡17

LGPC

14100?

MET9012

3L46't2

3t4724

3L41 S4

rTi ÎHIS CHECK IS EIÎHER MISSING VENDOR NÀME OR ADDRESS INFO.*}*

MCC VILLÀGE OF MC COOK

38-14/09 r0/0r/t4 01 SEPT ¡{ATER PURCHÀSE 50-00-62-6290
INVOICE TOÎÀL:

18 3,
r83,

65
10
11
16

533

L't2.32
L72.32

00
00
00
19
98

PEÎTY CASH

L0/0't/L4

METAL SUPSRMARKETS

09/09/L4

09/12/14

09/L't /L4

MIDÍ{EST ORTHOPAEDICS

09 / 16/ L4

REIMB
REIMB
REIMB
REIMB

PETTY CÀSH
PETTY CASH
PETTY CASH
PEÎTY CÀSH

01-09-60-6020
0L-09-62-6220
oL-o9-62-6230
01-12-68-6860

INVOICE ÎOTÀL:

CHECK TOTAL¡

CHECK TOTAL:

CHECK TOÎAL:

01-0?-60-6010
01-07-60-60r0
01-1r-60-6010

INVOICE TOTAL:

07
08
09
10

00
0

01

01

01

STEEL POR IAILGATE/II8

SÎEEL FOR TAILGÀTE/II8

FLÀT STEEL FOR TAITGATE/II8

01 RTf{ EXAM/OFC FULLA
02 PRE-EMPL XING GUÀRD/ROBINSON
03 R?f{ EXAM/GUW TENUTO

0r-rL-62-6220
INVOICE TOTAL

63.03
63.03

0t-tL-62-6220
INVOICE ÎOTÀL:

0L-rr-62-62?0
¡NVOICE TOÎAL:

533.98

t83,172.32

5

130?48 MIDl

50?5

tr - c,/ta

80.00
1t?.00
80.00

zì't.oo

92.'t8



DATE:10/09/14
lIME: 08:54:36
rD: ÀP211001 . r{0I{

CHECK fi

VILLÀGE OF LÀ GRÀNGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIÎ

PÀcE: 23

INVOICÉS DUE ON/BEFORE LO/L3/20L4

VENDOR I
INVOTCE ll

INVOICÞ
DÀTE

IlEM
Ii DESCRIPÎION ÀccouNT * PRO.'ECT CODE IÎEM ÀMT

130748

130?49

130?50

130751

L307 52

MOR6l 6

L4/09

MUN?330

1010 7

MI Dl

515 5

Nrc5407

1409r9

NOR355

186406

L, 662 .00
1?0.00
24't.00

2,07 9 .00

500.00
500.00

2, 3s6 . 00

5, 305.00

650.00

32.86

MIDÍIEST ORÎHOPÀEDICS

L0l0r/t4 01 PRE-EMPL EXÀM/PD-HON
02 DRUG/ALCH TESÎS/MISC
O3 PRE-EMPL IEST/GU!{ SMITH

DONÀLD E MORRIS ÀRCHITECT, PC

O9I3OILA 01 SEPT PLAN REVIEÍIS

MUNICIPÀL SYS?EMS, INC

09/03/14 01 ÀuG

NICOR GAS

O9/I9/L4 OI SEPT GAS CHÀRGES/TRÀIN SlN

NORÎH EASÎ MULTI-REGIONAL

09/I7/L4 O1 4OHR RIFLE INSTRUCTOR/ÍIÀRDf,ÀÍ{

01-00-35-3511
INVOICE TOTAL:

30
30

5.00
5.00

0r-12-62-6272
01-11-60-6010
01-11-60-6010

INVO¡CE lOlAL:

CHECK TOTAL:

CHECK TOTÀL:

CHECK TOlÀt:

CHECK TOTAL:

01-0?-60-6020
INVOICE lOlAL:

CHECK TOTAL:

ACCOUNT lt PRO.'ECT CODE

5
5

2?-00-68-6899
INVOICE ÎOîAL:

650.00
650.00

5r-00-62-62?5
INVOICE ÎOTAL:

32
32

I
I

500.00

PÀGÊ: 24DATE:10/09/14
TIME:08:54:36
ID: ÀP211001.f10!{

CHECK ll

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE
PRE-CIIECK RUN EDIT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE IO/L3/20I4

VENDOR í
INVOICE If

INVOICE
DATE

ITEM
I DESCRIPlION ITEM ÀMT

130753

130754

NOR650

30053

NORON COMPOSITE TECHNOLOGIES

O9/LT/1.4 01 14 TULIP PLANTERS 040L-L0-62-6222
INVOICE lOlAL:

CHECK TOÎAL:

0
00

00
00

49
49

8,040.00

OFF88O4 OFT'ICE DEPOT

728396118001 09/09/L4

?28396216001 09/08tr4

7309342s0001 09t22/t4

7309342950001 09/22/14

732031149001 09/25/14

?32031359001 09 /25 / L4

*** VO¡D---LEADER CHECK

O1 MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES

OI MISC OFFICE SI'PPLIES

01 FILE FOLDER JÀCKETS

O1 EOLDERS

03 MISC OFFICE SOPPLIES

01- 0 9- 61- 610 0
INVOICE TOTÀL:

45.95
45.95

01-09-61-6100
INVOICE TOTAL:

2
2

01-09-61-6100
INVOICE TOTAL:

39.07
39.0?

01-09-61-6100
INVOICE TOTÀL:

11.94
11.94

01
02
03

MISC OFI'ICE SUPPLIES
MISC OFEICE SUPPLIES
MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES

01-02-61-6100
01-0 3 - 61- 610 0
01-06-61-6100

INVOICE ÎOTAL:

88.03
44 .00
44.00

176.03

01
02

MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES
MISC OFEICE SUPPLIES

01-02-6r.-6100
01-03-61-6100

L0.92
5.46

01-06-61-6100
INVOICE ÎOTÀL:

CHECK TOTAI,:

46
84

5
2l

130?55 0FF8804 OFFICE DEPOT

L/ - c, l7

323.32



PAGE: 25
DÀTE:
lIME:
ID:

L0109/14
08:54:36
APz11001,WoÍt

VILLÀGE OF LA GRANGE

PRE-CHECK RUN EDIT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE LO/13/2014

CHECK * VENDOR II
INVOICE *

INVOICE
DÀTE PROJECT CODE ITEM ÀMT

ITEM
II DESCRIPlION ACCOUNT II

130?56

130?5?

oHEl 0?0

1450946

L450947

145194¡t

1453997

r454288

L454289

L454290

RÀY OTSERRON CO,, rNC

OgtL2/14 0l PÀNTSrcÀPTNAMETAG;BELI/KÀNG 01-0?-60-6021
INVOICE IOTAI,:

0l-0?-60-6021
INVOICE TOTÀL:

01-0?-60-6021
INVOICE ÎOTAL:

01-08-60-6020
INVOICE TOÎAL:

01-0?-60-6021
INVOICE TOTÀL:

01-0?-60-6021
INVOICE TOTAI.:

01-0?-60-6021
INVOICE TOÎAL:

0r-Lt-62-6?20
INVOICE TOTAL:

CHECK TOTAI:

ACCOUNT II

28? . 30
28?.30

09/L2/14

09/L7 /14

09/24/14

09/?5/t4

09/25/t4

01 2 NAMETAGS/MESICH

01 TIE BAR,socKsrTSHIRTS/0HER

O1 AMMO

01 ADD POCKETS TO CÀRRIER/COIEMÀN

O1 DUTY BELTTHOLSTER/BERG

O1 SHIRlS'DICKEY/ÍIESSENDORF

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE IO/L3I2OI4

68.97
68,9?

20.00

13.90
13.90

158 . 98
1s8.98

1?3.I
1?3.8

49.99
49.99

002
1

1

00
00

0
0

09 /25 lt4

CHECK ÎOTAL:

08/23114 01 REIMAURSE FOR STEEL TOED BOOTS 01-11-60-6021
INVOICE TOTÀL:

CHECK TOTAL:

2 | L62 .9't

PENÀ

140823

HECTOR PENA

150.00
1s0.00

150.00

130?58

DÀ18:10/09/14
TIME:08:54:36
ID: ÀP211001.r{ovf

CHECK II INVOICE
DATE

ITEM
II DESCRIPTION

*¡* THIS CHECK IS EITHER MISSING VENDOR NÀME OR ADDRESS INFO.**T

PEPSsOO PEP BOYS - REMIÎÎÀNCE DEPÎ

08311022141 09/16/14 01 ROOF trGHlS/f8

VILLAGE OF LA GRÀNGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIT

49.99

PÀcE; 26

VENDOR II
rNvorcE * PRO.'ECT CODE ITEM AMT

130759

r30760

13 0? 61

POL5 4 0

2929

POMl630

4?0020691

47 0020692

4?0020?55

47 00?0936

POc4220

1,40922
141.45
141.45

152.00
152.00

386.28
386.28

141.45

152 . 00

615.84

KÀÎHRYN POGUE

09/22/14 01 REFUND OVERPYMT !ÍÀTER BILL

POLICE PRODUCTS CORP

09/L8/L4 01 FIREARM CLEÀNING CONCENTRATE

POMPIS TIRE SERVICE,

091o8/14

09/08/14

09 /09 lL4

09/L6lL4

4 IIRES/SM SKIDSTEER

RETURN TIRES

2 IIRES/LG SKIDSTEER

FLAT REPAIR/II8

50-00-52-5200
INVOICE TOTALT

CHECK TOTÀL:

01-0?-61-6100
INVOICE TOTAL:

CHECK TOÎÀL:

0t-Lr-6?-6220
INVOICE TOTAL:

0L-tL-62-6220
INVOICE ÎOTAL:

0r-LL-62-6220
INVOICE TOÎALI

0L-LI-62-6220
INVOICE TOTAL:

CHECK lOlAL:

0r-LL-62-6220
INVOICB TOTAT:

CHECK TOTAL:

INC

0l

01

0l

01

32
32

4

4

40.00
40.00

511.00
511.00

PO!{ER EOUIPMENT LEASING CO

09/08/L4 01 LIFT INSPECTSIIT¡l/.f6

t307 62 POw605

2r7 07

l*c,t8

950 . 00
950.00

950.00



DÀTE:10/09/14
TIME: 08:54 :36
ID: AP2¡.1001.r{01{

CHECK II

VITTAGE OF LA GRÀNGE
PRE-CI{ECK RUN EDIÎ

PÀcE: 2'l

¡NvorcEs DUE oN/BEEORE r0/13/20t4

VENDOR II
INVOICE f

INVOICE
DATE ÀccouNl ll PRO.'ECT CODE IÎEM ÀMÎ

ITEM
II DESCRIPTION

130763

1307 64

r30? 65

PRI9433

20141195

PRIORIlY PRINT

L0/061L4

OUARRY MATERIALS INC

09/09/L4

09 /L2/L4

09/L1/L4

09/18lL4

09/19tr4

09/22/L4

2OOO LETÎERIIEAD ENVELOPES
2OOO LETÎERHEÀD ENVELOPES
2OOO LEÎÎERHEÀD ENVELOPES
1OOO PERSONNET ACÎION FORMS

SURFÀCEr BINDER

6.2 ÎONS SURFACE

SURFACE, BTNDER

SURFACE, BINDER

SURFACE, BINDER

SUR['ACE, BINDER/ 51S1-MÀSON

CHECK TOTAL:

CHECK TOTÀL:

't0-00-62-6233
INVOICE TOTÀL:

CHECK TOTÀL:

ACCOUNT *

01
02
03
04

01-02-61-6101
01-03-61-6101
01-06-61-6101
01-03-61-6101

INVOICE TOTAL:

55.00
55.00
55.00

23?.80
402.80

402,80

ouA2080

510r 1

5105?

51137

51 164

51192

512 l9

0l

01

01

01

01

01

50-00-62-6220
INVOICE ÎOTÀL:

562
562

0L-Lt-62-6262
INVOICE TOTÀL:

500.64
500.64

0t-rL-62-6262
INVOICE TOTÀL:

?66.50
766.50

0r-tL-62-6262
INVOICE TOIAL:

594 . 37
594.37

0r-Lr-62-6262
INVOICE TOTAL:

390.72
390.12

0L-rL-62-6262
INVOICE TOTAL;

589.08
589.08

1

I

530.27
530.27

RE I15

264?-18681

VENDOR il
INVOICE }

RICITÀRD .' RETMER E ASSOC

09/08/L4 O1 KNEIFEL DISABII.ITY

3, 403 .41

530.2?

PAGE: 28DATE:10/09/14
TIME: 08:54 :36
ID: 4P211001.910r{

C¡{ECK fi

VILLAGE OF LÀ GRÀNGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIÎ

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE TO/L3I2OI4

INVOICE
DATE

ITEM
II DESCRIPÎION PROJECT CODE IÎEM ÀMT

1307 66

L307 61

¡30768

RYÀl?2?

2342

sAF3820

64557463

sEY3807

23205t1

D RYÀN TREE E LANDSCAPE

09/23/L4

SAFEÎY KLEEN

09/L8/L4

SEYFORTH SHAT{ LLP

08 /2r / r4

SHERI{IN fIILIIAMS

0g/28/L4

09/05/L4

09/05/L4

08/29tL4

01 LIST II?/REMOVE EÀB TREES
02 REMOVE 3 NON ASH TREES
03 CREDIT/APRON DÀMAGE 212 Í{AIOLA

01 Í{ASTE OIL SERVICE

01 LGL SVCS THROUGH 8/T7/L4

O1 BLADES'TÀPE/STONE STN

01 PÀINTTBRUSH;SÎRIPER/VH RÀILING

01 2 GAtS PAINI/STONE STN

01 PAINITPRIMER'MÀSKS/STONE sTN

L/

01- 11- 61- 610 2
INVOICE TOÎÀL:

50.00
50.00

40-00-66-6685
01-11-62-6259
40-00-66-6682

INVOICE TOTÀL:

CHECK TOTAL:

CHECK TOÎÀL:

CHECK TOTAL:

0L-t0-62-6220
INVOICE IOTALr

9, 910.00
460.00

-420.00
9, 950.00

01-04-62-6238
INVOICE TOTAL:

673.7
673.'l

9, 950.00

50.00

6''3.75

5

sHEl 510

2L20-4

2440-6

2455-4

0L-L0-62-6223
INVOICE TOÎAL:

16.90
16.90

37.85
3?.85

68.38
68.38

0t-L0-62-6223
INVOICE TOTAL:

0r-I0-62-6223
INVOICE ÎOTÀL:

130?69

3244-5

C ,17

1l?.78
11?.78



VI1LÀGE OF LÀ GRANGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIT

PAGE: 29DÀîE:10/09/14
TIME:08:54:36
rD: ÀP211001.91091

CHECK II

INVOICES DUE ON/BEI'ORE LO/I3I2OL4

VENDOR II
INVOICE S

INVOICE
DÀÎ8

ITEM
r DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT II PROJECÎ CODE IÎEM ÀMT

130?69

130??0

130??1

t30712

803142?365

8031499510

DATE;10/09/14
lIME:08:54:36
ID: 4P211001,f{orl

CHECK II

s HE 1510

7 943-6

sPB4835

12881

srÀ1 902

39035

sTA83 68

8031343?47

STAPLES ADVANÎAGE

09lLo/14

CHECK ÎOÎÀL:

01-09-60-6021
INVOICE TOTAL:

CIIECK ÎOÎÀL3

80-00-62-6220
INVOTCE TOÎÀL:

CHECK TOTAI,:

0r-0?-61-6100
01- 07 - 61- 610 0

INVOICE TOTÀL:

01-02-61-6100
0r-03-61-6100
01- 0 6- 61- 610 0
50-00-61-6100

INVOICE TOTÀL:

01-02-61-6100
01-0 3 - 61- 610 0
01-06-61-6100

INVOICE TOTÀL:

CHECK TOTAI,:

SHERTIIN TiILLIÀMS

09/081L4 01 REPAIR SPRAYER

SPECIÀI 1 UNLIMITED

091?91L4 01 \tÀcKETrwINDsl¡IRÎ/CHIEF GAY

STANDARD EOUIPMENT CO

OL/L5IL4 01 REPAIR RODDER,. PUMP/}l?

0L-Lt-62-6220
INVOICE TOTÀL:

70.01
70.01

86.00
86.00

310 . 92

86.00

50
50

36
36

143.95
-t? . 98
L25.97

36r .50

01 CHÀIR MATTTISSUETCORR TAPE
02 CREDIT/POSlIlS

09/20/L4

09l27tL4

0l
02
03
04

TONER;CÀLENDÀRS
STÀMPER ú CÀLCULAÎOR INK
CALENDARS
POST IT FLAGS

t67 .24
39.93
19.93
t3.29

240.39

48.L7
24 .08
24.09
96.34

O1 MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES
02 MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES
O3 MISC OFFICE SUPPI,IES

462 .7 0

PAGE: 30VILLÀGE OF LA GRANGE
PRE-CHECK RUN ED¡Î

VENDOR II
INVOICE II

INVOICE
DÀTE

IlEM
fl

TNVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE IO/I3/20L4

DESCRIPTION ÀCCOUNT il PROJECÎ CODE ITEM AMT

L30??3

130774

130775

130776

L30771

srR9330

1572485M

STRASSER

141002

t41 .23
t4't .23

L4't .23

250.00

80? . 50

14,969.80

01 25 YR EMPLOYEE SERVICE AÍ{ARD

r*' THIS CHECK IS EITHER MISSING VENDOR NÀME OR ADDRESS INFO.***

SU8195O SUBURBAN LABORÀTORIES

115941 091L5/L4 01 DISINF BYPRoDUCTTCOLIFORM SAMP

01-19-68-6860
INVOICE TOTAL:

250.00
250.00

SÎRYKER SALES CORP

RENEE STRÀSSER

L0/02/14

SUPERIOR ROAD STRIPING

09/L8/L4 01

O9/23/T4 01 HEAD PÀD FOR STRETCHER 01-09-62-6253
INVOICE TOÎAL:

CHECK IOTAI:

CHECK TOTAL:

CHECK TOTAL:

50-00-68-6899
TNVOICE TOTAL:

807 .50
807 . 50

suPl 98 0

5 60 514

suRt553

14 0 91?

2014 LANE MARKING PROGRAM 40-00-68-6864
INVOICE TOTÀL:

14, 969.80
14, 969 . 80

RICHARD SURANOVIC

09/L7 l!4 01 REFUND OVERPYMÎ ÍIATER BILL

CHECK TOTÀL:

50-00-52-5200
INVOICE TOÎÀL:

CIIECK TOTAL:

I
1

130??8 THI417O DAN ÎIIIESSE

l- c,20

138.9
138.9

138.91



DÀÎE:10/09/14
TIMEr 08:54:36
ID: 4P211001.r1091

CHECK *

VILLÀGE OF LA GR.ANGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIT

PAGE: 3I

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE LO/13/20T4

VENDOR II
INVOICE II

INVOICE
DÀTE

IlEM
II DESCRIPlION ACCOUNÎ S PROJECT CODE IÎEM AMl

130??8

130?79

THI417O

141006

THI42OO

L7374

L7 4t2

130780

130781

130?82

DATE:10/09/14
TIME:08:54:36
ID: AP21100r.w0w

CHECK *

THOl 302

14-3364

14-3394

TRÀ3 1

L4472-20L4

TRI1483

0 01514 I s7

TRIBUNE MEDIÀ GROUP

08t3t/14

0r-06-62-6229
INVOICE TOTAL:

CHECK ÎOTAL:

50-00-62-6230
INVOICE TOTAL:

CHECK TOTAL:

CHECK TOÎÀL:

DAN ÎHIESSE

IO/06/T4 01 38 PI.UMBING INSPECTIONS

ÎHIRD MILLENNIUM ASOC., INC

ÀLIVL ON¡JINE ÎRANSÀCÎION FEES09/23/t4 01

O9I3O/I4 01 SEPT PRINT/MÀIL !{ATER BILLS

THOMPSON ELEVATOR

09 / t5 lr4 SEMI ANNUAL INSPECTIONS

09 / t6l t4

TRÀFFIC CONTROL PROÎECTION INC

09/LL/14 01 BÀRRICÀDE RENTAL/STONE STN

01-03-68-6899
INVOICE TOTAL:

69.30
69.30

927 .43
927 .43

1,349.00
1,349.00

01

01 PLAN REve405 SHAWMUTr5101 rcILL 01-00-35-35r1
INVOICE TOTALT

CHECK TOÎÀL;

0t-o6-62-6234
INVOICE TOTAL:

387.00
387.00

500 . 00
500.00

0r-L0-62-6223
INVOICE TOTAL:

245.00
245.00

1, 349.00

996. ?3

887 .00

245.00

01 ADS/ART FEST;BENCH ÀUCTION 0L-06-62-6239
INVOICE TOTÀL:

I
I
,2r5.30
,215.30

IÎEM ÀMÎ

1,215.30

PAGE: 32VILLAGE OF LA GRÀNGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIT

CHECK TOTAL:

ACCOUNÎ ll PRO.'ECT CODE

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE IO/L3/20L4

VENDOR I
INVOICE I'

INVOICE
DATE

ITEM
II DESCRIPTION

130783

130784

USPS

14 1007

UNITED STÀTES POSTÀL SERVICE

t0101 /L4 MElER
MÊ1ER
METER
MElER
METER
METER
METER
METER

r*I THIS CHECK IS EITHER MISSING VENDOR NAI.ÍE OR ÀDDRBSS INFO.TT*

VER255O VERIZON }¡IRELESS

9731510403 09/04/t4 01 Àuc svc

97 3t97 325L 091L2/L4

484.82
945.18
4'tI.17

1,062.38
94.81

0L-07 -62-62L0
INVOICE ÎOÎÀL:

655.95
824,2L
460.82

5,000.00

353.82
3s3.82

09/L8/t4 01 sEPl SVC/CHTEFS CÀR

01-02-61-6101
01-0 3 - 61- 610 L
01-06-61-6101
0r-07-61-6t 0r
01-09-61-6101
01- 11- 61- 6101
50-00-61-6101
51-00-61-6101

INVOICE TOTÀL:

CHECK TOTAL:

24-00-62-6210
INVOICE TOTÀL:

CHECK TOTAL:

01- 11- 61- 610 0
INVOICE TOTÀL:

01
02
03
04
05
06
07
08

REIMBURSE
REIMBURSE
REIMBORSE
REIMEURSE
REIMBURSE
REIMBURSE
REIMBURSE
REIMBURSE

POSTÀGE
POSTÀGE
POSTÀGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSTAGE
POSlÀGE
POSTAGE

5,000.00

01
02
03
04
05
06

SEP
SEP
SEP
SEP
SEP
SEP

MOBILE
MOBILE
MOBILE
MOEILE
MOBILE
MOBILE

PHONE
PIIONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE

01-l 1-62-6210
50-00-62-6210
80-00-62-6210
0r-06-62-6210
01-03-62-6210
0r-L2-62-6230

¡NVOICE TOTÀL:

svc
svc
svc
svc
svc
svc

231.63
163.91

L4 .42
5.40

42.L6
8?.45

544.91

97 3221804'' 38
38

0
0

Í{AREHOUSE DIRECT

09/23/L4 01 MISC OPFICE SUPPLIES

936.80

130?85 f{ÀRl6 01

2450289

l-c, l,
CHECK TOÎÀL:

58. 6?
58. 6?

58 .6?



VII,LAGE OE LA GRANGE
PRE-CHECK RUN EDIT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE LOIL3/20L4

PÀGE: 33DATE:10/09/14
TIME:08:54:36
ID: ÀP211001 . ç{otl

CHECK I+ VENDOR S

INVOICE II
INVOICE

DATE
ITEM

I} DESCRIPTION ÀccouNT ll PRO.'ECÎ CODE ITEM À¡.IT

130786

130?8?

130788

130789

130? 90

Í¡A1

r41006

9rEs62 00

603394

LYNNE ÍIÀÎKA

LO/O6IL4 01 REFUND TEMP FOOD LICENSE FEE

*** ÎHIS CHECK IS EITHER MISSING VENDOR NÀ!.IE OR ADDRESS INFO.T**

ÍICMC WESÎ CENTRAI, MUNICIPÀL

OOO6O34-IN O8I3I/I4 01 ADM FEES/SUB TREE CONSORTTUM

01-00-58-5899
INVOICE lOlAL:

CHECK TOTAT¡

40-00-66-6684
INVOICE TOTA¡,3

CHECK TOTAL:

25 .00
25.00

5?5.00
5?5,00

25.00

5?5.00

450.00

58.?3

fiEDl4 t

L4390L42

ÍIEDNESDAY \IOURNÀL, INC

09124/I4 01 ÀD FOR SIDEWALK SALB

gIESTFIELD FORD

091 08 /r4 0l TUBETGEAR CHÀNGERTBttSHING

ÍIEST FUELS, INC

09lL2lL4 517 GÀLS ULS DIESEL

09/L2/L4 1507 GALS UNLEADED GAS

01-06-62-6230
INVOICE TOTAL:

450.00
450.00

0L-LL-62-6220
INVOICE TOÎAL:

58. ?3
58.?3

CHECK TOÎAL:

CHECK ÎOTAL:

01-00-1?-1?01
INVOICE TOTAL:

wEs82

354?4

354?5

01

01

r. 62L .52
L,62t.52

01-00-17-1?01
INVOICE TOTAL:

4

4

CHECK ÎOTAL:

TOTAL AMOUNT PÀID;

694 . 63
694.63 *

6.316.15

354,516.66

y- (,22



DATE:10/09/14
TIME:08:55:02
ID: 4P213000.WOf4

ITEM ACCOUNT $

JOURNAL DATE:

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

VILIAGE OF LA GRANGE
DISTRIBUTION .'OURNAL # AP-10091401

f0/09/L4 ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 06

VENDOR INVOICE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION

15

DEBIT AMT CREDIT AMT

PAGE
F-YR

GENERAL FUND
01 01-00-17-170r.
02 01-00-17-r.70r.
03 01-00-35-3511
04 01-00-35-3511
05 0l-00-58-5866
06 01-00-58-5899
07 01-02-61-6100
08 01-02-61-6100
09 01 -02-6r.-6100
10 01-02-61-6100
11 01-02-61-6100
12 01-02-61-6100
r.3 01-02-61-6100
14 01-02-61-6100
15 01-02-6r.-6101
r.6 01-02-61-6101
17 0r.-02-61-61 01
I8 01-02-62-62t0
t9 0L-02-62-62L0
?0 0r-02-62-62L0
21 07-02-62-6220
22 0L-02-62-6220
23 0t-02-62-6220
24 0t-02-62-6220
25 01-03-61-6L00
26 01-03-61-6100
27 0r.-03-61-61 00
28 01.-03-61-6100
29 0L-03-61-6100
30 01-03-6r.-6101.
31.01-03-61-6101
32 01-03-61-6101
33 01-03-61-6r.01
34 01-03-62-6210
35 0L-03-62-6210
36 01-03-62-6210
31 ot-03-62-6220
38 0t-03-6?-6220

DATE:10/09/14
TIME:08:55:02
ID: AP213000.I{orl

ITEM ACCOUNT S

PREPAID DIESEL FUEL
PREPAID DIESEL FUBI
PROFESSIONAL SVCS - REIMB.
PROFESSIONAL SVCS - REIMB.
AMBULANCE TRANSPORT FEES
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
TOOLS ú SUPPLIES
TOOLS & SI'PPLIES
TOOLS ú SUPPLIES
TOOLS É SUPPLIES
TOOLS É SUPPLIES
TOOLS E SUPPLIES
TOOLS É SUPPLIES
TOOLS ¿ SUPPLIES
PRINTING, POSTAGE, E STAÎIONE
PRINTING, POSTAGE, E STATIONE
PRINTING, POSTAGE, E STATIONE
TELEPHONE FEES
TELEPHONE FEES
TEIEPHONE FEES
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
TOOLS å SUPPLIES
TOOLS 6 SUPPLIES
TOOLS E SUPPLIES
TOOLS 6 SUPPLIES
TOOLS É SUPPLIES
PRINTING, POSTAGE, E STATIONE
PRIN?ING, POSTAGE, E STATIONE
PRINTING, POSTAGE, E STATIONE
PRINTING, POSTAGE, 6 STATIONE
TELEPHONE FEES
TELEPHONE FEES
TELEPHONE FEES
MTCE-80UI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENT

3547 4

354 ?5
L4/09
t 4-3394
133965
141006
't2095
't270L
"t2I32
14 100?
?32031149001
732031359001
80314 27365
8031499510
?-"t92-04201
20141195
14100?
l4 /108?,45008'109
t4 /'to82450?7009
1.40919
504 52
50 607
401408631
401408631
24788r.9-091914
732031149001
73203135900r.
803142?365
80314 99510
2-'ì92-04?0't
20141195
20r.41195
14100?
L4 /'108245008't09
140919
97 3r9'1325L
50452
5060?

51? GALS ULS DIESEL
].507 GALS UNLEADED GÀS
SEPT PLAN REVIET¡S
PLAN REVß405 SHAWMUT;5101 WI
SEPT COTLECTION FEES
REFUND TEMP FOOD LICENSE FEE
NAME PLATE/STRASSER
BUSINESS CARDS/E ELDER
BUSINESS CARDS/ PILI PISZN
REIMB. PETÎY CASH
MISC OPFICE SUPPLIES
MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES
TONERT CATENDARS
MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES
MAIL TO METRA ACCOUNTING
2OOO LSTTERHEAD ENVELOPES
REIMBURSE POSTAGE METER
SEP ALARM LINE Z45OO8?/ADM
SEP ALARM tINE 245O21OICLK A
SEPT LONG DISTANCE CHARGES
JUL: IT CHARGES
AUG: IT CHARGES
OCT COPIER MTC
SEP COLOR COPY OVERAGE
5 BTLS. DRINKING WATER
MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES
MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES
STAMPER 6 CALCULATOR INK
MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES
MAIL TO SIKICH
2OOO LETTERHEAD ENVELOPES
lOOO PERSONNEL ACTION FORMS
REIMEURSE POSTAGE METER
SEP ALARM LINE Z45OO8?/FIN
SEPT LONG DISTANCE CHARGES
SEP MOBITE PHONE SVC
JUL: IT CHARGES
AUG: IT CHARGES

!{8S82
r{Es I2
MOR616
THOl 302
AND3 32 3
f{AT
ALP4 1?
ALP4 1?
ALP4 1?
T,GPC

oFFS 804
oFFS 804
srA8368
sTAS 368
FED9451
PRI 9433
USPS
ATT
ATT
A1T501?
AIS6428
Ars64 28
cANt 500
cANl 500
HI N6605
oFFS 804
OFFS BO 4

srAS 368
srAS 368
FED9451
PRI 94 33
PRI 94 33
US PS
ATT
ATT5O1 7
VER255O
Ars6428
Àrs6428

r,62L.52
4 , 694 .63
5, 305.00

500.00
L ,322 . 40

25. 00
29 .50
55.00
55.00
28.35
88.03
L0 .92

167.24
48.17
15.04
55.00

484 .82
110. 13
220 .27
23.81
9s.00
47.50
93.24

172 .\L
55.53
44.00
5.46

39. 93
24 .08
22.56
55.00

237.80
94 5. 18
1r.0.13

16.60
42.76

118.75
4?.50

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE
DISTRIBUTION .IOURNAL # AP-10091401

I0/09/L4 ACCOUNTING PERIoD: 06

VENDOR INVOICE TRANSACTIONDESCRIPTION DEBIT AMT CREDIT A},17

PAGE
F-YR

2
t5

JOURNAL DATE:

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL FÍJND
39 0r-03-62-6?20
40 0t-03-62-6220
4 1 01-03-68-6899
42 0I-04-62-6235
43 0r.-04-62-6238
44 0L-04-62-6239
4s oL-o4-62-6239
4 6 01-06-61-6100
47 01-06-6t -6100
48 01-06-61-6100
4 9 01.-06-6r.-6100
50 01-06-61-6101
51 0r.-06-61-6101
52 0r-06-62-6210
53 01-06-62-6210
54 01-06-62-6210
55 0r-06-62-6220
56 07-06-62-62?0
57 0r-06-62-6?20
58 01-06-62-6220
59 0r-06-62-6220
60 01-06-62-6229
6L 0I-06-62-6230
62 0r-06-62-6230
63 01-06-62-6230
64 0L-06-62-6234
65 0L-06-62-6239
66 0L-06-62-6?39
6? 01-07-60-6010
68 01-0?-60-6010
69 01.-0?-60-6020
70 01-07-60-6021
?1 01-0?-60-6021
72 0L-O7-60-6021
?3 01-07-60-6021
?4 01-07-60-6021
75 01-07-60-6021
76 01-07-61-6100

46 .62
13.83
69. 30

2, 82r . t4
6't3.15

4,914.00
1,419.50

44.00
5.46

19. 93
24.09
55. 00

47t.'t"t
220.2't

2.4L
5.40

23.75
427 .50
332.50

46.62
6.51

1,349.00
66.00

't20.00
450.00
38?.00
324.56

1,215.30
80.00

Ll?.00
500.00
287.30
13.90
68 .9'Ì
40. 00

r58.98
1'13.82
84.58

MTCE-EQUI PMENT
MlCE-EOUI PMENT
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURES
LEGAL-SPEC IAL
tEGAt-PERSONNEL
LEGAL-PT (CONSULTANT)
TEGAL-PT (CONSULTANT)
TOOL 6 SUPPLIES
TOOL E SUPPTIES
TOOL & SUPPLIES
TOOL E SUPPLIES
PRINTING, POSTAGE, € STATIONE
PRINTING, POSTAGE, E STATIONE
TELEPHONE FEES
TELEPHONE FEES
TELEPHONE FEES
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
CONTRACTUAL PLUMBING INSP
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS
ECONOMIC DEVETOPMENT
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
I NSURANCE-HOS PIlALI ZATION
INSURANCE-HOS PITALI ZATION
TRAINING E MEMBERSHIP
UNI FORMS
UNI FORMS
UNI FORMS
UNI FORMS
UNI FORMS
UNI FORMS
TOOLS 6 SUPPLIES

401408631
40r.408631
t7 3"t 4
308820
23205L'1
3089810
3089812
732031L49001
?32031359001
803r.42?365
80314 99510
201{1.195
14100?
I4 /'10824502'1009
140919
97 3L97 325I
504 52
50551
50607
40140863r.
40140863',r.
141006
30522L2
L64 4?
L4390L42
14-3364
5916
00151485?
5075
507 5
186406
1450946
1450947
145t9 4 4

r454288
L454289
I454290
r.40906

OCT COPIER MTC
SEP COLOR COPY OVERAGE
AL/VI ONLINE TRANSACTION FEE
AUG LGL:ZONING MATTERS
LGL SVCS THROUGH 8/11/L4
AUG LGL:RETAINER SVCS
AUG LGL:RETAINER SVCS
MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES
MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES
CALENDARS
MISC OFFICE SUPPTIES
2OOO LETTERHEAD ENVELOPES
REIMBURSE POSTAGE METER
SEP ALARM LINE Z45O27OICOM D
SEPT LONG DISTANCE CHARGES
SEP MOBILE PHONE SVC
JUL: IT CHARGES
\'ULY: ADD't IT CHARGES
AUG: IT CHARGES
OCT COPIER MTC
SEP COLOR COPY OVERAGE
38 PLUMBING INSPECTIONS
SEPTEMBER PEST CONTROL SVC
LANDSCAPE REVIEW :UPTOWN
AD FOR SIDE!{AIK SALE
SEMI ANNUAT INSPECTIONS
BANNERS FOR IIELLNESS FAIR
AoS/ART FEST; BENCH AUCTIoN
RTf{ EXAM/OFC FULLA
PRE-EMPL XING GUARD/ROBINSON
4OHR RIFLE INSTRUCTOR/WARDLA
PANTS; CAP; NAMETAG, BELT/KANG
2 NAMETAGS/MESICH
TIE BAR; SoCKS; TSHIRTS/UHER
ADD POCKETS TO CARRIER/COLEM
DUTY BELT, HOLSTER/BERG
SHI RTS ; DICKEY/ÍìESSENDORF
SEPT SERVICE

cANl 500
cANt.500
THI 4 2OO
HOLS 64 0
SEY3 807
HOLS 64 0
HOLS 64 0
oFFS 804
oFF8804
sTA8368
srA8368
PRI 94 33
US PS
ATT
ATT5O1 ?
vER2550
Ars64 28
Ars64 28
Ars6428
cANl 500
cAN 1 500
THI417O
AND6OO6
gtr22L
f{EDl 4 1

rHo r.3 0 2
fNF5350
ÎRr1483
MI Dl
MI D1
NOR355
oHE 1 070
oHE10?0
oHEl 070
oHEl 0? 0
oHEl 070
oHEl 070
coM300 1

u -¿,23



DATE:10/09/14
TIME:08:55:02
ID: AP2L3000.llOW

ITEM ACCOUNT #

.IOURNAL DATE:

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE
DISTRIBUTION JOURNAT # AP-1009].401

L0/09/L4 ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 06

VENDOR INVOICE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION

r"5

DEBIT AMT CREDIT AMT

PAGE:
F-YR:

GENERAL FUND
?7 01-07-61-6100
?8 01-07-61-6100
?9 01-07-61-6100
B0 01.-07-61 -6100
81 01-0?-61-6101
82 01-07-61-6101
83 01-07-61-6102
84 01-0?-62-6210
85 01-0?-62-6210
86 0L-0"t-62-62L0
8'1 0L-07-62-62L0
88 01.-0?-62-6210
89 01-07-62-6210
90 0r-07-62-6220
9t 0t-07-62-6220
92 01-0'1-62-6220
93 ot-o1-62-6220
94 1t-o1-62-6220
95 07-07-62-6220
96 0t-01-62-6241
97 01-0?-66-6605
98 01-08-60-6020
99 01-09-60-6010

100 01-09-60-6010
101 01-09-60-6020
102 01-09-60-6020
103 01-09-60-6020
r.04 01-09-60-6020
105 01-09-60-6020
106 0r-09-60-6021
r.07 01-09-60-6021
108 0r.-09-6r.-6100
109 01-09-61-6100
110 01-09-61-6100
r.11 01-09-61-6100
112 01-09-61-6100
1.L3 01-09-61-6100
1r.4 01-09-61-6100

TOOLS E SUPPLIES
TOOLS û SUPPLIES
TOOLS E SUPPLIES
TOOLS E SUPPLIES
PRINTING. POSTAGE. ú STATIONE
PRINTING, POSTAGE, & STATIONE
GAS ú OIL
TELEPHONE FEES
TELEPHONE FEES
TELEPHONE FEES
TELEPHONE FEES
TELEPHONE FEES
TETEPHONE FEES
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENl
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
PRISONER MEALS
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
TRAINING 6 MEMBERSHIP
INSURANCE-HOS PI TALI ZATI ON
I NSURANCE-lIOS PI TALI ZATION
TRAINING C MEMBERSHIP
TRAINING ú MEMBERSHIP
TRAINING û MEMBERSHIP
TRAINING C MEMAERSHIP
TRAINING C MEMBERSHIP
UNI FORMS
UNI FORMS
TOOLS & SUPPLIES
TOOLS € SUPPLIES
TOOLS E SUPPLIES
TOOLS E SUPPLIES
TOOLS 6 SUPPLIES
TOOLS E SUPPLIES
TOOLS & SUPPLIES

14 100?
z9?8
8031343?4?
803134374?
11399
r. 4 100?
14 100?
5?898
L4 /708352!93309
L4 /7083522L3r09
140919
5816
9731510403
50188
50452
50551
50607
224006
L4 100?
141007
50188
1453997
38 68
14100?
14091?
r.41002
140919
1867
14 1007
13006
12881
5?898
168186
168239
16827 4

?28396118001
?28396216001
?30934 250001

REIMB. PETÎY CASH
FIREARM CLEANING CONCENTRATE
CHAIR MÀT;TISSUE,CORR TAPE
CREDIT/ POSTI TS
BUSINESS CARDS/KANG
REIMBURSE POSTAGE METER
REIMB. PETTY CASH
CREATE MAILBOXES/FD; PD

SEP MODEM IINE 352-1933/PD
SEP EMERGENCY LINE 352-2I31/
SEPT LONG DISTANCE CHARGES
OCT PAYPHONE SVC
AUG SVC
OFFICE 2013/PD
JUL: IT CHARGES
JULY: ADD.L IT CHARGES
AUG: IT CHARGES
OIL CHANGE, BRÃKES, FILTER/#50
REIMB. PETTY CASH
REIMB. PETTY CASH
PRI NTER/CHI EF
AMMO
INDIV FtU VACCINE
REIMB. PETTY CASH
2014 IFCA CONFERENCE
FIRE PREVENTION WK LUNCHEON
LEADERSHIP IIlRATKOVICH
2 BRASS RETIREMT PLTS
REIMB. PETTY CASH
CLOTHING ORDER
JACKET ; l,¡INDSHI RT/CHI EF GAY
CREATE MAILBOXES/FD; PD
BATTERY, PAINT BRUSH, RUST REM
BAÎTERIES FOR METERS
LIGHT SWITCH
MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES
MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES
FILE FOLDER .'ACKETS

LGPC
POL5 4 0
srA8368
STAS 3 68
tADs 2 4

US PS
LGPC
AND1 662
ATT
ATT
ATT5Ol?
tL97722
VER255O
Ars6428
AI S64 28
Ars6428
Ars6428
FIR4O37
LG PC

LG PC

AI S64 28
oHEl 07 0
HEA1 61 5
tG PC

FI R/ FD
EI R/ FD
ILF315
Jt911
LGPC
FIR245
sPE4 835
ANDl 662
HOR6O
HOR6O
HOR6O
oFF880 4

oFFS 804
oFF880 4

30.2'1
152.00
r.43.95

78.00
L,062 .38

209. 09
77 .50
6s.00

242.48
39.89
53.00

353.82
2!9 .99
9"t3.75
2r3.15
403.75
441.46
49.58
8? . 3r.

14 9. 99
L,420.00

1 20. 00
2't.t9

150.00
50. 00

300. 00
?8.50
6s.00

515. ?5
86.00
?7.50
2L.16
11.99

6. 39
45.95
28 .49
39.07

1?.98

DATE:10/09/14
TIME:08:55:02
ID: 4P213000.f{OW

ITEM ACCOUN? *

JOURNAL DATE:

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE
DISTRIBUTION .'OURNAL S AP-1009].401

L0/09/L4 ACCOUNTING PERIOÞ: 06

VENDOR INVOICE TRANSACTIONDESCRIPTION

15

DEBIT AMT CREDIT AMT

PAGE:
F-YR:

GENERAL FUND
1r.5 01-09-61-6100
1 16 01-09-61-6101
1r.7 01-09-62-6210
118 01-09-62-6210
119 01-09-62-6210
L20 QL-09-62-6220
t2r 0L-09-62-6220
I22 0I-09-62-6220
r23 0r-09-62-6220
124 0t-09-62-6220
r25 0L-O9-62-6220
L26 0L-09-62-6220
t27 07-O9-62-6220
L28 07-O9-62-6220
t29 0L-O9-62-6250
130 0r-09-62-6253
131 01-09-62-6253
L32 0r-09-62-6253
r.33 01-1-0-61-6100
134 01-10-61-6100
L35 0r.-10-61-6L00
136 0L-L0-62-6220
r37 0L-L0-62-6220
r38 0L-L0-62-6220
L39 0r-L0-62-6220
L40 07-10-62-6220
r41 0L-r0-62-6220
r42 0r-r0-62-62?0
143 0L-10-62-6220
L44 01-L0-62-6220
r45 07-r0-62-6220
t46 0L-L0-62-6221
r47 0L-L0-62-622L
r4B 01-r0-62-622L
L49 0L-L0-62-6222
r50 0t-t0-62-6222
L5L 0L-L0-62-6223
r52 01-10-62-6223

TOOLS & SUPPITES OFF8804
PRINTING, POSTAGE, E STATIONE USPS
TELEPHONE FEES ATT
TETEPHONE FEES ATT
TELEPHONE FEES ATT5O1?
MTCE-EQUIPMENT A156428
MTCE-EOUIPMENT A156428
MTCE-EOUIPMENT A136428
MTCE-EQUIPMENT COU11
MTCE-EQUIPMENT DMJ6O3
MTCE-ÉQUIPMENT DMJ6O3
MTCE-EQUIPMENT DM.'603
MTCE-EQUIPMENT FLE649
MTCE-EQUTPMENT LGPC
FIRE PREVENTION LGPC
ÊMERGENCY MËÞ. SUPPLIES AIR8025
EMERGENCY MED. SUPPLIÊS FIR/FD
EMERGENCY MED, SUPPLIES STR933O
TOOLS ú SUPPLIES CAS791.].
TOOLS E SUPPLIES CAS7911
TOOLS E SUPPLIES CAS7911
MTCE-EQUIPMENT FUL8611
MTCE-EOUIPMENT HOM1831
MTCE-EOUIPMENT HOR6O
MTCE-EQUIPMENT HOR6O
MTCE-EQUIPMENT HOR6O
MICE-EQUIPMENT HOR6O
MTCE-EQUIPMENT HOR6O
MTCE-EQUIPMENT HOR6O
MTCE-EQUIPMENT HOU14?
MTCE-EOUIPMENT SHE151O
MTCE-BUILDING ALL897
MTCE-BUILDING ALL897
MTCE-BUILDING ALL897
MTCE-CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRI HOR6O
MTCE-CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRI NOR65O
MTCE. V¡EST END BUS. DIST. ALL89?
MTCE. WEST END BUS. DIST. SHE151O

730934 295000r.
14 100?
t4 /708352212109
14 /708354156609
1409L9
50452
50551
s0607
140917
22'tL
2280
?281,
6Lt1 6
141007
t4 1007
9031??5835
140916
t 5?24 85M
05 67
05? 53 9
0?56
9't2L5
3563702
166349
t663't 4

t66632
1 66855
L 68005
168227
1984
24 40-6
t3092
1 3095
1 3096
168283
30053
13085
2r20-4

FOLDERS
REIMBURSE POSTAGE METER
SEP EMERGENCY LINE 352-2121l
SEP OFFICE LINE 354-1.566
SEPT LONG DISTANCE CHARGES
.lUL: I I' CHARGES
JULY: ADD.L IT CHARGES
AUG: IT CHARGES
SAFETY INSPECTION/#1114
CLEAN FILTERTREPL SENSOR/f 11
REBUILD TRANS/il1182 EXPLORER
REPLACE STARTER/f1115
HEADLIGHTS/S1113
REIMB. PETTY CASH
REIMB. PETTY CASH
PORTABLE OXYGEN IANKS/EXCHAN
LARYNGOSCOPES
HEAD PÀD FOR STRETCHER
TOILET TISSUE, PAPER TOWELS
PINK SOAP/PD
SOAPS; LINERS
CARD READER !{/BACKGROUND LIG
KITCHEN FAUCET/DPf{
FASTENERS, TAPE RULBR; BIT/VH
FASTENERS, EYEBOLTS/ BEG
MENDING BRACES; GLUE/VH
PEST CONTROL
SOCKETTTAP CARDED
9V BATTERIES/VH MEETING
REPL COIL CENTER OH DOOR/FD
PAINTT BRUSHT STRIPER/VH RAILI
OCT CUSTODIAL SERVICE:PD

OCTCUSTODIAL SERVICE: DPW

OCT CUSTODIAL SERVICE:VH
FASTENERS/CBD SIGNS
14 TULIP PLANTERS
EXTRA CLEANING/TRAIN SlN
BLADESTTAPÉ/STONE STN

1L.94
94 .87

L63.29
87.30
r? .56

783.75
47.50

356.25
35.00

548.95
1,545.00

446.00
L20 .09
10.00
1L.00

787.20
5s9.36
t4't.23
513.90
9?.80

649.54
895.00

88. 00
19.34
L0.42

77
19
18
99
41
85
26
00
69
19
00
00
90

L/_ ¿,4 {

13
1
't

tt
352

3'l
L,475

395
L,644

5
8,040

426
16



VILLAGE OE tA GRANGE
DISTRIBUTION JOURNAL iI ÀP-10091401

l0/O9/14 ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 06

VENDOR INVOICE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION

15

DEBIT AMT CREDIT AI4T

PAGE:
F-YR:

5DATE:10/09/14
TIME:08:55:02
ID: AP213000.liOW

ITEM ACCOUNT fi

I]OURNAL DATE:

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

154
155
156
15?
158
159
160
161
r62
163
164
r.65
166
L67
158
169
1.?0
171
t12
173
174
L?5
116
1't 7
L't8
L19
180
181
182
183

GENERÃL FUND
L53 0L-r0-62-6223 2455- 4

3244-5
7 4 4"t2-20t4
50? 5
515 5
515 5
0801 87
1 4 0823
1680?3
2450289
14100?
6455'1463
14l?08245003709
1.40919
973L91325r
14 /09-SI,
L757"t744
I't 609L26
1?613465
t7 65t923
L't'146700
160L379260L
9031307686
90314 95096
903t626366
903r626361
90316851 53
992L30245't
504s2
28't502
303851
4 4 1818
46't881
461 999
4 68004
4 68359
061063
64652

2 GALS PAINT/STONE STN
PAINT; PRIMER;I4ASKS/STONE STN
BARRICADE RENTAI/STONE STN
RTf{ EXAM/GUW TENUTO
DRUG/ALCH TESTS/MISC
PRE-EMPL TEST/GUW SMITH
2 SAFETY VESTS
REIMBURSE FOR STEEL TOED BOO

SCRUBBER E WAND/DPW
MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES
REIMBURSE POSTAGE METER
I{ASTE OIt SERVICE
SEP ALARM IINE 708-245-0037
SEPÎ LONG DISTANCE CHARGBS
SEP MOBILE PHONE SVC
SEPT STREET LIGHTS
SEPT STREET LIGHTS
SEPT STREET TIGHTS
SEPT STREET LIGHTS
5Þt1 ÞlKEÞ¡ ltgnrÞ
SEPT STREET LIGHTS
LATE FEE
I,¡HEEL CUTOFF/S8
GRND PGC 200;RooF TITES/#8
WELDING T.¡IRE
GAS TORCHTACETYLENE GAS/sHoP
GRINDING f{HEELS/SHOP
ACETYLENE, AIR, ARGON; 02lSHOP
JUL: IT CHARGES
CREDIT : RETURNED UNDERCOATING
AIR FILTER #8
BATTERY/ f21
GOJO HAND CLEANER/SHOP
OIL FILTER/#13
OIL E FILTERS/MOWERS
f.¡I PER BLADES/$?
SÀFETY INSPECTION/ST
FLANGE BAIL BEARING/IRACKLES

MTCE. WEST END BUS, DIST.
MTCE. WEST END BUS. DIST.
MTCE. !{EST END BUS. DIST.
INSURANCE-HOSPITALI ZATION
INSURANCE-HOSPITALI ZATION
INSURÀNCE-HOS PI TALI ZATION
UNI FORMS
UNI FORMS
TOOLS E SUPPLIES
TOOLS E SUPPLIES
PRINTING, POSTAGE, E STATIONE
GAS E OII
TELEPHONE FEES
TELEPHONE F'EES
TELEPHONE FEES
ETECTRIC FEES
ELECTRIC FEES
ELECTRIC FEES
ELECTRIC FEES
ELECTRIC FEES
ELECTRIC FEES
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMEN?
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
MTCE-OOUI PMENT
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
MlCE-EQUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
MTCE-EOUI PMENT

0r-r0-6?-6223
0t-10-62-6223
01-11-60-6010
01 -1 1-60-6010
01-11-60-6010
01-11-60-6021
01-11-60-602r.
01-11-61-6100
01-11-61-6100
01- 1 1- 61- 6101
01-11-61-6102
0r-rL-62-62L0
07-Lt-62-62L0
or-tr-6?-62t0
oL-tt-62-62rL
oL-11-62-6211
0t-rl-62-62rL
0L-rl-62-62t1
0t -t L- 62- 62rL
01-77 -62-6217
0L-tL-62-6220
07-L1-62-622Q
0L-1,1,-62-6220
0r-LL-62-6220
0r-77-62-6220
o1-'t r-62-6220
01-LL-62-6220
0r-tL-62-6220
oL-rr-62-6220
oL-77-62-62?0
ot-7t-62-6220
0r-tt-62-6220
0I-It-62-6220
0L-LL-62-6220
0t-LL-62-6220
07-17-62-6220
ot-rr-62-6220

10/09/74
08: 55: 02
AP213000 . WOr{

sHE1510
sHEl 51 0
TRA31
MI D1
MI Dl
MI D1
G8N5228
PENA
HOR6O
fiAR1601
USPS
sAF3820
ATT
ATT5O1?
vER2550
coM61 1 1

coNl{21
coNL 4 21
coNl 4 21
coN1421
coNl 4 21
AIR8O25
AIR8O25
ôfÞq^tq

AIR8O25
AI R8O2 5
AIR8O25
AIR8O25
Ars64 28
AM8 62 3
AM8 623
AM8 623
AM8623
AM8 62 3
AM8 623
AM8 623
coul 1
EJ6 65

68.38
11?.?8
245.00
80.00

170.00
247.00
1?.98

150.00
6.18

58.67
655.95
50.00

110.13
8. 80

231 .63
tL1.73
704.90
289.89

't 4 .56
23t .65

l.?.0?
2 .06

23.23
1C ))
30.00

323.56
24.26
92.28

118.75
23 .6"t

45.6'l
205.20
31.98
10.86
53.40
15. 28
35. 00

137.48

184
185
186
r.8?
188
189
r.90

DATE:
TIME:
ID:

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE
DISTRIBUTION JOURNAL f AP-10091401

L0/09/14 ACCoUNTING PERIOD: 06

VENDOR INVOICE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION DEBIT AMT CREDIT AMT

PAGE:
F-YR:

6
15

ITEM ACCOUNT #

JOURNAL DATE

ACCOUNT ÞESCRIPTION

GENERAL FUND
791- 0L-L7-62-6220
't92 0L-rr-62-6220
193 0I-L7-62-6220
194 0r-71-62-6220
L95 o).-LL-62-6220
196 Q7-LL-62-622Q
tg't 0L-rI-62-6220
r98 0r-11-62-6220
199 0ï-r7-6?-6220
?00 0r-LL-62-62?0
20L Or-1r-62-6220
20? 0t-LL-62-6220
203 01-tt-62-6220
204 0L-LL-62-6220
205 0L-tL-62-6223
206 0t-Lr-62-6223
20't o|-tt-62-6223
208 07-LL-6?-6259
209 0l-1t-62-6262
210 0L-It-62-6?62
zLL 01-77-62-6262
?t2 0I-LL-62-6262
2L3 0L-rt-62-6?62
214 0t-1,L-62-6263
215 01-r.r.-66-6600
2t6 07-72-6?-6230
2L't 07-t2-62-62't0
2L8 0L-L2-62-62't2
219 01-12-68-6860
220 0t-L2-68-6860
22L Or-L9-62-6230
222 0r-L9-62-6230
223 01-L9-62-6230
224 07-L9-62-6230
225 0r-t9-62-6230
226 0L-19-62-6230
227 0L-"19-68-6860
228 01-19-68-6860

MTCE-EQUI PMENT
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EQOI PMENT
MTCE-EQU I PMENl'
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
MTCE-STREET LIGHTS
MTCE-STREET LIGHTS
MTCE-STREEÎ LIGHTS
TREE REMOVAL/MISC
STREET REPAIRS
STREET REPAIRS
STREET REPAIRS
STREET REPAIRS
STREET REPAIRS
STREET CLÊANING
NEW EOUIPMENT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CABLE AGENCY
POLICE ú FIRE COMMISSION
PUBLIC/EMPLOYEE RELATIONS
PUBLIC/EMPLOYEE RELATIONS
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROPESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PUBLIC/EMPLOYEE RELATIONS
PUBLIC/EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

FUL39 61809
GENs228 08000
LAW8094 9302741533
MEr9012 314672
M819012 3L4724
MEr9012 314754
PEP8500 08311022141
POM1630 470020691,
PoM1630 4't0020692
POM1630 470020?55
POMl630 470020936
POr{605 21'107
sHE1510 7943-6
f{Es6200 603394
BRo8091 35208s6.002
BRO8091 S003520856.001
HoMl83t 6022698
RYA1?27 2342
ouA2080 51057
QUA2080 51L37
QUAz 08 0 51. I 64
QUA2080 51L92
0uA2080 5t2L9
HEA6201 8075
Ars6428 50607
vER2550 913L9-1325L
Ars6428 50L02-1
MrDl 5155
83 8259
LGPC 14 100?
Ars64 28 27 6L6
Ars6428 2't616
Ars6428 27643
Ars6428 50452
Ars6428 50607
coM3001 00170?8-14l11
BERG T LOOZ
srRAssER 141002

HEx zlNCrWÀSHERS/S7
BIT PILOT BITS/SHOP
RED & GREAY PAINT/S8;S6
STEEL FOR TAILGATE/II8
STEEL FOR TAILGATE/fi8
FLAT STEEL FOR TAILGATE/#8
ROOF LIGHTS/S8
4 TIRES/SM SKIDSTEER
RETURN TIRES
2 TIRES/LG SKIDSTÉER
FLAT REPAIR/#8
LIFT INSPECTS/*7 ¡*16
REPAIR SPRAYER
TUBE,GEAR CHANGER, BUSHING
sofi MK BALLASTS/SL
QUAD MH BALLAST,ETC
UTILITY KNIFE BLADES/SI
REMOVE 3 NON ASH TREES
6.2 TONS SURFACE
SURFACE, BINDER
SURFACE; BINDER
SURFACE, BINDER
SURTACE ; BI NDER / 5 I ST-MASON
2 LOADS STREET SI{EEPINGS
CAMERA SYST SETUP/INSTALL
SEP MOBILE PHONE SVC
CH 6 CABLE/LEIGHTRONIX
PRE-EMPt EXAM/PD-HON
BINDER STRIPS/AGENDA BOOKS
REIMB. PETTY CASH
NED CLOUD BACKUP:1000G8
NED CLOUD LICENSE/UPDATE
AIS HOST SPAM FILTER
,lUL: REMOTE MONITORING
AUG:REMOTE MONITOR
NOV HIGH SPEED INTERNET/DPW
25 YR EMPLOYEE SERVICE Af{ARD
25 YR EMPLOYEE SERVICE A9IARD

23.06
20 .9't

153. 60
63.03
10.90
Iõ. ð5
49.99

386.28
32r.44

511.00
40.00

950 . 00
?0.01

589.08
463.40

58. ?3
t7 6 .84
685.02

t2 .91
4 60.00
500. 6{
766. 50
594 . 37
390.12

00
45
25
00
34
19
00
00
00
50

90
00
00

1,710
87

546
L, 662

L't2
t6

3,000
500
800
332
308
L29
250
250

y-¿,25
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ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE
DISTRIBUTIONJOURNAL # AP-10091401

IO/O9/14 ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 06

VENDOR INVOICE TRANSACTIONDESCRIPTION

PAGE: 7
F-YR: 15

DEBIT AMT CREDIT AMT

229 01-00-00-r.010
ETSB FUND
230 24-00-62-6210
23L 24-00-62-62t0
232 24-00-62-62L0
233 24-00-20-200I

DATE:10/09/14
TIME:08:55:02
ID: 4P213000.llo[{

ITEM ACCOUNT S

CASH- FNBLG-CHECKING

TE LE PHONE
TELE PHONE
TELEPHONE
DUE T/E GENERAL FUND

AME57{ 9
ATT91 1

vER2 550

BAX? 8 3
ALLS 9?
HtÎ22l
BAXT 83
BAX? 8 3
RYÀ172?
l{cMc
RYA1?2?
BAXT I 3
BAX? 8 3
BAXT 8 3
BAX? 8 3
BAX? 8 3
BAX? 8 3
BAXT 83
BAXT I 3
BAX? 8 3
HEU2 31 5
SUP198O

AHR3O3
ALÎ1 054

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE OFFSET

U11587340.' OCl PAGE COPY SERVICE
l4 /773RO623?209 sEP E911 l¡IRELESS:773/Ro6-23
97322'18047 SEPT SVC/CHTEFS CAR

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE OFFSET

82.5r
L02.28

38.01

93,918.63

222.80

650.00

4 20.00

54,140.85

I

DRUG ENFORCEMENT FUND
234 27-00-68-6899 MISCELLANEOOS EXPENDITURES
235 2'ì.OO-2O-2OOI DUE TO/FRM GENERAL FUND

WILLOW SPR¡NGS SAFETY IMPRVM
SÎONE AVENUE STATION IMPR.
STONE AVENUE STATION IMPR.
KENS INGTON ( COSS ITT-BURLG ) RES

COSSITT AVE REHAB PRO\'ECT
SI DEWATK/CURB/GUTTER
TREE PLANTING
EMERALD ASH BORER
SEI.¡ER TELEVI SING
MAPLE AVE RELIEF SEV¡ER (MARS
NGHBRHD STREET PROJECT
MISCELLANEOUS ENGINEERING
MISCELLANEOUS ENGINEERING
MISCELLANEOUS ENGINEERING
MISCELLANEOUS ENGINEERING
MISCEILANEOUS ENGINEERING
MISCELLANEOUS ENGINEERING
MISCELLANEOUS ENGINEERING
THERMOPLASTIC ST MARKING
DUE T/F GENERAT FUND

WATER FUND
256 50-00-52-5200
25? 50-00-52-5200

MUN?330 10107 AUG
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE OFFSET

'¡ILIOW 
SRP RD TRAFFIC SIGNAL

REMODEL CLEANUP/STONE AVE ST
STONE STN LANDSCAPING
KENSINGTON AVE STP IMPROVEME
COSSITT AVE RECONSTR DESIGN
CREDIT/APRON DAMAGE 212 fiAIO
ADM FEES/SUB TREE CONSORTIUM
LIST fi1lREMOVE EAB TREES
REVIEW EMERGENCY SEWER ÎELEV
MAPLE AVE RELIEF SEVIER CONST
FY2O14-15 STREET RESURFACING
COUNTRYSIDE LOMR REVIEf{
EDGEWOOD AV FUNCTION CLASSIT-
OARS IMPLEMENTATION MODELING
LOT 12 REHAB PROJBCT
UPTOWN LA GRANGE SITE PLAN R

LOCUST AVE STP APPLICATION
ENG SVCS/IG MISC ADMIN
2014 LANE MARKING PROGRAM
ACCOUNTS PAYABTE OFFSET

6s0.00

CAPITAL PRO,'ECTS FUND
236 40-00-66-6602
237 40-00-66-6604
238 40-00-66-6604
239 40-00-66-6618
240 40-00-66-6648
241 40-00-66-6682
242 40-00-66-6684
243 40-00-66-6685
244 40-00-66-6686
245 40-00-66-6692
24 6 4 0-00-66-6698
24't 40-00-68-6862
248 40-00-68-6862
24 9 4 0-00-68-6862
250 40-00-68-6862
25r.40-00-68-6862
252 40-00-68-6862
253 40-00-68-6862
254 40-00-68-6864
255 40-00-20-2001

575
9,910
r.,960

635
5,843
r., 381
1..485
2, rlL

265
1 ,20L
1.044

l7'l
14 ,969

00
00
42
99
42
9'l
4),
01'tt
10
83
11
80

01? 6151
13084
1 6s68
017 6L54
o11 6t49
2342
0006034-rN
2342
0176160
0r.76150
01.7 61 5 6
0L7 6152
01761s3
017 615 7
0176158
0t-?6159
0176r.6r.
14-078
5 60 51.4

53. 66
78.00
00. 00
63. 58
03.84

3,8
5

T,6
t,7
5,2

WATER SALES
WATER SALES

JOURNAL DATE:

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

REFUND OVERPYMÎ WATER EILL
REFUND OVERPD I¡ATER BILL

23"t .87
98.00

140922
140919

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE
DISTRIBUTION .'OURNAI # AP-].009].401,

10/09/14 ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 06

VENDOR INVOICE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION DEBIT AMT CREDIT AMT

PAGE:
F-YR: 15

I'ATER FUND
258 50-00-52-s200
259 50-00-52-5200
260 50-00-52-5200
261 50-00-52-5200
262 50-00-61-61.00
263 s0-00-61-6L01
264 50-OO-62-62LO
265 50-00-62-6210
266 50-00-62-6210
267 50-00-62-6210
268 50-00-62-62tr

Í{ATER SALES
WATER SALES
WATER SALES
I.IATER SALES
TOOLS E SUPPLIES
PRINTING, POSTAGE, E STATIONE
TELEPHONE
TELEPHONE
TELE PHONE
TEtE PHONE
ELECTRIC FEES
ELECTRIC FEES
ELECTRIC FEES
MAINTENANCE - WATER
I'{AINTENANCE - WATER
MAINTENANCE - I{ATER
MAINTENANCE - VJATER
MAINTENANCE - WATER
MÀINTENANCE - WATER
MAINTENANCE - WATER
MAINTENANCE - WATER
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
WATER PURCHASES-MC COOK
MAINS
METERS
MI SCELLANEOUSE EXPENSES
DUE T/F GENERAI, FUND

1 40922
r40922
r40922
140917
8031427365
141007
14 /1082r40L2409
I4 /708245520209
l.4 0919
9'13t9'1325I
L4 / 09w
001?5?5778
o0L1 5't 6249
447346
452863
884503
922209
963034
99346'7
r68212
51011
5 0188
3?5
I7 472
38-14 /09
0176155
98 994 0
115941

REFUND OVERPYMT WATER BILL
REFUND OVERPYMT WATER BILL
REFUND OVERPYMT 9¡ATER BILL
REFUND OVERPYMT I¡ATER BILL
POST IT FLAGS
REIMBURSE POSTAGE METER
SEP TELEMETRY LINE 2140124/W
SEP ATARM LINE 2455202lfITR
SEPT LONG DISTANCE CHARGES
SEP MOBILE PHONE SVC
SEPT PUMPING
SEPT PUMPING
SEPT PUMPING
UNDERCOATING/ S 66
U-JOINT, EXT BAR, SOCKET/ S74
12 COPPERHORNS
PENTAGON KEY
4 ADAPT NO LEAD
ADPTS;GASKETS; PIGGY BACK NUT
FASTENERS/OUTSI DE READER
SURFACE; BINDER
2 GIS MONITORS
FEE-SUPPORT SHARED ASSETS ET
SEPT PRINT/MAIL I.'ATER BILLS
SEPT WATER PURCHASE
COSSITT AVE WATER MÀIN IMPRO
METERS
DISINF BYPRODUCTTCOLIFORM SA
ACCOUNTS PAYABTE OFFSET

269
)1^
271
27?
273
274
215
276
277
278
279
280
287
282
?83
284
285
286

50-00-62-6211
50-00-62-62r. I
50-00-62-6220
50-o0-62-6220
s0-o0-62-6220
50-00-62-6220
50-00-62-6220
50-00-62-6220
50-oo-62-6220
50-00-62-6220
50-00- 62 -623 0
50-00-62 - 6230
50-00-62 - 62 30
50-00-62-6290
50-00- 66- 669 L
50-o0-66-6692
50-00-68-6899
50-00- 20- 2 001

FUL4 4

LEA4 5
POG4?20
suRl 55 3
srA8368
US PS
ATT
ATT
ATT5O17
VER255O
coM 61. I 1
coN1421
coN1421
AM8 623
AM8623
HDSgt 03
HDS9L03
HDS910 3
HDs9103
HOR6O

QUA208 0
Ars64 28
GI S? O1
THI42OO
MCC
BAXT I 3
HDS9103
suBl 950

t52.22
76.74

141.45
138.91

13.29
824 .2L

96.52
440.54

17.61
163.91

36. 68
94 .6r

2,747.55
4r.46
50.40

L , 382 .64
65.00
?9.00

L69.96
1.65

562.16
298.00
?00.00
927 .43

L83 , r72 .32
61.37

2, 0t8 .64
80?.50

14100?
L4 /09-Sr
175'77744
L7 609r26
1'16L3465
t't 65L923

REIMBURSE POSTAGE METER
SEPT PARKING LOT LIGHTS
SEPT PARKING LOT LIGHTS
SEPT PARKING LOT LIGHTS
SEPT PARKING LOT LIGHTS
SEPT PARKING LOT LIGHTS

460.82
43.55

260.'tr
L01.22
21.58
85.68

PRINTING, POSTAGE, & STATIONB USPS
ELECTRIC FEES COM6111
ELECTRIC FEES CON1421
ELECTRIC FEES CON1421
ELECTRIC FEES CON1421
ELECTRIC FEBS CON1421

PARKING FUND
287 51-00-61-6101
288 5L-00-62-62LL
289 5L-00-62-62LL
290 5t-00-62-62rr
29r 5t-00-62-62tL
292 51-00-62-62LL

t/, C,QÇ

195,557.04
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rIME
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ro/09/t4
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PAGE:
F-YR:

9
15

ITEM ACCOUNT #

PÀRKING FUND
293 5t-00-62-62Lr
294 51-00-62-6225
295 57-00-62-6225
296 51-00-62-6280
297 5L-O0-62-6280
298 5L-OO-62-6280
299 5L-00-62-6280
300 51-00-66-6600
301 5l-00-20-2001

POLICE PENSION FUND
302 't 0-00-62-6233
303 70-00-68-6899
304 70-00-20-2001

ETECTRIC FEES
MTCE. LA GRANGE RD DEPOT
MTCE. LA GRANGE RD DEPOT
MTCE. PARKING GARAGE
MTCE. PARKING GARAGE
MTCE. PARKING GARAGE
MTCE. PARKING GARAGE
NEI{ EQUIPMENT
DUE T/F GENERAL FUND

LEGAL
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES
DUE T/F GENERÀL FUND

TELEPI{ONE
TELEPHONE
TELEPHONE
MTCE-EOUI PMENT
MTCE-EQUI PMENT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MANHOLE REPLACEMENT
DUE T/F GENERAL FUND

DUE T/F ETSB
DUE TOIFRM ASSET FORFEITURE
DUE T/F CAPITAL PROJECTS
DUE T/F WATER
DUE T/F PARKING METER
DUE T/F POLICE PENSION
DUE T/P SEWER
CASH-FNBLG-CHECKI NG

SEPT PARKING LOT LIGHTS
SCREÍiS; END CAPS, SOFIT/TRN ST
SEPT GAS CHARGES/TRAIN STN
OCT CUSTODIAL SERVICE:DECK
OCl MODEM/PARKING DECK
B" HD BARREL BOLTS/DECK
DOOR SWEEPTSAND COMPOUND
2 PRK COMPUTERS
ACCOUNTS PÀYABLE OFFSET

KNEIFEL DISABILITY
KNEIFEL EXÀM:FRANK MD
ÀCCOUNTS PAYABTE OFFSET

3,r30.93

530.2't
3, 600 . 00

4 ,130 .27

2,7 66.14

260, s98.03

615,897. ?8 615,897.78

coNl421
HOMl831
Nrc54 07
ALLS 97
coM3002
HOMl I 31
HOMl831
Ars 64 28

L77 467 00
s66158
14 0 919
13091
140924
6022698
7 56331 9
50r.88

3

1,5

6. 31
60.04
32.85
25.00
07.35
9.'ì9

L7.06
86. 96

10. 13
8.80

t4 .42
r0.86
61.50
00.00
60.43

REI15
rNsl 23

264't -r868r
4 5364

SEWER FUND
305 80-00-62-6210
306 80-00-62-6210
307 80-00-62-6210
308 80-00-62-6220
309 80-00-62-6220
310 80-00-62-6230
31r.80-00-66-668L
312 80-00-20-2001

ATT
ATT5O1 7
vER2 550
AM8 623
srAl 902
GIS7O1
BAXT 8 3

L4/708245003?09 sEp ALARM LrNE ?08-245-003?
140919 SEPT LONG DISTANCE CHARGES
973L973?5L SEP MOBILE PHONE SVC
467999 orl, FrrrER/s13
39035 REPÀIR RODDER; pUMp/fl?
375 F8E-SUPPORT SHARED ASSETS ET
0176].60 REVIEÍ{ EMERGENCY SEWER TETEV

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE OFFSET

J
3

L,9

INÎERFUND SUMMARY
s13 01-00-20-2024
314 0't -00-20-202't
315 01-00-20-2040
3r.6 0r.-00-20-2050
317 01-00-20-2051
318 01 -00-20-2070
319 01-00-20-2080
320 01-00-00-L010

INTER TUND
I NTER FUND
INTERFUND
INTERFUND
INTERFUND
INTERFUND
INTERFUND
INTERFUND

OFFS
OFFS
OFFS
OFFS
OFFS
OFFS
OFFS
OFFS

222.80
650.00

54, 140.85
195,557.04

3, 130.93
4 , 730 .27
2,'t66.r4

ACCTS
ACCTS
ACCTS
ÀccTs
ACCTS
ACCTS
ACCTS
ACCTS

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

TOTÀLS

{ - c,J-7
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TO:

FROM:

DATE

Village of La Grange
Finance Department

BOARD REPORT

Village President, Village Clerk, Board of Trustees, Village Attorney

Bob Pilipis zyn, Y illage Manager and
Lou Cipparrone, Finance Director

October 13,2014

FY 2013-14 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORTSRE

Under separate cover, you have received a copy of the Village of La Grange's Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the Fiscal Year May 1,2013 to April 30,2014. The report
is prepared by the Finance Department and reviewed by our auditors, Sikich L.L.P. Sikich has
rendered an unmodified or 'oclean" opinion for the Village of La Grange, stating that the financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Village and results
of its operations as of April 30,2014. The unmodified opinion from Sikich L.L.P. also reflects
that the Village's financial statements are prepared and presented in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles.

In addition, you received the Auditor's Communication to the Village Board, which includes the
following documents:

1) Required Communication - A letter from the auditors dated August 22,2014, which is the
last day of their fieldwork reflecting the end of the audit engagement, regarding certain
professional auditing standards requiring specific matters be communicated to the Village
Board including: the limited audit scope related to the Required Supplementary
Information (RSI) section within the CAFR, no new accounting policies were adopted and
the application of existing polices was not changed, all material accounting estimates were
reasonable, misstatements (year-end adjusting joumal entries) were corrected and there
were no difficulties or disagreements with management during the course of the audit.

None of the misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures were material, either
individually or in the aggregate to the financial statements as a whole. Misstatements
typically reflect year-end adjusting journal entries prepared by the Village but not posted
until after the auditors have started the audit process.

Adjusting journal entries include: recording depreciation expense for a fixed asset
capitalized during the frscal year; conection of a subsequent year expense improperly

Ç-n
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recorded as accounts payable at fiscal year end; and conection to accounts payable
resulting from a voided check on April 30,2014.

In addition, communications from the auditors includes adjusting journal entries and
entries carried forward from a prior period, which were passed on as the impact on the
financial statements, either individually or in the aggregate, were also determined to be
immaterial.

2) Management Letter - Auditing standards also requires communication to the Village
Board regarding certain matters that are opportunities for strengthening internal controls
and operational efficiencies. The FY 2013-14 Management letter reports there were no
findings of material weaknesses involving the Village's internal control. A single
defrciency/operational efficiency comment was noted :

a) The Village's ratio of water billed as compared to water pumped increased from
76.95% last year to 78.03% this fiscal year. However, the recommended threshold
by the Village's auditors for a billed versus pumped ratio is 80 percent. As this has
previously been identified as an area of concern, over the past several years the
Village has implemented a number of initiatives to address water accountability
including performing leak surveys, auditing water billing accounts, and replacing
water mains to improve water accountability. As these initiatives did not improve
the Village's water accountability above the recommended threshold, the Village
initiated a water meter replacement program, which was completed this past
spring.

Please note, a number of water meters were still being replaced throughout the
course of the previous fiscal year. In addition, the Public Works Department
repaired over 80 water main breaks this past winter, which is three times the
historical average. Water loss from these breaks has a direct, negative impact on
water accountability. In February and March alone there were 24 water main
breaks due to the severe weather conditions.

With the new meter system in place and the water main breaks repaired, we have
noted that water accountability for the past several months has averaged slightly
above 80%. Additional information will be provided at a later date as we are able
to further analyze data and information for a full 12 month period after completion
of the water meter replacement project.

b) The Management Letter also identifies several upcoming accounting
pronouncements which will need to be implemented in subsequent CAFR's.

{-/4 ,l
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c) Previously, the Management Letter included selected key ratios and benchmark
data, comparing statistical calculations for the Village vs. comparable units of
government. However, we have been notified by Sikich that the ratio/benchmark
program has been discontinued.

It is important to note that the Village faired extremely well against the most recent
set of benchmarks previously provided. What may be of most significance were
the revenue and expenditure per capita benchmarks, noting that the Village is
charging less and spending less than comparable communities while at the same
time providing high quality services, and thus delivering real value to our
taxpayers.

However, the Village's police and fire pension fund ratios were below the
comparable benchmarks, which is an issue that has previously been identified,
discussed and we are attempting to address. Although the fi¡nded ratios for the
Police and Fire Pension Funds were below the benchmark group, as long as the
Village remains committed to fund annual required contributions (tax levies) as

determined by the independent actuarial valuations, the pension funds will reach
100 percent funding within the required statutory timeframe.

As previously reported to the Village Board, the usefulness of the benchmark
information was somewhat limited as we were unable to ascertain which
comparable communities were included, what their organizational structure was,
nor how the government operated (ie. full-time fire department, park and
recreation, capital improvement plan), and therefore did not realize the full
potential of the benchmark information. Furthermore, over-reliance on this data
may have led to unintentional conclusions or ill-advised decisions. Finally, the
software capabilities were limited, as the software was designed to be "read-only",
with no opportunity to query or customize an analysis.

d) Referenced in last year's Management Letter to the Village Board was the
implementation of GASB Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity,
which is intended to provide guidance for including, presenting and disclosing
information about component units for municipalities. Based on the criteria of
GASB statement No. 61, which is applicable for the fiscal year ending April 30,
2014, the La Grange Library is no longer considered to be a component unit of the
Village.

As the La Grange Public Library is now classified as a separate entity from the
Village and excluded in the Village's financial statements, the La Grange Public
Library issues a separate Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

,U-A,L
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However, the La Grange Public Library still may not issue bonded debt without
the Village's approval and property taxes are still levied by the Village on behalf
of the Library. As such, while technically a general obligation of the Village,
principal and interest pertaining to the $6.2 million General Obligation Refunding
Library Bonds, Series 20128 are repaid with funds included as part of the
Library's tax levy. Therefore, for reporting purposes, the $6.1 million outstanding
Library Bonds included in the Village financial statement, are ofßet by an
intergovernmental receivable in the Statement of Net Position.

Finally, the General Fund's reserve balance at the end of FY 2013-14 is $6.7 million or 49.8o/o of
annual operating expenses, which is slightly below the targeted reserve range. With slow
economic recovery and revenue growth, it is our intention to remain fiscally conservative with
general operating expenditures in order to return to well within the targeted fund balance range of
S}Yoto 75Yo of annual operating expenditures.

Please note, it is sound frnancial planning and management to retain an adequate fund balance for
contingencies and emergencies. An adequate fund balance reserve also allows the Village to meet
cash flow requirements, budget flexibility in the short-term, provide for unanticipated
expenditures of a non-reoccurring nature, and maintain a strong bond/credit rating.

Mr. Dan Berg, a partner with Sikich LLP will be in attendance at the Village Board meeting on
October 13,2014 to present a brief overview of the audit report and to answer any questions you
may have regarding the FY 2013-14 financial statements.

At the conclusion of the discussion, it would be appropriate for President Livingston to accept the
report on behalf of the Village Board. No further action is required.

Village staff will submit the CAFR to the Government Finance Officers' Association for
consideration of the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting. The
Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of recognition in the area of governmental
accounting and financial reporting, and its attainment represents a significant accomplishment by
the Village. Receipt of the Certificate of Achievement recognizes the Village has met the high
national standards of the program including demonstrating a constructive spirit of full disclosure
to clearly communicate its financial story and motivate potential users to read the financial
statements. The Village has received this prestigious award for eighteen consecutive years.

Hard copies of the audit report are on file at the La Grange Public Library, in the Village Clerk's
office and in the Finance Department for public inspection. In addition, an electronic copy of the
audited financial statements has been posted to the Village's website.

Filename:users\finance\audit report- I 4CAFR.brd.rpt
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TO

RE

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE
Department of Public Works

BOARD REPORT

Village President, Village Clerk, Board of Trustees, and Village Attorney

FROM: Robert J. Pilipiszyn, Village Manager
Ryan Gillingham, Director of Public Works

DATE: October 13,2014

A\ilARD OF CONTRACT AND ENGINEERING SERVICES
AGREEMENT_ 2014 SEWER TELEVISING PROGRAM

The Village owns and maintains approximately 360,000 lineal feet of sanitary, storm and

combined sewers. Their proper operation is critically important to maintaining public health

and for purposes of storm water management. The Village has budgeted a total of $60,000

annually ($25,000 within the Capital Projects Fund and $35,000 within the Sewer Fund) to
conduct the cleaning and televising of our sewer system infrastructure. The purpose of the

sewer televising and cleaning program is to maintain the Village's sewer system by removing
debris from within the sewers, assessing the condition of the pipes, and identifying areas that

require immediate repair. The information collected from the televising is then used to aid in

future infrastructure planning and mapping objectives. Generally, this program focuses on

televising sewers on streets in advance of resurfacing or other reconstruction projects.

On June 24,2014, June 30, 2014, and August22,2014 the Village experienced high intensity

rain events. The volume of water from these rain events exceeded the limited capacity of the

Village's combined sewer system resulting in flooded basements and streets. In response to

these flooding events the Village identified several immediate action items including the

cleaning and televising of the Village's main line sewers. In addition to planning for the

televising of the main line sewers, a sewer televising company was also hired on an

emergency basis to televise several smaller diameter sewers to confirm operation and

condition. Baxter and Woodman reviewed these videos and provided a summary report with
recommendations to the Village. The recommendations from this report will be included in
the proposed Capital Projects budget. The costs for emergency sewer televising are reflected

in the total budget later in this report.

The purpose of prioritizing the assessment of the Village's main line sewers is to (l) confirm
they are operating properly as they serve as the backbone for all other sewers within the

Village, (2) remove any debris within the sewers to re-establish optimal performance and

capacity, (3) identify any required repairs to the sewers, (4) estimate remaining useful life,
and (5) identify long-term repair alternatives.

5-B



Award of Contract-2014 Sewer Televising Program
Board Report - October 13,2014 -Page2

If a major problem or system defect is encountered, we will work with Baxter & V/oodman to
determine the best course of action. Emerging problems/non-urgent repairs will be captured

in the engineering report prepared by Baxter & Woodman and incorporated into the Capital
Projects budget development process.

To obtain competitive proposals for the televising of the main line sewers, the Village
contracted with Baxter & Woodman, Inc. to prepare bidding documents and provide bidding
assistance. The sewers to be included in the program are as follows:

A map of the proposed sewer televising program is attached for reference.

The televised inspection work is performed from manhole to manhole. There is no

excavation and no direct impact on the public. The only impact on Village residents will be

reduced speed through work zones and, on a very small scale, limited and temporary

individual access should a manhole be located in front of a driveway.

On Thursday, August 7,2014 the Village advertised that proposals would be received for the

2014 Sewer Televising Program. Bids were requested from 18 contractors known to be

capable of performing this type of work. The proposal opening was held on Tuesday, August
12,2014 with the following results:

Summary of Bids
Bid AmountContractor

$173,614
1 Sheridan Plumbing & Sewer, Inc. / Bedford

Park IL
$192,4132 National Power Rodding Corp. / Chicago IL
$209,148a

J Hydro-Vision Technology LLC / Romeoville
IL

$275,000Engineer's Estimate

Sewers To Be Televised
East Avenue from Ogden Avenue to 49th Street

AvenueStreet from East Avenue to49

50tl' Street from Kensington Avenue to Brainard

Brainard Avenue from 48th Street to 5l't Street

Cossitt Avenue from East Avenue to Gilbert Avenue

Ogden Avenue from East Avenue to Anna Avenue (Lyons, Il)
Hillgrove Avenue from Brainard to East Avenue

50th Street from Willow Springs Road to Hillbery Court

Blackstone from Linklater Court to Goodman Avenue

Spring Avenue from 47th Street to Burlington
Park Road from Ogden Avenue to 41tt Street

5-û,t



Award of Contract-2014 Sewer Televising Program
Board Report - October 13,2014 - Page 3

The low bid was submitted by Sheridan Plumbing & Sewer, Inc. in the amount of $173,614.
A detailed breakdown of the bids is attached to this report for reference. In their attached

analysis, Baxter & Woodman recommends Sheridan Plumbing & Sewer, Inc. based on their
past performance and low unit prices. Staff recommends awarding the contract to Sheridan

Plumbing & Sewer, Inc. based on the engineer's assessment and that the Village appears to
gain significant economies of scale and value based on the proposals received compared to
the engineers estimate. If approved, work is expected to begin in October and should be

completed within 60 calendar days.

Attached for your consideration and review is a task order agreement with Baxter &
Woodman to provide construction engineering services for the main line sewer televising
program. These services are important to control costs and for quality control of the cleaning
and televising process. When roots or heavy cleaning is encountered on any individual sewer

segment a determination on the cleaning process and quantity needs to be communicated with
the contractor. Staff recommends executing a task order contract with Baxter & Woodman
for these services in an amount not to exceed $16,500.

Also attached for your consideration and approval is a task order agreement with Baxter &
Woodman to review and provide recommendations on any identified sewer repairs. Once the
sewer televising work is completed, Baxter & Woodman proposes to review each video tape

and provide recommendations for sewer repairs, anticipated costs, and a prioritization of
improvements for an amount not to exceed $19,540. The information and analysis provided
by Baxter & Woodman will be used to develop and provide recommendations to the Village
Board as part of the Capital Projects budget process.

If approved, task orders with Baxter & Woodman will be executed for this work in
accordance with their task order contract. These documents are attached for your
consideration. Staff recommends approval of both agreements.

.'f- ø,2



Award of Contract-2014 Sewer Televising Program
Board Report - October I3,20t4 -Page 4

The project budget for the 2014 Sewer Televising Program is as follows:

FY2014-1s
BUDGET

FY2014-15 Sewer Televising Program

Expenses
Emergency Sewer Televising

11,730Sewer Televising (Emergency) - Visu-Sewer
(Completed)

5,500
Engineering - Review of Tapes (Emergency
Televising) - Baxter & Woodman (Completed)

17,230Total Emergency Sewer Televising

Main Line Sewer Televising

9,500
Engineering & Contract Administration - Baxter &
Woodman (Completed)

173,614Sewer Televising - Sheridan Plumbing & Sewer, Inc.
16,500Construction Engineering - Baxter & Woodman
19,540Engineering - Review of Tapes and

Recommendations - Baxter & Woodman
219,154Total Main Line Sewer Televising

236,384Total

Funding Sources
25,000Capital Proiects Fund - FY20l4-15 Budget
35,000Sewer Fund - FY2014-15 Budget

r76,384General Fund - Reserves

236,384Total

The cleaning and televising of the main sewers in the Village exceeds the budgeted amount

by $176,384. As presented at the sewer workshop on September 22, staff recommends using

General fund reserves to fund the additional sewer televising work. The expenditure of these

additional funds beyond the current budget allotment will require a budget amendment.

In summary, we recommend that the Village Board waive the formal bidding requirements

and award the contract for the 2014 Sewer Televising Program, which provides for the

televising and cleaning of approximately 43,300 lineal feet of sewers within the Village, to
Sheridan Plumbing & Sewer, Inc. in the amount of $173,614. The final amount of the

contract wilt be based on the actual work performed by the contractor at the unit prices listed

in the contract. V/e also recommend approval of the task order contracts with Baxter &
Woodman in the amount of $16,500 for construction engineering services and $19,540 for the

review and analysis of the sewer televising inspection reports.

,î-'8,3
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Village of La Grange

Department of Public Works

2014 Sewer Televising Program

Bid Tabulations

Sheridan Plumbing &

Sewer, lnc.

National Power

Rodding

Hydro-Vision

Technology

t.
Sewer Televising with Preparatory

Light Cleaning

Unit Price Total Unit Príce TotalSize Unit

Approximate
Nurnber of Units Unit Price Total

Lin. Ft. lL,440 S2.es s33,748.00 s4.oo s45,760.00 S1.20 5r3,728.00g" - L2"

s5,820.0075" -24" Lin, Ft, 3,880 52.es Srr,446.oo s4.00 s15,520.00 s1.so
S¡.oo Si.3,8oo.oo S¡.so St6,too.oo27" -39" Lin. Ft. 4,600 Sz.gs S13,570.00

S2.es s29,s00.00 S3,oo s30,000.00 54.00 s40,000.0042" -48" Lín. Ft. 10,000

S17,840.0054u - 60" Lin. Ft. 4,460 52.es s13,1.57.00 Sg,oo s13,380.00 s4.00

54,8oo.oo s4.oo S6,4oo.oo66u Lin. Ft. 1,600 s2.es s4,720.00 s3.oo

Sz.gs s23,098.s0 s3.oo S23,490.00 s4.00 s31,320.0072" Lin. Ft. 7,830

2. Root Removal

so.2s s27s.008" -L2" Lin. Ft. 1,100 s1.s0 s1,650.00 s1.2s s1,375.00

s1.2s s487.s0 50.s0 sles.oo15" -24" Lin. Ft. 390 51.s0 ss8s.oo
s1.s0 s690.oo S1.2s 5s7s.00 ss.o0 s2,3oo.0o27'-39" Lin. Ft. 460

ss,000.0042'-48" Lin. Ft. 1.,000 Ss.oo s5,ooo.00 s1.2s s1,250.00 Ss.oo

Sr,rzs.oo s7.00 s3,150.0054" - 60" Lin. Ft. 450 ss.oo s2,250.00 s2.so
s800.00 S2.so S40o.oo s8.00 s1,280.0066" Lin. Ft. 160 Ss.oo

s6,240.00Lin. Ft. 780 ss.oo S¡,goo.oo s2.so s1,950.00 5g.oo72"

3 Preparatory Heavv Cleaning

385 s38,s00.00 ss9s.00 S59,5oo.ooHour 100 S29s.oo s29,500.00

s173,614.50 5192,4r2.50 s209,148.00Total Contract Price
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BAXTE 00Dt'lAll
Coarrrldng Ergraern

August L3,2074

Board ofTrustees
Village of La Grange
P.O. Box 668
53 South La Crange Road
La Grange, Illinois 60525-0668

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD
SubJect: VÍllage of LaGrange - 2074 SewerTelevising

Dear Board ofTrustees:

The following proposals were received for the 2014 Sewer Televising project on August L2,20L4:

Bidder Amount of Bid
Sheridan Plumbing & Sewer, lnc.
Bedford Park,ll $173,614.50

National Power Rodding Corp.
Chicago,ll SL?Z,4LZ.SO

Hydro-Vision Technology LLC
Romeoville,ll $209,149.00

Our pre-proposal opinion of probable cost for this Project was $275,000. lVe believe the lower
proposal prices are indicative of the contractors' due diligence to visit the project location, and
minimize potential risk from unknown site conditions. We are familiar with the work of all three
bidders, and they have met or exceeded our expectations on previous projects. These contractors
do not have a history of "low-balling" bids and sacrificing performance.

We have analyzed each of the bids and find Sheridan Plumbing & Sewer, Inc. to be the lowest,
responsible and responsive Bidder.

Based upon our familiarity and past working relationships with this Bidder, we believe that
Sheridan Plumbing & Sewer, Inc. is qualified to complete the project.

We recommend the award of the Contract to Sheridan Plumbing & Sewer, Inc. in the amount of
$173,6L4.50.

Please advise us ofyour decision.

Sincerely,

BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.
CONSULTING NEERS

e
Sean E.O'Dell, P.E.

C: Ryan Gillingham, Director of Public Works, Village of LaGrange

l:\Crysal Lake\LAGR\140458-20L4 Sewer T\4O-Design\Work\Bid Results\Recommendarion ro Award.docx
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS
2014 SEWER TELEVTSTNG pRocRAM - ccA / RpR

TASK ORDER NO. 68

In accordance with Section 7,2 of the Master Contract dated May 13,2013 between the
Village of La Grange (the "Village") and Baxter & Woodman, Inc. (the "Consultant"), the
Parties agree to the following Task Number 6g:

1. ContractedServices:

Baxter & Woodm1|,. Il.. shall provide the Village with construction engineering
services for the 2014 Sewer Televising Program. All terms and conditioñs of thã
master task order contract dated May 13, 20L3 with the Village of La Grange shall
apply.

2. Project Schedule:

The following schedule is anticipated:

September5,20L4 ConstructionStart
November4,2074 SubstantialCompletion

3¡ Project Completion Date:

November L5,2014

4, Project Specific Pricing (if applicable):

Baxter & Woodman, Inc. shall be compensated on a cost plus fixed fee basis in an
amount not to exceed $16,500.

5. Additional changes to the Master contract (if applicable): N/A

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

[signature page follows]

O DMANs* ß,7 BAxrEq|g
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VILTAGE CONSULTANT

)/
Signa Signature

Ryan Gillingham
Iohn V. Ambrose

Director of Public Works Vice President/Secretary

Date Date

If greater than, $2.000, the vilrage Manager's signature is reouired.

Signature

Village Manager

Date

Signature
Thomas E. Livingston

Village President

Date

l:\lvlokena\LAcRV\1404s8-sewercleanw\60-contract\Task order No. 6B.docx

-2-
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS
20L4 SEWER TELEVTSTNG PROGRAM _ cCA / RpR

EXHIBITA

PROIECT pESCRIPTION

This Project consists of providing construction engineering services for
approximately 44,000 feet of cleaning and CCTV inspections of ianitary sewers
within the 2074 Program. The Program includes critical trunk sewers, Z-Of S Uf'f
project locations, and planned portions of the separate sewer area.

\\corp.Baxwood.corn\,Projects\lvtokena\LAGR\A 14045g-sewercleantv\60-conrractrExhibit A.Doc
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS
2014 SEWER TELEVTSING pRocRArvr - ccA / RpR

EXHIBIT B

SCOPE OF SERVICES

L' Act as the Village's representative with duties, responsibilities, and limitations of
authority as assigned in the construction contract documents.

2, PRO'ECT INITIATION

J

o Attend and prepare minutes for the preconstruction conference, and review the
contractor's proposed construction schedule and list of subcontractors.

o Prepare Award Letter, Agreement, contract Documents, performance/ payment
Bonds, and Notice to Proceed. Review contractor insurance documents.

CO NSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION

Attend periodic construction progress meetings.

check, review, and approve submittals by the contractor, but only for
compliance with the drawings and specifications as to quality of materials and
performance of equipment. Such revier,v shall not be construed as relieving the
Contractor of the responsibilify to meet requirements of the construction
contract documents. Submittal review by Engineer shall apply only to the items
in the submissions and only for the purpose olassessing, if upon installation or
incorporation in the Project, they are generally consistent with the construction
documents. owner agrees that the contractor is solely responsible for the
submissions [regardless of the format in which provided, i.e. hard copy or
electronic transmission) and for compliance with the contract documents.
Owner further agrees that the Engineer's review and action in relation to these
submissions shall not constitute the provision of means, methods, techniques,
sequencing or procedures of construction or extend to safely programs of
precautions. Engineer's consideration of a component does not constitute
acceptance of the assembled item.

Review format/completeness of inspection logs and ccrv inspections bef,ore
payment.

Prepare construction contract change orders and work directives when
authorized by the Village.

a

o

a

a
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a Review the Contractor's requests for paymenls as construction work progresses,
and advise the village oÍ amounts due and payable to the contractor in
accorclance with the terms of bhe construction contract clocuments,

Research and prepare written response by Engineer to requests for information
from the Village and Contractor.

Visit site as needed by Project Manager or other office staff.

o

a

a

4. FIELD OBSERVATION

Engineer's site observation shall be at the times agreed upon with the owner.
Engineer will provide Resident Project Representatives at the construction site
on a periodic part-time basis from the Engineer' office for eight [B) weeks, of not
more than eight (B) hours per regular weekday, not including legal holidays (for
up to 72 hours) as deemed necessary by the Engineer, to assist the contractor
with interpretation of the Drawings and Specifications, to observe in general if
the contracLor's work is in conformiry with the Final Design Documents, and to
monitor the Contractor's progress as related to the Construction Contract date
of completion. Through standarcl, reasonable means, Engineer will become
generally familiar with observable completed work. If Engineer observes
completed work that is inconsistent with the construction docurnents, that
information shall be communicated to the contractor and Owner to address.
Engineer shall not supervise, direct, control, or have charge or authority over
any contractor's work, nor shall the Engineer have authority over or be
responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of
construction selected or used by any contractor, or the safeEy precautions and
programs incident thereto, for security or safety at the site, nor for any failure of
any contractor to comply with larvs and regulations applicable to such
contractor's furnishing and performing of its work. Engineer neither guaranLees
the performance of any contractor nor assumes responsibility for any
contractor's failure to furnish and perform the work in accordance with the
contract documents, which contraclor is solely responsible for its errors,
omissions, and failure to carry out the work. Engineer shall not be responsible
for the acts of omissions of any contractor, subcontractol or supplier, or of any
of their agents or employees or any other person, (except Engineer's own
agents, employees, and consultants) aL the siLe or otherwise furnishing or
performing any work; or for any decision made regarding the contract
documents, or any application, interpretation, or clarification, of the contract
documents, other than those made by the Engineer.

Provide the necessary base lines, benchmarks, and reference points to enable
the Contractor to proceed with the work.

a
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Keep a daily record of the contractor's work on those days that the Engineers
are at the construction site including notations on the nature and cost of any
extra work, and provide weekly reports to the or,vner of the construction
progress and working days charged against the contractor's time for
completion.

5. COMPLETION OF PRoJECT

Provide construction inspection services when notified by the Contractor that
the Project is complete. Prepare written punch lists during final completion
inspections.

Review Lhe Contractor's written guarantees and issue a Notice of Acceptabiliry
for the Project by the Village.

Review the contractor's requests for final payment, and advise the village of the
amounts due and payable to the Contractor in accordance with the terms of the
construction contract documents.

l:\lvlokena\LAGRV\ 140458-sewercleanv\60-ConFact\Exhibir B.Doc
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Route:
Local Agency:

Sect¡on:
Project:
Job No.:

Method of Compensation
Cost Plus Fixed Fee 1

Cost Plus Fixed Fee 2
Cost Plus Fixed Fee 3
Direct Labor Multiple
Specific Rate
Lump Sum

Vârious Streets
Villeoe of La.Granoe

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILL]NOIS
2014 SEWER TELEVISING PROGRAM - GCA / RPR

EXHIBITC

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING
COST ESTIMATE OF CONSULTANT'S SERVICES IN DOLLARS

14.5olo[Dl + R(DL) + OH(DL) + IHDCI
14.So/olDL + R(DL) + 1.4(DL) + IHDCI
't4.5o/ol(2.a + R)DLI + IHDC

N/A
N/A
N/A

to1

X
g
o
o
n
o

q
l

tr
(,1

ln-House D¡rect Costs:
VEHICLE EXPENSES: TRAVEL - 1,280 Ml @ CURRENT IRS RATE ($0's60 FOR ESTIMATING PURPOSES) =
PRODUCTION, ADMINISTRATION. POSTAGE:

SeN¡ces by Others:
MATERIAL TESTING: N/A

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING TOTAL NOT TO EXCEED

$665.00
$25.00

$0.00

$r6,s00.00

Bureau of Accounting and Aud¡ting:

Overhead Rate
Complexity Factor

rates on

147o/o

s
Calendar

Total
51.4ti4

s945.

s3 ¿20 no
7

s9 042
$1.231.00

$o.00
$ 16,500.0oIrz,uö9.uu

sl -145_00

Profit
$1E6.00

$120.

s433
$40.o0

s1 56 fì0

l'erurces by
Others

$0.00

ü¡-House
Direct Costs

$45

$r 00.00
$25.0

$475.O0
s45-O0

$690.O0

8t.718.0C

Overhead'
s/3ft-
$491.0C
s37

sr 50.0c
s4 417

$613_00

$8.162.O0

5U'I.IJU

334.00

Payroll
Costs

s25 0c

$102.0c

$417.00

$5

$4't.74

$41.74

Payroll
Rate
w1-t4

s25.4A

s25.40
$41 74
s41.74

Man-Hours
12

€

'l

2E

4
7"

10

135

. ENGTt, I

iR. ENGR. I

)LERICAL I

Employee
Class¡f¡cation
SR. ENGR. I

SR. ENGR. I

CLERICAL I

SR. ENGR. I

PROJECT INI I IA I ¡ON ¿I MANGEMEN I

COMPLETION OF PROJECT
FIELD OBSERVATION & CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT

ÌÔNSTRUCTIÔN ADMINISTRATION

Element of work

MATÉRIAL TESTING
I U IALI

\\corp.ba(wood.com\Pro¡ects\Mokena\LAcRV\140458-SewerCleânT\460-Contract\Exh¡bit C-PartTime



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS
REVIEW OF 2OL4 SEWER TELEVISING PROGRAM

TASK ORDER NO. 67

In accordance with Section L.2 of the Master Contract dated May 13, 2013 between the
Village of La Grange fthe "Village") and Baxter & Woodman, Inc. [the "Consultant"J, the
Parties agree to the following Task Numb er 6T:

1. ContractedServices:

Baxter & Woodman, Inc. shall provide the Village with revielv services as described
in the Project Description [Exhibit A) and Scope of Services (Exhibit B), attached
hereto. All terms and conditions of the master task order contract dated May L3,
2013 with the Village of La Grange shall apply.

2. Project Schedule:

All services shall be completed 45 days after all inspections are received. The
Contractor has 60 days to complete all inspections.

3. Proiect Completion Date:

Allservices shall be completed prior to December IS,Z0I4,

4. Project Specific Pricing [if applicable):

Baxter & Woodman, Inc. shall be compensated on a cost plus fixed fee basis in an
amount not to exceed $19,540.

5. Additional Changes to the Master Contract (if applicableJ:

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

[signature page follows]
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VITLAGE CONSULTANT

/ A-/'^t-
Signa Signature

Ryan Gillingham
Director of Public Works Vice President/Secretary

A 74.201
Date Date

lf greater than.$2,000,the village Manager's signature is reouirecl.

Signature

Village Manager

Date

Signature

Thomas E. LivÍngston
Village President

Date

-2-

5-6,tf
BAxTE&og^?,l!l.ll



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS
REVIEW OF 2074 SEWERTELEVISING PROGRAM

EXHIBITA

PROIECT DESCRTPTTON

This Project consists of reviewing approximately 44,000 feet of CCTV inspections of
sanitary sewers within the 2014 Program. The Program includes critical trunk
sewers, 2015 MFT project locations, and planned portions of the separate sewer
area. The final deliverable will include a memo (recommendations, costs, and action
Ítems for the village) and summary spreadsheet (detailing our analysis).

l:\Chicago\LAGRV\140458.2014 Sewer Cleaning and T\Connact\Exhibir.ddocx
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS
REVIEW OF 2OL4 SEWER TELEVISING PROGRAM

EXHIBIT B

SCOPE OF SERVICES

1., PROJECT MANAGEMENT

' Plan, schedule, and control the activities that must be performed to complete
the project including budget, schedule, and scope. Coordinate with the
Village and project team to incorporate Village goals into final Project.

2, INTERNAL SEWER TELEVISION INSPECTIONS REVIEW

o Review video and written logs of internal sewer inspections to identify the
general condition of the sewer and building lateral connections, location and
severity ofdefects, and existence of I/l sources.

3. RECOMMENDATION MEMO

Prepare a written memo summarizing the work completed, results of the
CCTV inspections, and recommendations for improvements to rehabilitate
the defects identified. The recommendations will include cost estimates and
prioritÍzing of the improvements.

l:\Chicago\LAGRVU40458-2014 Sewer Cleaning and T\Conracr\Exhibir B.docx

o

OD MAN

s*ß, tz

BAXTE&o
,r:!n9 Ëng'^eer5



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS
Review 2014 Sewer Televising program

EXHIBIT C

PRELIMINARY ENGINEER¡NG
Route:
Local Agency:

Section:
Project:
Job No.:

Method of Compensation:
Cost Plus Fixed Fee 1

Cost Plus Fixed Fee 2
Cost Plus Fixed Fee 3
Direct Labor Multiple
Specific Rate
Lump Sum

ln-House Direct Costs:
VEHICLE EXPENSES

Villaoe of La Granoe
(Municipality/Townsh¡p/County)

X
o
o
E

E

B

14.5o/oÍDL + R(DL) + OH(DL) + IHDCI
14.5o/olDL + R(DL) + 1.4(DL) + |HDCI
14.5o/o[(2.8 + R)DLJ + IHDC

Cost Estimate of Consultant s Services in Doilars

$55

h
s
ù

13-Aug-11

approved rates on file with IDOT's
Bureau of Accounting and Auditing:

Overhead Rate (OH)
Complexíty Factor (R)

147o/o

0

$ 19,540

Total

ï 2,476

Profit

s1 20

$ 55

ln-House
Direct Costs

(tHDC)

$

Services by
Others

sc

124

Overhead*

$7.301

$491
$982

1

$ 10$ 6,8ð7

Payroll
Costs (DL)

$334

s250
s4 967

s33¿

$668

s334

Payroll
Rate

$41.74

64'1.74

s41.74

s41.74
s41.74
s4'1.74

Man-Hours

I
6

1't g

I
16

I

165

Employee
Classification

SR ENGINEER I

SR

ENGINEER I

SR ENGINEER I

SR ENGINEER I

REVIEW

Element of Work

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

AND

TABLE
COST ESTIMATE
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Village of La Grange

September 8,2014

The Honorable Thomas E. Livingston, President
Members of the Board of Trustees
Village of La Grange,Illinois

State law requires that every general-purpose local government publish within six months of the

close of each fiscal year a complete set of audited flrnancial statements. This report is published

to fulfill that requirement for fiscal year ended April 30, 2014.

Management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of the information
contained in this report, based upon a comprehensive framework of internal control that it has

established for this purpose. Because the cost of intemal control should not exceed anticipated

benefits, the objective is to provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that the financial
statements are free of any material misstatements.

Sikich, LLP has issued an unmodified ("clean") opinion on the Village of La Grange financial
statements for the year ended April 30, 2014. The independent auditor's report is located at the

front of the financial section of this report.

The Village expended less than $500,000 of federal funds during the year ended April 30, 2014,
and therefore is not required to undergo a single audit in conformity with the provisions of the

Revised Single Audit Act of 1996 and U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
"Audits of State. Local Govemments and Nonprofit Orqanizations."

Management's discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor's
report and provides a narrative introduction, overview and analysis of the basic frnancial
statements. MD&A complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction
with it.

Profile of the Government

The Village of La Grange, incorporated in 1879, is located approximately 14 miles west of
Chicago, in the County of Cook; the Village occupies a land area of approximately 2.5 square

miles and has a population of approximately 15,600 residents. The Village of La Grange is
authorized to levy a property tax on both real and personal property located within its

boundaries. It is also empowered by state statute to extend its corporate limits by annexation.

53 South La Grange Road lìO. Box 668 La Grange, Illinois 60525 (708\ 579-2300 F¿x (708) 579-0980



The Village of La Grange operates under a Board-Manager form of government. La Grange is a
non-home rule municipal corporation governed by the Village President and six trustees, who are

elected on an at-large basis to serve four-year overlapping terms. The Village Manager serves as

the Chief Administrative Officer. The Village Board is responsible for establishing Village
policy which, in turn, is implemented on a day-to-day basis by the Village Manager and staff.

The Village of La Grange provides a full range of governmental services. Specifically, the

Village provides police and fire protection, water and sewer utilities, construction and

maintenance of roadways and infrastructure, code enforcement, planning, zoning, inspection
services, economic development, finance and general administrative services.

The Village evaluated other governmental services to determine whether they should be included
in the Village's reporting entity. Excluded from the reporting entity are the various school
districts, park districts and township which fall within the Village's boundaries, but which do not
meet the criteria for inclusion as set forth by generally accepted accounting principles.

Previously theLa Grange Public Library was included in the Village of La Crange's financial
reporting entity, as by definition, the library qualified as a "discreetly presented component unit"
of the Village. Based on the criteria of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 6l , The Financíal Reporting Entity: Omnibus - an amendment of GASB
Statements No. I4 and No. 34,there are no component units for which the Village is considered
to be financially accountable. Therefore, as of April 30,2014 the La Grange Public Library
issues separate financial statements.

Local Economy

National and state economic instability continues to challenge Village finances. In response to
these recessionary conditions and the corresponding fiscal stress placed upon the Village's
General Fund, the Village took steps to reduce operating expenses below budget-authorized
levels beginning May l, 2010. At the same time, the Village developed a comprehensive and

multi-year cost containment strategy, largely involving a reduction of personnel and operating
expenses by $1,000,000 per year, to stabilize Village finances.

Even with these austerity measures, the Village continues to be challenged by: major operational
and capital costs, health care expenditures, required pension contributions, and a State
government which continues to introduce legislation threating local municipal revenues.

Despite these many fiscal pressures, Village finances are stabilizing as we continue to realize the
savings from the cost containment plan and as Village revenues return to levels from prior to the
recession. It is important to note that although the Village incurred a deficit in FY 2013-14 of
approximately S429,000, this was a planned deficit resulting from a budget amendment of
S670,000 approved by the Village Board early in the fiscal year, primarily relating to the
increased scope of the Maple Avenue Relief Sewer project.

In keeping with the Village's practice of conservative fiscal management, it is too early to rely
on savings and growth at this time, as being able to lead the Village to sustainable fìnancial
health. We believe that we have found the right balance between the need to recognize
continued downward pressure on our financial means, yet still provide high quality services to
residents including responsive: (l) operations; (2) planning efforts; and (3) capital
improvements.



The Village will continue with its conservative financial management by optimizing the value of
operating expenditures and capital outlay; controlled spending; making investments and re-
investments as appropriate; and facilitating growth.

Long-Term Financial Planning

At year end, fund balance in the General Fund (49.8 percent of General Fund operating
expenditures) is slightly below the policy guidelines established by the Village Board of Trustees
for budgetary and planning purposes (i.e. between 50 and 75 percent of total General Fund
operating expenditures.) As the State's economic forecast anticipates slow economic growth, it
is advisable to retain an adequate fund balance for contingencies and emergencies. An adequate
fund balance reserve also allows the Village to budget more flexibly in the short-term, maintain
liquidity for cash flow requirements, reduce reliance on short-term financing and maintain a
strong credit rating.

The Village Board is fiscally conservative and have been careful stewards of taxpayer resources,
evidenced by the implementation of the cost containment plan. However, in order to advance
specific areas of importance including: maintaining delivery of core services, enhance public
safety, pension funding and building reserves, a revenue enhancement is necessary. A 1.0%
increase in the Village's Municipal Utility Tax was programmed to become effective May l,
2014, after being postponed for two consecutive years. In examining options, a Food and
Beverage Tax was identified as an alternative source of revenue. This source was determined to
be in keeping with prior Village Board discussions because, as a matter of tax policy, the revenue
would primarily be generated by non-residents. In addition, this source of revenue was thought
to be growth-oriented because it builds on the Village's strength as a regional dining destination.
With the implementation of the Food and Beverage Tax, effective May l,2014,the Village is
projecting a balanced budget (surplus) for four ofthe next five years.

Separate and apart from the cost containment plan, the Village is analyzing a plan to restructure
the Police and Fire Departments. The significance of this operational matter as it relates to
financial management is two-fold. First, the thought is to evaluate if department management
can operate more efficiently by eliminating a rank or the number of positions within supervisory
ranks. Second, Village and departmental management would apply that savings by maintaining
or perhaps even increasing the headcount at the front-line service delivery level to improve
public safety services to Village residents while remaining entirely budget neutral. A staff report
and Board discussion is anticipated on this matter in the next fiscal year.

In addition to this internal analysis of optimizing operations and service delivery, the Village is

looking to do the same by regionalizing public safety services with La Grange Park and Western
Springs. In 2011, a preliminary study concluded that sufficient compatibility existed between
the Villages of La Grange, La Grange Park and Western Springs to share public safety services.
A technical study was completed in late 2013 which provides a road map as to how the three
communities can establish a combined public safety dispatch center. Each community is
cunently evaluating the recommendations from that report, and intergovernmental discussions
are expected to continue into next fiscal year.

The Village of La Grange has also consistently worked very hard to lessen the burden of
property taxes on Village residents and businesses through conservative fiscal management,
economic development, and identifying alternative sources of revenue.



Much of the Village's emphasis since 1986 has been on economic development to expand the
Village's tax base. A well diversified tax base will create new growth, generating additional
property tax revenue not only for the Village, but also to the benefit of other local taxing bodies
such as school districts, the park district and the library. Therefore, it is critically important that
we continue to protect and preserve our investments in the Central Business District well into the
future. The Village Board recognizes this which is why economic development remains a high-
order strategic priority for the Village.

The Village also continues to work with the La Grange Business Association (LGBA), especially
through their committees representing restaurateurs, retailers, service businesses and building
owners on strategies to retain and strengthen the Village's economic vitality. The primary
emphasis of this government - business collaboration will continue to be marketing, promotional
and special events.

Although a majority of redevelopment in La Grange has occurred within the Central Business
District, a considerable amount of commercial reinvestment has also taken place throughout the
rest of the Village. Of particular note is the revitalization of the West End Business District.
Several established businesses in this district have reinvested because they see the long-term
value and growth opportunities in La Grange.

We are able to enjoy and experience steady dining, shopping and theater-going traffic to
La Grange because of a combination of factors unique to La Grange: (i) our residents understand
the need to support our local businesses; (ii) our local retailers have an entrepreneurial spirit
which has sustained them; and (iii) new business owners who have decided to open during these
difficult times have placed their confìdence in their future success by locating to La Grange.

A renovation of the Stone Avenue train station to restore building integrity commenced in FY
2013-14. Master planning, exploration of grant opportunities, and coordination with regional
transportation agencies continues for future phases to enhance the station grounds as a public
space and to enhance pedestrian mobility and safety within the station area. Investment in the
Stone Avenue train station building and grounds is important as business owners have advised
the Village that the iconic station is the focal point for creating a sense of identity and way-
finding which separates them from other commercial areas within the Village.

A well-diversified tax base creates new growth, generating additional property tax revenues not
only for the Village, but also to the benefìt of other local taxing bodies such as school districts,
the park district and the library. The Metropolitan YMCA is in the process of selling its land at
the northeast corner of La Grange Road and Ogden Avenue, which is the former site of the Rich
Port YMCA. An application for a planned-unit development and re-zoning is anticipated to be

filed by the end of the year. Should that application move forward and be approved, construction
could commence as early as this year, followed by occupancy in 2016. It is premature to make
any meaningful and reliable revenue projections with respect to this redevelopment project.

The Village also seeks to supplement property tax and sales tax revenues through the acquisition
of grant funding. Over the past five years, the Village has secured approximately $7.5 million in
grants to fund over $l I million of capital projects, operational activities and equipment that
either would not have been possible or would have been implemented at the sole expense of La
Grange taxpayers. We must continue to aggressively pursue grant opportunities whenever they
become available. Department Heads continue to explore funding opportunities and eligibility



requirements within their respective areas of responsibility for projects, personnel and capital
expenditures, consistent with the substance and spirit of our proposed financial plan and the
Village Board's strategic priorities.

As the fìnancial condition of our state government has yet to stabilize,we need to remain vigilant
and advocate against any legislation which seeks to undermine municipal revenues or shifts the
financial responsibility of paying for state programs onto municipalities as an "unfunded
mandate".

These are difficult times for everyone, and the Village is sensitive to the fìnancial challenges our
residents are experiencing. The Village is attempting to contain its operating costs while at the
same time preserving the value of our signifrcant investments in human, economic and capital
assets - preserving the quality of life and community vitality that we presently enjoy.

As a result of its thoughtful planning and policy discussions, the current Village Board is

strategically thinking about the Village's financial health beyond the scope of the current five-
year plan. It is this type of visioning which will preserve and enhance the quality of life for La
Grange residents now and into the future.

Major Initiatives

An annual transfer is made from the General Fund to the Capital Projects Fund to support major
infrastructure improvements. This transfer may vary based upon available funding in the
General Fund after providing funding for annual operating expenditures. Due to the current
economic conditions which have negatively impacted State shared revenues, the transfer for
capital improvements has been reduced beginning in FY 2009-10. In order to complete proposed
capital projects as previously budgeted, annual maintenance programs have been temporarily
reduced and/or eliminated. [t is anticipated that these short-term reductions in funding will not
have a material impact on delivery of services to residents.

Annual transfers from Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) are scheduled to fund the Village's thirty percent
local match of future federal Surface Transportation Program (STP) grant projects, future
segments of the Maple Avenue Relief Sewer and eligible neighborhood street projects. The
Village was also the recipient of over $2.5 million in grants for the Bluff Avenue / M.A.R.S.
project, Neighborhood "H" street resurfacing, Stone Avenue Station rehabilitation, HVAC
improvements at all Village facilities and pedestrian signal upgrades. The proposed five-year
Capital Improvement Program includes a total of more than $6.5 million in infrastructure
improvement projects and major maintenance programs.

The largest, multi-year project is the reconstruction of Bluff Avenue which includes the
installation of new combined sewer, water main, drainage structures, curb/gutter and
reconstruction of the street. As part of the larger Maple Avenue Relief Sewer (MARS) initiative,
the construction of an outlet sewer was completed in conjunction with the reconstruction of Bluff
Avenue. The outlet sewer connects the Bluff Avenue corridor to the deep tunnel connection at
Cossitt and East Avenues. The outlet sewer and reconstruction of Bluff Avenue were completed
in FY 20ll-12. The second stage of MARS, from roughly Bluff Avenue to 6th Avenuè *as
completed FY 2013-14, funded by a combination of MFT and capital improvement program
funds. Construction for the next stage of MARS is scheduled in FY 2019-20.



During the past fifteen years, the Village has been able to substantially complete the initial phase

of the Street Renovation Program which has repaved nearly every street within the Village. The
purpose of the Street Resurfacing Program is to plan for the routine resurfacing and repair of
neighborhood streets on a defined schedule. A detailed street condition survey was completed
which provides for the "next generation" street resurfacing program with the added dimension of
having our underground utilities (water & sewer) considered for repairs or replacement at the
same time.

As part of the development of this program, a change in policy in the resurfacing program was

recommended. Under the recently completed plan, street resurfacing was prioritized on a
neighborhood-wide basis. As the street condition survey provides for a reliable set of baseline
information, staff recommended taking a more data-driven approach to street resurfacing by
allocating resources on a block segment basis through the resurfacing of streets segments with
the greatest need within the annual budget allotment. The intent is to maximize available
resources by performing work to extend the underlying integrity of the roadway and thus avoid
prematurely incurring the cost of street reconstruction.

Based on this revised approach staff recommended the following streets for resurfacing in the
five year capital improvement program:

- FY 2013-14 - 4l't from Dover to Malden; Bell from Dover to Brainard and
Park from Arlington to 4lst: $378,000 (completed)

- FY 2015-16 - 50th from Gilbert to end; Kensington from Maple to Goodman;
Maple from Sunset to Blackstone, Blackstone from Maple to Elm, Elm from
Sunset to Blackstone and Park from 4l't to Ogden: $980,000 (budgeted).

Staff further recommended the street condition survey be updated every five years to note

changes in condition and to update the relative ranking of street segments. Additionally, staff
plans to make an assessment of our capital maintenance needs such as crack-filling and street
patching to see if additional resources will be required to keep streets in good stable condition
until such time that resurfacing occurs.

As a separate street project, Cossitt Avenue from Gilbert Avenue to Sunset Avenue is scheduled
for reconstruction in FY 2015-16 due to deterioration of the roadway. The Village applied for
and received STP funding for this project through the Central Council of Mayors. The Village
anticipates that engineering will be completed in FY 2014-15 with construction in FY 2015-16.

Also scheduled as a separate street project is the reconstruction of Kensington Avenue from
Cossitt Avenue to Burlington Avenue in FY 2016-17. This section of roadway was considered
to be in poorto fair condtion in the 2010 Street Condition Survey and a recent visual inspection
of this roadway indicated a need for resurfacing in the near future. The Village received
additional STP funding from the Central Council of Mayors for this project. Design engineering
is scheduled in FY 2014-15 with construction in FY 2016-17.

The Village has programmed resources in the Capital Projects Fund in anticipation of the de-
forestation effects of the Emerald Ash Borer (EAB). We anticipate that all of the ash trees will
need to be replaced and therefore have planned in the budget for the removal and replacement of
ash trees over a seven year period beginning in FY 2010- I I . The Village has also developed a

pilot program for treating approximately 100 healthy white Ash trees to gauge the effectiveness



of the chemical treatments and save some of the most desirable ash tree specimens. We do not
advocate any pre-emptive removal of existing Ash tree species in our inventory and will continue
to monitor the spread of the EAB and act as a resource to residents.

Several years ago, the Village initiated a sewer rehabilitation program to repair, replace and/or
rehabilitate existing mains by lining the sewer with a cured-in-place liner that provides a new
structurally sufficient pipe within the existing pipe. This process is less disruptive to residents

since it does not require traditional open trench methods for installation.
Due to limited funding, this program was put on hold until sufficient reserves were accumulated
to sustain the program on an annual basis. As replacing the Village's aging sewer infrastructure
remains an important long term goal, this maintenance activity is planned to resume in FY 2016-
l7 in the amount of $100,000 annually. The Village will continue to review the information
obtained from the sewer televising program in order to determine if any immediate action is
necessary to maintain the functionality of the existing system.

The Village issued a $2,080,000 alternate revenue bond in FY 2012-13 to fund a water meter
replacement program and improvements at the East Avenue Water Pumping Station. The
majority of water meters in the Village were 20 to 25 years old and had exceeded their life
expectancy. In order to improve the Village's water accountability, the Village engaged a

contractor to replace all of the meters throughout the Village in a single year rather than utilizing
Village staff to install the water meters over a longer time frame, as was previously proposed. In
addition to the replacement of the water meters, new technology was implemented that reads

meters without the need for an employee to go to each home.

The Village's pumping station was constructed in 1984. Many of the components within the
station have reached the end of their useful life and are in need of replacement. These repairs
will support the continued delivery of potable water to residents and reduce operating costs over
the long term. Due to the timing of other capital projects and the necessary planning and

analysis required to implement the water meter replacement program and pumping station
improvements, the projects have been rescheduled in FY 2014-15.

In preparation for the sale of alternate revenue water bonds, the Village requested a meeting with
Moody's Investors Services in order to obtain a current bond rating. The Village President, staff
and the Village's financial consultants met with Moody's to discuss financial operations,
economic development initiatives, management and current/future debt.

As a result of this meeting and further analysis by Moody's, a Aa2 bond rating was assigned to
the Village of La Grange and a stable credit outlook was issued for Village finances. The Aa2
rating is a relatively high bond rating for a non-home rule community. This bond rating
recognizes strong fìnancial conditions despite modest operating deficits in recent years

characterized by healthy reserve levels, manageable debt burden with limited future borrowing
plans. Moody's also notes that despite a substantial decline in assessed valuation in 2012,
reflected by the triennial reassessment, the Village's tax base is expected to remain stable over
the long-term due to its affluent tax base and proximately to Chicago.

Awards and Acknowledgements

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Village of La



Grange for its Comprehensive Amual Financial Reporl (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended April
30,2013. This was the eighteenth consecutive year that the government has achieved this
prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must
publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual lìnancial report. This
report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal
requirements. A Certificate of'Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe
that our current comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of
Achievement Program's requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its
eligibility for another certificate.

In addition, the Village of La Grange also received the GFOA's Distinguished Br"rdget

Presentation Award for its annual Operating and Capital Improvements Budget for FY 2013-14.
In order to qualify for the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award, the Village's budget
document was judged to be proficient as a policy document, a fìnancial plan, as operations guide
and a communication device. The Village has received this notable national award for nineteen
consecutive years.

The preparation of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report on a timely basis was made
possible by the efficient and dedicated service of the entire staff of the Finance Department,
especially Assistant Finance Director Joe Munizza, who prepared the Financial Statements.
Each member of the department has our sincere appreciation for the contributions made in the
preparation of this report.

Finally, we would like to acknowledge Village President Livingston and the Board of Trustees
for their leadership and supporl in planning and conducting the financial affairs of the Village in
a responsible and progressive manner.

Respectfully submitted,

,tztln<-
J. szyn Lou Cipparrone

Finance DirectoriTreasurerVillage Manager
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President
Members of the Village Board
Village of La Grange, Illinois

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
Village of La Grange, Illinois, (the Village) as of and for the year ended April 30, 2014, which
collectively comprise the Village's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents,
and the related notes to financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these fïnancial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or enor. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Village's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Village's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinions.

-l-



0pinions

In our opinion, the financial statements refened to above present fairly, in all material respects,

the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each

major fund and the aggregate remaining fi¡nd information of the Village of La Grange, Illinois, as

of April 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash

flows thereof for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Requíre d Sup p le m e nt ary Inþrmat ion

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the

management's discussion and analysis, actuarial information and budgetary comparison
information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential ,part of fìnancial reporting for placing the

basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context. rWe have

applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the

information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.

We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with suffìcient evidence to express an opinion or provide any

assurance.

Other Inþrmation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that

coltectively comprise the Village's basic financial statements. The combining and individual
fund financial statements and schedules and supplementaldata, as listed in the table of contents,

are presented for purposes ofadditional analysis and are not a required part ofthe basic financial
statements of the Village. The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules

and supplemental data are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate

directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.

The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the

financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such

information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves and other additional procedures in

accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our

opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial

statements as a whole. The introductory and statistical information listed in the table of contents

was not audited by us and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion thereon.

Naperville, Illinois
August 22,2014
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

April 30,2014

The Village of La Grange's (the "Village") discussion and analysis is designed to (l) assist the

reader in focusing on significant financial issues, (2) provide an overview of the Village's
financial activity, (3) identiff changes in the Village's financial position (its ability to address

the next and subsequent year challenges), (4) identify any material deviations from the financial
plan (the approved budget), and (5) identify individual fund issues or concerns.

Since the Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the current
year's activities, resulting changes and currently known facts, please read it in conjunction with
the Transmittal Letter and the Village's financial statements.

USING THE FINANCIAL SECTION OF THIS COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL
REPORT

In accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), the Village's f,tnancial

statements present two kinds of statements, each with a different view of the Village's finances.
The frnancial statement's focus is on both the Village as a whole (government-wide) and on the
major individual funds. Both perspectives (government-wide and major fund) allow the user to
address relevant questions, broaden a basis for comparison (year to year or government to
government) and enhance the Village's accountability.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to be corporate-like in that all
governmental and business-type activities are consolidated into columns which add to a total
for the Primary Government.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the Village's assets and liabilities,
with the difference of the two reported as net position. The focus of the Statement of Net
Position (the "Unrestricted Net Position") is designed to be similar to bottom line results for the

Village and its governmental and business-type activities. This statement combines and

consolidates governmental funds' using the current financial resources measurement focus
(short-term spendable resources) with capital assets and long term obligations using the accrual
basis of accounting and economic resources measurement focus. Over time, increases and

decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the
Village is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activíties presents information showing how the Village's net position
changed during the fiscal year. The Statement of Activities is focused on both the gross and

net cost of various activities (including governmental and business-type) which are supported
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued¡

by the government's general taxes and other resources. This is intended to summarize and
simplify the user's analysis of the cost of various government services and/or subsidy to
various business-type activities.

Both statements distinguish functions of the Village that are primarily supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to
recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type
activities). Governmental Activities reflect the Village's basic services, including police, fire,
public works, community development, finance and administration. Property taxes, local sales

tax, local utility tax and shared state income, replacement and local use taxes finance the
majority of these services. The Business-type Activities reflect private sector type operations
(Water, Sewer, and Parking funds), where the fee for service typically covers all or most of the

cost of operation, including depreciation.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that
have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Village of La Grange, like other
state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Village can be divided into three

categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

The governmentalfunds focus is on sources and uses of spendable resources, as well as on the

balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fìscal year. This is the manner in

which the financial plan (the budget) is typically developed. The flow and availability of liquid
resources is a clear and appropriate focus of any analysis of a government. Funds are

established for various purposes and the fund financial statement allows the demonstration of
sources and uses and/or budgeting compliance associated therewith.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information (private sector operations) as the
government-wide business-type fìnancial statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund
statements provide separate information for the Water, Sewer and Parking operations, all of
which are considered to be major funds of the Village. Individual fund data forthe Village's
internal service fund, which accounts for the replacement of vehicles and equipment on a pay-
as-you-go basis, can be found elsewhere in the report.

The fund financial statements also allow the Village to address its fiducíary funds (Police and

Fire Pensions). While these funds represent trust responsibilities of the government, these

assets are restricted in purpose and do not represent discretionary assets of the government.
Therefore, these assets are not presented as part of the government-wide fìnancial statements.

Other Information

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. In
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued¡

addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents

certain required supplementary information concerning the Village's progress in funding its
obligation to provide pension benefits to employees.

'While the total column on the proprietary fund financial statements is the same as the business-

type activities column in the government-wide financial statement, the governmental funds

total column requires reconciliation with the governmental activities column in the
government-wide financial statements because of the different measurement focus (current

financial resources versus total economic resources) which is reflected on the page following
each statement.

The flow of current financial resources will reflect bond proceeds and interfund transfers as

other financial sources as well as capital expenditures and bond principal payments as

expenditures. The reconciliation will eliminate these transactions and incorporate the capital
assets and long-term obligation (bonds and others) into the Governmental Activities column (in
the Government-Wide Statements).

GOVERNMENT.WIDE STATEMENTS

As mentioned earlie¡ the Statement of Net Position may serve over time as a useful indicator of
the Village's financial position. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Village is able to
report positive balances in all three categories of net position, both for the government as a
whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities. The following table
reflects the condensed Statement ofNet Position:

Table I
Statement of Net Position

AsofA 2014

Current and Other assets $24,566,609 $27,110,444 $4,152,589 $5,258,168 $28,719,198 $32,368,612
Assets 29 27 l9 49

Long term liabilities
Other Iiabilities
Deferred Inflows

Net Position:
Net Investment in

Capital Assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

8,185,497
834,014

28,236,672
874,9n

8,891,072
746,925

2,213,961
592,226

2,313,882
860,026

10,399,358
1,426,240

11,075,375
I ,8 16,530

7l

4s,206,909
2,2t5,428

7l

25,774,269 20,408,584
2,215,429

19,432,640 48,645,256
- 874,911

20132014
TotalGovernmental Activities

2014 20t3
Business-Type Activities

2014 2013

713Total Assets I I53 I t73

Total Liabilities
and Defered Inflows 173 43sl6

t7t I I IITotal Net Position $38 86 $21

74 I
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

The Village's total net position increased from $59,647,071 in 2013 to $60,034,029 in 2014
which is an increase in net position of $386,958. The increase in Total Net Position for
Governmental Activities of approximately $148,772 is primarily due to revenues exceeding
expenses in the Motor Fuel Tax being substantially offset by expenses exceeding revenues in
the General and Capital Projects Funds.

In addition, Net Investment in Capital Assets increased due to the completion of the 52.2
million Maple Avenue Relief Sewer Project-Phase II, which was primarily offset by a decrease

in Restricted and Unrestricted Net Position to fund the project.

Total Net Position for Business Type Activities increased by $238,186 primarily due to receipt
of two IEPA Green Infrastructure Grants which partially funded the reconstruction and

installation of permeable pavers at the parking lot (#13) located at the corner of Brainard and

Burlington Avenues. In addition, Net Investment in CapitalAssets increased due to completion
of the Water Meter Replacement project and reconstruction of the parking lot. The increase in
capital assets was ofßet by a decrease in Unrestricted Net Position to fund the projects.

By far, the largest portion of the Village's total net position (81.0%) reflects its net investment
in capital assets (such as land, buildings, machinery, equipment and infrastructure) less any
related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. The Village uses these capital assets to
provide services to residents; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.
Although the Village's net investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it
should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other
sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.
Investment in capital assets, net of debt also provides useful information that can be used for
trend analysis to determine if the Village is properly replacing aging infrastructure, including:
streets and water and sewer mains.

The Village's unrestricted net position for governmental activities reflects the portion of net
position that can be used to fìnance day-to-day operations. Restricted net position represents

funds which are subject to limitations on how they may be used. These funds primarily reflect
State Motor Fuel Tax funds restricted for maintenance of roadways. As noted above,

Restricted Net Position decreased as Motor Fuel Tax reserves were utilized to fund the Maple
Avenue Relief Sewer Project.

The following table reflects the change in net position resulting from revenues and expenses of
the Village's governmental and business-type activities.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

Table 2
Change in Net Position

For the Fiscal Year Ended A 2014

REVENUES
Program Revenues

Charges for Services
Operating Grants/Contr

Capital Grants/Contr.

General Revenues
Property Taxes
Other Taxes
Other

$ 1,73 I ,670 $5,688,309
470,836
t36,93t 383,743

6,134,693
4,650,778

439,618

$5,475,528 57,309,797
- 509,3t7

40,135 456,794

$ 1,621,488
509,317
73,051

6,347,857
4,915,950

277,392

$7,248,786
439,166
168,601

2,926 7,219

6,347,857
4,915,950

280,3 l8

6,134,693
4,650,778

446,837

20t4 2013
TotalGovernmental Activities

2014 2013
Business-Type Activities

20t4 2013

l6Total Revenues $l l3745 $l $l 7 98

EXPENSES
General Government
Public Safèty
Highways & Streets
Interest
\ilater & Sewer
Parking

2,199,577
8,218,014
3,013,072

47,620

2,235,538
8,363,505
2,364,485

56,512

2,198,577
8,218,014
3,013,072

47,619

2,235,538
8,363,505
2,364,495

56,512
4,942,945
1,012,947

4,589,091
1,016,639 |,0t2,947 I,016,639

Total Expenses 13.477.283 r 3.020.040 5.955.792 5.605.730 19.433.074 18.625.770

Increase / (Decrease)
Before Transfers 386,958 461,628

Transfers

267,772

(l 19,000)

544,476

( l r 6,000)

I 19,186

I19,000

( 82,848)

I16,000

in Net Position $l 772 $ $238 r86 tsz $3 $461

Governmental Activities

Charges for Services, which include revenues from Village fines, licenses and permits,
decreased due to prior year receipts including several significant commercial building permits
issued to La Grange Memorial Hospital.

Operating Grants and Contributions reflect annual Motor Fuel Tax receipts, traffrc
safety/tobacco enforcement grants, and a Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response
(SAFER) grant. Capital Grants and Contributions reflect federal and state funding for the
renovation of Stone Avenue Station, signal project on Willow Springs Road, reconstruction of
Bluff Avenue and HVAC/energy efficiency improvements at Village Hall. Grant funding
varies annual due to availability and timing of projects.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued;

Property taxes continue to be the Village's largest revenue source generating 56,347,857 which
represents 46.2% of total governmental activity revenue. Property tax revenue reflects the

allowable increase under the Property Tax Limitation Act which is restricted to frve percent, or
the percent of increase in the national Consumer Price Index (CPI), whichever is less. The
Village's 2012 property tax levy, which was collected in fiscal year 2014, included a CPI
increase of 1.7 percent.

Other Taxes include sales tax revenues combined with State shared revenues (income tax, local
use tax and replacement tax) local utility taxes and franchise fee revenues, total $4,915,950
which represents 35.8o/o of the total governmental activity revenue. Other taxes in 2014 reflect
significant increases in sales tax receipts and State shared revenues (income, replacement and

local use taxes). Sales tax receipts were consistently higher than one year ago as local
restaurants and retailers continue to ofßet the lost sales tax fiom the closing of Borders in
2011. However, the Illinois Municipal League reported that FY 2014 income tax and

replacement tax receipts include a one-time increase due to individuals and corporations
reporting capital gain income in anticipation of significant changes in federal tax policy.

Other Revenues reflect investment income, reimbursements for; damaged property, training
and prosecution services, and other miscellaneous revenues. Reimbursements for prosecution

services decreased in FY 2014 due to a significant amount of fees being recovered during the
previous fiscal year, primarily from two court ordered demolitions.

The Village realizes the importance of offering competitive compensation and benefit packages

for the recruitment and retention of employees. General Government expenses in 2014 include
an annual general wage adjustment of salaries which is tied directly to the allowable increase

under the Property Tax Limitation Act. Salary expenses also include an average merit increase

of 2.75o/o merit based upon annual performance evaluation.

General Government expenses decreased in20l4 primarily due to a reduction of legal services

for personnel issues and labor law. During the previous fiscal year the Village incurred
significant legal expenses related to a police union arbitration case and negotiation of a first
time bargaining agreement with telecommunication operators.

Public Safety expenses reflect annual wage increases pursuant to collective bargaining
agreements for Police and Fire employees. Public Safety expenses decreased in 2014 due to a
reduction in Asset Forfeiture Fund expenses from the previous fiscal year. Significant Asset
Forfeiture expenses incurred by the Police Department during 2013 included the purchase of a
communications safety trailer and license plate recognition hardware.

Highway & Streets expenses reflect annual wage increases pursuant to the collective bargaining
agreement for Public Works employees. Expenses also increased due to additional overtime
for snow plowing and salt usage in 2014 resulting from frequent and severe winter storms. In

addition, Highway and Streets includes maintenance projects which vary annually and are fully
expensed in the year of completion rather than capitalized as an asset and depreciated over the
estimated useful life.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued¡

It is important to note that in response to recent recessionary conditions, beginning in 2010, the
Village implemented a comprehensive and multi-year cost containment strategy, largely
involving a reduction of personnel expenses. Cost containment efforts include maintaining one

full-time vacancy within the Village's three largest operating departments - Police, Fire and

Public Works, elimination/reduction of part-time positions, negotiated wage concessions with
collective bargaining units and non-union employees, and increased employee contributions
towards health insurance. In addition, the Village has reduced annual funding for annual

maintenance programs and future infrastructure projects.

Interest expenses decreased in 2014 due to reduced outstanding debt resulting from annual
principalpayments. No newdebtwas issued in fiscal year2014. Transfers from governmental

activities to business-like activities reflect the annual transfer from the General Fund to the
Parking Fund to fund additional costs associated with the general maintenance and operations
of the parking structure.

Business-Tvpe Activities

Charges for Services inøeased significantly in2014 primarily to due to a 6 percent increase in
the Village's water rate and a l0 percent increase in the Village's sewer rate, both effective
May 1,2013. The water rate increase was necessary to "pass on" the City of Chicago 15%

water rate increase. Please note the Village rate increases are significantly less than the City of
Chicago rate increases as they are primarily applied to the cost of the water purchased in the

Water Fund, which is just one component of the total expenses for providing water to residents.

The sewer rate increase was necessary to provide funding for projected operations and capital
expenses, and to rebuild sewer reserves. Sewer fees are based on cubic feet of water used

multiplied by a separate sewer rate. Therefore, an increase in the water rate does not affect
sewer fees.

Charges for Services also reflect additional revenue due to a $5 per month increase in
residential/commuter parking decals and parking fines, effective May l, 2013. Increases in
parking decals and fines were necessary to offset rising personnel costs for enforcement and

maintenance of Village lots. These increases are in keeping with the parking study which
recommended parking decal increases scheduled in smaller increments on consistent intervals
(four to five years) rather than larger increases with less frequency.

Capital Grants and Contributions reflect receipt of the IEPA Green Infrastructure grants for
reconstruction of parking lot #13, which were primarily received in in FY 2014.

Water and Sewer expenses increased due to a water rate increase from the City of Chicago of
l5%o,efîective January 1,2014. The City of Chicago also plans to increase water rates by an

additional l5%o in next year, starting January l, 2015. As it is the Village's policy to "pass on"
water rate increases from the City of Chicago, subsequent increases in Village water rates are

anticipated.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLTNOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued;

Please note the water rate increase does not take into account any increase in revenues due to
improved water accuracy resulting from the completion of the water meter replacement project.
Should revenues increase due to improved meter accuracy, future water rate increases could be

reduced or eliminated to reflect the additional revenue. Water rates will continue to be

reviewed on an annual basis.

Water expenses also increased due to annual wage increases pursuant to the collective
bargaining agreement for union employees, and overtime and maintenance costs required to
repair a record number of water main breaks due to the severe winter conditions.

The following charts reflect revenues by source and expenses by function for governmental and

business-type activities for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2014:

Governmental and Business-Type Activities
Revenues by Source

Fiscal Year Ended April30r20l4

1 l.4o/o

| 24.8o/o

E 38.8%

tr32 | 2.4o/o

tr 0.50lo

ICharges for Services
trCapital Grants
lOther Taxes

lO¡ærating Grants
trPro¡rrty Taxes
lMiscellaneoræ

& Contrb
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

Governmental and Business-Type Activities
Expenses by Function

Fiscal Year Ended April30,2014

FUND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, the Village of La Grange uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance related legal requirements. A fund is separate accounting entity with a
selÊbalancing set of accounts that comprise its assets, liability, fund equity, revenues and

expenditures.

The focus of the Village of La Grange's governmental fund types, which includes the General
Fund, is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable
resources. Such inlormation is useful in assessing the Village's financing requirements. In
particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of net resources available for
spending at the end of a fiscal year. The Village's proprietary fund types, which are those
funds which operate similar to a business, provide the same type of information found in the
government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Governmental Funds

The General Fund is the main operating fund of the Village of La Grange. The Village
experienced fiscal stress within the General Fund created by a decrease and flattening of major
revenue streams (e.g. income tax, sales tax, building permits, etc.) due to macro-economic
conditions and major operating expenditures (such as salaries, health insurance, and police and

fire pension contributions) in excess of those reduced revenues. Reserve funds have been

utilized to offset prior operating deficits; sustaining Village operations over the past several
years.

| 5.2o/o 1 ll.3o/o

| 0.20/o

E 42.8o/o

tr 15.0%

nGeneral Govenrment ¡lnterest trPublic Sat'ety trHighrvays & Streets lWater & Sewer rParking
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLTNOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

So as not to further deplete reserve funds below target levels, the Village implemented a multi-
year cost containment plan beginning in 2010, focused on reduction of personnel expenses.

As part of the ongoing cost containment plan, during the subsequent fiscal year the Village also
proposes to continue to examine other strategies to reduce and control future operating
expenditures as a means to protect reserves.

Despite these many fiscal pressures, Village hnances are stabilizing. It is important to note

that last fiscal year (2013) the Village recorded the first surplus in the General Fund in over
five years, primarily due to the success of the cost containment plan and several Village
revenues approaching levels from prior to the recession. Although the General Fund incurred a

deficit in FY 2014 of approximately $429,000, this was a planned deficit resulting from a

budget amendment of $670,000 approved by the Village Board early in the fiscal year,

primarily relating to the increased scope of the Maple Avenue Relief Sewer project.

Throughout the course of the fiscal year additional budget amendments were necessary to
reflect estimated actual expenditures exceeding budget estimates including: l) professional

services for court-ordered demolition of a foreclosed property; 2) increased overtime in the

Police Department due to temporary vacancies and extended leaves of absence from work
related injuries, and increased repairs and maintenance for department vehicles; 3) increased
full+ime salaries in the Fire Department due to a delayed retirement and receipt of federal
funding for a firefighter/paramedic for two years, effective January 1,2014; and 4) increased

overtime and snow and ice control expenditures relating to the frequency and severity of winter
storm conditions.

Table 3
General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Fiscal Year Ended April30r20l4

Revenues and
Taxes

In

Intergovernmental
Licenses & Permits
Other
Transfers In

g 9,790,997
1,479,052
I,165,901

373, I 00

s 9,790,997
1,478,052
I,165,901

373, I 00

$ 9,721,895
1,610,890
1,160,669

509,236

AmendedOriginal
Actual

Expenditures and Transfers Out
General Government
Public Safety
Highways and Streets
Transfers Out

5

(2,139,324)
(7,993,478)
(1,824,243)

(2,149,324)
(8,130,478)
(1,924,243)

(2,105,235)
(7,961,844)
( I,925,600)

$l ITotal I

481ITotal I $ I

in Fund Balance $
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLTNOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued¡

Tax revenues were under budget primarily due to prior year tax credits from property
assessment appeals and home foreclosures. In addition, the Village experienced lower than
estimated new growth, which resulted in Cook County automatically lowering the Village's tax
levy. Simplified Telecommunication taxes were also under budget primarily due to continued
bundling of phone services and elimination of residential/business phone lines.

Substantially offsetting the decrease in tax revenues was a significant increase in Sales Tax.
Monthly sales tax receipts were consistently higher than one year ago as newly opened
restaurants and retailers continue to offset the lost sales tax from the closing of Borders in
September,20l l.

Intergovernmental revenues were over budget due to a significant increase in Income Tax
receipts. However, the Illinois Municipal League has reported that 2014 income tax receipts
reflect a one-time increase due to individuals and corporations reporting capital gain income in
anticipation of significant changes in federal tax policy. Intergovernmental revenues also
include partial receipt of a Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response (SAFER) grant
from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). The SAFER grant provides
funding for 2-years in order to help maintain the number of trained "front-line" firefighters.

Licenses and Permits were under budget primarily due to a decrease in fines for village and
compliance violations resulting from temporary vacancies within the Police Department from
retirements, extended leaves due to illness/work-related injuries, redirected officer patrols, and
parking compliance. The decreased revenues were primarily offset by an increase in the
number of permits issued for new residential construction projects, a new multi-family building
and several commercial permits at I N. La Grange Road and La Grange Memorial Hospital.

Other Revenue was over budget primarily due to unanticipated reimbursements for damaged
property, prosecution services and training costs. Other Revenue also included several
miscellaneous items including reimbursements for Gordon Park redevelopment costs,
professional consulting fees pertaining to electric aggregation, sidewalk replacement for
School District 102 and AT&T VRAD landscaping fees. Partially offsetting the increase in
other revenue was a decrease in investment earnings resulting from the reduction of General
Fund reserves and short-term interest rates remaining at less than one half of one percent.

General Government expenditures were under budget primarily due to a reduction in liability
insurance premium and deductibles. Through a concerted effort to reduce employee accidents
and liability claims, the Village received an experience credit for the second consecutive year,

which decreased the current annual contribution to IRMA. In addition, General Government
health insurance premiums decreased resulting from changes in coverage.

Public Safety expenditures are under budget primarily due to temporary vacancies created by
the retirement of five police officers during the fiscal year. In order to maintain enforcement
efforts, vacancies were filled as quickly as possible. Expenditures also reflect a decrease in
required repairs and maintenance of Fire Deparment vehicles, and reduced training
expenditures as the Fire Department was able to take advantage of available grant funded
training opportunities.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued¡

Partially ofßetting the reduced expenditures was an increase in overtime expenditures resulting
from police officers covering shifts as the newly hired replacement officers were being trained.
Additional overtime was also necessary as a result of extended leaves of absence due to illness
and work related injuries.

Transfers Out includes a transfer to the Capital Projects Fund in the amount of $700,000 to
support infrastructure replacement, debt service and maintenance programs. Due to the
economic recession which negatively impacted revenues in the General Fund, this transfer was
previously reduced by $300,000. In order to complete capital projects as planned, annual

maintenance programs were reduced and/or eliminated. Transfers out also includes an annual

transfer to the Parking fund of $119,000 to partially fund operations and maintenance of
Village lots and the parking structure.

Transfer Out also reflects the aforementioned budget amendment utilizing reserve funds in the
amount of $640,000 for the Maple Avenue Relief Sewer (M.A.R.S.) and $30,000 for the

Village Hall roof project. The budget amendment provided for the extension of the MARS
project up to 6th Avenue due to economies of scale which reduced the unit cost per lineal foot.
The budget amendment for the roof project was necessary due to an increase in materials cost

and the complexity of the project regarding pedestrian accessibility to Village Hall.

Motor Fuel Tax Fund

The Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Fund provides for the construction or resurfacing of public rights-
of-way within the Village and for maintenance of streets and sidewalks, including sweeping,
cleaning, and snow and ice control. MFT funds are distributed by the State on a per capita
basis and are derived from a tax on the privilege of operating motor vehicles upon highways,
based on the consumption of motor fuel.

Motor Fuel Tax Fund reserves of approximately S600,000 reflect the accumulation of funds to
finance the Village's 30 percent share of the reconstruction of "feeder" streets in conjunction
with the State's 70 percent funding from Surface Transportation Project grants and the Maple
Avenue Relief Sewer (M.A.R.S.) Project. Future years' reserves will be used to fund
additional capital projects.

Motor FuelTax reserves decreased in2014 by approximately $1.35 million due to transfers out
of $1.8 million to the Capital Project Fund for M.A.R.S, exceeding annual MFT revenue of
$450,000.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

Canital Proiects Fund

The Capital Projects Fund was established to ensure that the Village infrastructure is
maintained or replaced to an acceptable level and to account for the acquisition, construction,
or replacement of fixed assets of government funds with fund revenues derived primarily from
transfers from the General and Motor Fuel Tax Funds, as well as from bond proceeds.

The Capital Projects Fund includes reserves in the amount of approximately $140,000 to
replace aging infrastructure throughout the Village and for unforeseen contingency costs
associated with the aggressive neighborhood street renovations projects and complex street
reconstruction projects to be undertaken in the near future. Due to the nature of the Capital
Projects Fund which is to build reserves for future infrastructure projects, in years with
significant construction, this fund may incur large deficits with small reserve balances.

Capital Project Fund reserves decreased by approximately $550,000 in 2014 as construction
expenditures and transfers out of $3.8 million exceeded grant funds and transfer-in from the
General and Motor Fuel Tax Funds of $3.25 million. Significant infrastructure projects
included; M.A.R.S.; street renovation projects on 4ltt Street, Dover and Park Avenues; tree
removal and planting resulting from the Emerald Ash Borer spreading rapidly throughout the
Village; and debt service payment for the 2005 Streetlight Refunding bonds.

Proprietarv Funds

Net position of the Water, Sewer and Parking Funds at year end totaled $21,755,086. Net
Position increased during the yearby $238,186 due to operating revenues exceeding operating
expenses, which includes depreciation expense of $757,959. The Parking Fund includes an

annual transfer from the General Fund to provide funding for additional costs associated with
the general maintenance and operations of the parking structure.

CAPITAL ASSETS

The Village of La Grange's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type
activities as of April 30,2014 is $49,750,256. This investment in capital assets includes land,

buildings, improvements, equipment and street infrastructure as reflected in Table 4.

The Village depreciates assets over their useful life. If a road project is considered maintenance

- a recurring cost that does not extend the road's original useful life or expand its capacity - the
cost of the project will be expensed. An "overlay" or resurfacing of a road will be considered
maintenance whereas a "rebuild" or reconstruction of a road will be capitalized.

Construction in Progress, a non-depreciable asset, represents the cost of initial stages of a

multi-year construction project which has been started but not yet competed. When the project
is finished, the cost of the project is reclassified and recorded as a depreciable capital asset.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

Table 4
Capital Assets

Net of Accumulated Depreciation

Govemmental
Activities

20t4 20t3

Business-type
Activities

2014 2013 20t4

Total

20t3

Non-Depreciable Asscts
Land & Right of Way
Construction in Progress

Other Capital Assets
Buildings
lmprovements
Street lnfrastructure
Storm Sewers
Equipment
Water System
Sewer System
Parking Improvements

$8,1 15,24ó
2,844,s02

r,890,689
9r r,188

12,815,t96
s07,9s4

2,256,897

s8,l 15,246
400,545

$ I,370,735
tt2,95l

7,4t3,957

17,532
8,34s,838
2,274,262

873,309

$ 1,370,735
785,534

24,433
7,099,84t
2,333,927

202,7t0

$9,48s,98 r
2,957,453

$9,485,98 I

l, r 86,079

9,634,493
864,398

t2,80t,447
532,403

2,420,630
7,099,84t
2,333,927

202,710

2,0 r 9,033
8ó4,398

t2,801,446
532,403

2,396,t98

r 0,007,3 r l
9l1,188

1 2,8 r 5,1 96
507,954

2,2t4,429
8,345,838
2,274,262

170,644

7,615-,460

Total $29,34t,672 S2'7,129,269 $20,408,584 519,432,640 549,7s0,2s6 $46,561,909

Total Capital Assets for Governmental Activities reflect a signifìcant increase in Construction
in Progress due to the substantial completion of the Maple Avenue Relief Sewer (M.A.R.S.)
project - Phase II. Final close out costs for this phase of the M.A.R.S. project will occur during
the subsequent fiscal year with the asset being placed into service at that time. Equipment
capital assets decreased as depreciation expenses exceeded Equipment Replacement Fund
purchases during the fiscal year.

Total Capital Assets for Business-Type Activities reflect a significant transfer from
Construction in Progress to Water System assets due to the completion of the water meter
replacement project. Parking Improvement assets increased due to reconstruction of parking
lot # 13, located at the corner of Brainard and Burlington Avenues.

Additional information on the Village's capital assets can be found in the Notes to the Financial
Statements, note # 4.

LONG-TERM DEBT

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Village of La Grange has total bonded debt and notes

outstanding of $9,205,000 all of which is backed by the full faith and credit of the Village.

State statutes limit the amount of generalobligation bond debt a governmental entity may issue

to 8.625 percent of its total equalized assessed valuation. The current estimated debt limit for
the Village is 852,452,388; as such, the Village is currently significantly under the outstanding
general obligation debt limit.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

Table 5

General Obligation Bonds
(ARS Refunding Bonds
Series 2005)

Altemate Revenue Bonds
Series 2012A' Water Meter

o

$t,105,000 $t,355,000

Bonds

$t,t05,000 $t,355,000

1,995,000 2,080,000 r,995,000 2,080,000

Govemmental
Activities

20t4 20t3

Business-type
Activities

2014 2013

Total

20t320t4

Villaee Only Totals r,105,000 r,135,000 r,995,000 2,080,000 3,r00,000 3,435,000

General Obligation Bonds
Series 20128 Refunding 6,105,000 6,t55,000 6,105,000 6,t55,000

Villase & Librarv Totals $7.210.000 $7.s10.000 $1.99s.000 $2.080.000 s9.20s.000 $9.590.000

The Village issued $3.9 million of general obligation (alternate revenue source) bonds in 1998

for the replacement of streetlights throughout the Village. The accelerated replacement of street
lights was completed over a three-year period and replaced the pay-as-you-go program, which
was scheduled to be completed over a 20-year period. The 1998 Streetlight bonds were
refunded in December, 2005 due to favorable interest rates. The bond refunding resulted in
interest savings in excess of $100,000 overthe remaining life of the issue. The final maturity
date of the outstanding debt was not extended as a result of the refunding.

In order to address ongoing water accountability issues, the Village issue $2.08 million of
alternate revenue bonds in2012 to fund a water meter replacement program and improvements
at the water pumping station. The Village elected to issue bonds rather than complete the
projects on a pay-as-you-go basis in order to address the ongoing water accountability issue in
a timely fashion, utilize new meter and pumping station technologies, bill residents for actual
water usage in an equitable manner and financial conditions were such that the Village
benefited by financing these projects with municipal bonds while interest rates were at
historical lows.

Pursuant to GASB 61, the La Grange Public Library is a legally separate entity from the
Village and is excluded in the Village's financial statements. However, the La Grange Public
Library may not issue bonded debt without the Village's approval and property taxes are levied
by the Village on behalf of the Library. Therefore, while a general obligation of the Village,
principal and interest pertaining to the $6.2 million General Obligation Refunding Library
Bonds, Series 2012u^ is to be repaid with Library's tax levies. The outstanding Library Bonds
are ofßet by an intergovernmental receivable in the Statement of Net Position.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

The General Obligation Library Bonds, Series 2004 which were approved via voter referendum
were issued to fund construction of a new municipal library building. The 2004 Library bonds
were refunded in August,2012 due to favorable interest rates. The bond refunding resulted in
interest savings in excess of $750,000 over the remaining life of the issue. The final maturity
date of the outstanding debt was not extended as a result of the refunding.

In preparation for the issuance of the Library Refunding bonds and the sale of $2.08 million
Alternate Revenue Water Bonds, the Village requested a meeting with Moody's Investors
Services in order to obtain a current bond rating for these issues. The Village President, staff
and the Village's f,rnancial consultants met with Moody's to discuss financial operations,
econom ic development initiatives, management and current/future debt.

As a result of this meeting and further analysis by Moody's, a Aa2 rating was assigned to the
Village of La Grange general obligation bonds and a stable credit outlook was issued. This
bond rating recognizes strong financial conditions despite modest operating deficits in recent
years characterized by healthy reserve levels, manageable debt burden with limited future
borrowing plans. Moody's also notes that despite a substantial decline in assessed valuation in
2012, reflected by the triennial reassessment, the Village's tax base is expected to remain
stable over the long-term due to its affluent tax base and proximately to Chicago.

Additional information on the Village's long-term debt can be found in the Notes to the
Financial Statements, note # 6.

ECONOMIC FACTORS

The Village's composition is primarily residential with small commercial and industrial
components. The property tax revenue derived from the current housing stock is extremely
stable. The Village has also experienced an increase in residential housing due to construction
of new single family residences and additions. This has provided economic growth to the
property tax base. The commercial sector is stable as well as it is based on the purchase of food
and other necessary household items. Due to the utilization of a Tax Increment Financing (TIF)
District, the commercial sector base has increased in the last several years with the
revitalization of the downtown central business district.

CONTACTING THE VILLAGE'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors and creditors with
a general overview of the Village's finances and to demonstrate the Village's accountability for
the money it receives. Questions concerning this report or requests for additional financial
information should be directed to Lou Cipparrone, Finance Director, Village of La Grange, 53

S. La Grange Rd, La Grange, Illinois 60525.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

April30,2014

Prima¡v Government
Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Tot¡l

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables (net, where

applicable, of allowances
for uncollectibles)
Property taxes
Accounts
Accrued interest

Due from other governments

Due from fiduciary funds
Prepaid expenses
Net pension asset

Capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets being depreciated (net of

accumulated depreciation)

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

Accrued payroll
Accrued interest payable

Deposits
Uneamed revenues

Other
Due to fiduciary funds
Noncunent liabilities

Due within one year
Due in more than one year

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Uneamed propefy tax

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Restricted for maintenance of roadways
Restricted for public safety
Restricted for drug forfeiture
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

s 2,897,855 $
r r,068,ó65

2,039,t28 $ 4,93ó,983
t,2|,662 t2,280,327

3,263,629
257,259

21,375
7,015,027

23,764
t,092

t7,943
10,959,748

899,ót6
2,t83

3,263,629
r,156,875

23,558
7,0ts,027

23,764
t,092

17,943
t2,443,434

r 8.38 r.924

1,483,686

18.924.898 37.306.822

53.908.281 24.561.t73 78.469.4s4

3 r 8,549
I12,018

17,409
289,91Q

92,625
3,503

87ó,500
7,308,997

265,265
40,568
t8,429
5,749

262,215

r08,073
2, r 05,788

583,8 l4
r52,586
35,838

295,659

354,840
3,503

984,573
9,414,785

Total liabilities and deferred inflows ofresources

9,019,51r 2,80ó,087 1r,825,598

6.609.827 6.609.827

rs.629.338 2.806.087 t8.435.425

28,236,672
599,065

83,023
t92,823

9,167.360

20,408,s84

1.346.502

48,645,256
s99,065

83,023
t92,823

10.5 13.862

s 38.278-943 S 2l-755.086 $ 60.034.029

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Prosram Revenuqs

Expenses
Charges

for Services
Operating

Grants
Capital
GrantsFUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Govemmental Activities

General government
Public safety
Highways and streets

Interest

Total govemmental activities

Business-Type Activities
Water
Sewer
Parking

s 2,198,577 S

8,218,014
3,013,072

47.620

724,989 S

566,141
330,358

57,641
451,676

s

73,05t

13.477.283 1.621.488 509,3t7 73,051

4,466,056
476,799

1,012,947

4,489,392
440,218
75g,699 383,743

Total business-type activities 5,955,792 5,689,309 383,743

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT $ 19,433,075 S 7,309,797 S 509,3t7 S 456,794

-4-



Net (Expense) Revenue and Change in Net Position
Primary Government

Governmental
Activities

Business-Type
Activities Total

s (1,473,588) S

(7,594,232)
(2,157,987)

(47,620)

s ( I,473,588)
(7,594,232)
(2,157,987)

(47,620\

(11,273,427) (n,273,427)

23,336
(36,571)
129,495

23,336
(36,57 t)
129,495

116,260 116,260

(11,273,427) 116,260 (11,157,167)

General Revenues

Taxes
Property
Replacement
Sales, local use

Utility
Telecommunications

Shared income
Investment income
Miscellaneous

Transfers

Total

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION, MAY I

NET POSITION, APRIL 30

6,347,857
273,355

2,017,625
535,888
573,794

1,5 15,288

30,948
246,444

(l19,000)

11,422,199

148,772

38,130,171

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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121,926 11,544,125

2,926

I19,000

6,347,857
273,355

2,017,625
535,888
573,794

1,515,288
33,874

246,444

238, I 86

21,516,900

386,958

59,647,071

g 38,278,943 S 21,755,086 $ 60,034,029



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET

April30,20l4

Motor
Fuel Tax

Capital
Proiects

Debt
Service

Other Total
Governmental Governmental

Funds Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables (net, where

applicable, of allowances
for uncollectibles)
Propefy taxes

Accounts
Accrued interest
Other

Due from other governments

Due from other funds
Due from fiduciary funds

TOTAL ASSETS

$

General

1,622,640
7,859,449

3,263,629
257,259

16,351

1,092
878,560

22,411
23

s 13

$ I t5,500 $

452,961
325,809 $ r0,s0e S 2es,4_s7, 

?,,;12,,1',:o

1,937

28,667

3,263,629
257,259

18,288

1,092
7,015,027

22,411
23"764

6,105,000 2,800

764

5 rss q sss 065 s 3?s 809 s 6.115 509 s 298-257 S 2l-283-795
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General

619.103

6"609 827

6,609.827

7 930

747,885

Motor
Fuel Tax

599,065

Capital
Proiects

Debt
Service

$ 185,590 $ s $ 306,637
I 12,018

289,910
92,625
25.91422-411

185.590 22.411 827.r04

6,105,000 6,105,000
6.609.827

6,105,000 t2,714,827

I 85,590 6,1 05,000 22.411 13,541.931

Other Total
Governmental Governmental

Funds Funds

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOIVS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

Accrued payroll
Deposits
Other
Due to fiduciary funds

Toøl liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenues - Library
Unavailable property tax revenues

FUND BALANCES
Restricted for maintenance of roadways

Restricted for public safety

Restricted for drug forfeiture
Assigned for economic development
Assigned for capital projects

Assigned for debt service
Unassigned

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND
FUND BALANCES

$ 12t,047 $
I12,018
289,910

92,625
3.503

Total deferred inflows of resources

Toøl liabilities and deferred inflows of resources

83,023
192,823

599,065
83,023

192,823
747,885
140,219

10,509

5.968.340

140,219
10,509

s.96

6,7

$ 13,945

8^3 40

16.225 599.065 140.2r9 10.509 275,846 7,747,864

.155 $ 599.065 S 325,809 $ 6,115,509 $ 298,257 S 21,283,795

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

April30,20l4

FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the

statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are

not financial resources and, therefore, are not
reported in the governmental funds
Less Intemal Service Fund

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current
period and, therefore, are not reported in the govemmental funds
General obligation bonds
Accrued compensated absences

Interest payable is not reported in the govemmental funds

Net pension asset (Police Pension) is shown as an asset on the statement

of net position

Net pension obligation (Fire Pension) is shown as a liability on the

statement of net position

Net pension obligation (IMRF) is shown as a liability on the

statement of net position

Net other postemployment benefits obligation is shown
as a liability on the statement of net position

Intergovernmental receivable from the Library is not unearned

revenue on the statement of net position

The total net position of the internal service fund are

included in the governmental activities in the

statement of net position

NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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s 7,741,864

29,341,672
(1,524,273)

(7,210,000)
(640,929)

(17,409)

17,943

(60,936)

(l 13,053)

(160,579)

6,l05,ooo

4,799,643

s 38.278.943



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Motor
Fuel Tax

Capital
Proiects

Debt
Service

Other Total
Governmental Governmental

Funds Funds

REVENUES
Taxes

Intergovernmental
Charges for services

Fines, licenses and permits

Investment income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Cunent

General government

Public safety
Highways and streets

Capitaloutlay
Debt service

Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

General

$ 9,721,895 $
1,610,890

s

I ,l 60,668
27,467

481-769

451,676 73,051
366

3,339 32

7,232

45s.015 80.68 r

3,489,358

r08

2 206.668 13.745.055

t68,571
2,105,235
8,130,415
1,925,600
3,499,358

250,000
51.545

$$

2

26,624
29,699

t50,237

$ 9,748,519
2,165,316

150,603

1,160,668

30,840
489.109

2,105,235
7,961,844
1,925,600

11.

250,000
5 r.545

619 3.489.35 8 301.545 168.571 15.952.153

4ss.0ls ß.408"677) (301.s43)t.0l 0.01 0

-9-
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oTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers (out)

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FL'ND BALANCES, MAY I

FUND BALANCES, APRIL3o

$ 50,000$ - $3,153,629 $
(1.489.000) fi.783.629\ (301,54s)

Other Total
Governmental Governmental

Funds Funds

- $ 3,505,174
(50.000) ß.624.174\

General
Motor

Fuel Tax
Capital
Proiects

Debt
Service

301,545 S

û.439.000) (r,783.629\ 2.852.084 301.545 (s0.000) fl r9.000)

(428,990) 2

t45.215

(t,328,614)

r.927.679

(556,593)

696.812 10.s07

(1 1,903)

287-749

(2,326,098)

10.067.9627,

s 6-71 6))5 S sSg 06s S 140.219 S 10-509 S 275-846 S 7-741.864

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FIjNDS STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FIjND BALANCES TO

THE GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

NET CHANGE IN FTJND BALA¡ICES.
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUI\DS

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement

of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures;
however, they are capitalized in the statement of activities
Less intemal services funds

Capital assets are depreciated on the statement of activities
Less internal services funds disposed capital assets

The repayment of long-term debt is reported as an

expenditure when due in governmental funds but as

a reduction of principal outstanding in the statement
of activities

The change in compensated absences is shown as an expense
on the statement of activities

Accrual of interest is reported as interest expense on the
statement of activities

The change in the net pension asset/obligation is shown as

an expense on the statement of activities

The change in the net pension obligation (IMRF) is shown as

an expense on the statement of activities

The change in the net other postemployment benefits payable (OPEB)
is shown as an expense on the statement of activities

Internal service funds are reported separately in the fund
financial statements

$ (2,326,098)

3,272,895
(388,428)

(1,060,492)
438,867

250,000

22,503

3,925

(36,167)

(2,369)

(27,871\

2,007

CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes to financial statements
- ll -
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,II,LINOIS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

April30,2014

Water Parkine Sewer Total

lnternal
Service

Equipment
Replacement

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables

Accounts
Accrued interest

Due flrom sewer fund

Total current assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Capital assets

Not being depreciated
Being depreciated, at cost
Less accumulated depreciation

Net capital assets

Total assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Due to water fund
Deposits
Unearned decals
Interest payable
Bonds payable
Compensated absences payable

Total current liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Other postemployment benefits payable

Net pension obligation
Bonds payable

Compensated absences payable

Total noncur¡ent liabilities

Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Unrestricted

TOTAL NBT POSITION

s 1,332,6t2 $
466,762

822,436
610

r2,000

706,457 $
744,900

59 S 2,039,128 $

- 1,211,662

527,940
2,756,255

1,573 3,087

2,634,420 1,452,930 77,239 4,164,589 3,287,282

77, l 80 899,6 r 6

2,1 83

12,000

r 33,848
16,83 l,9l I
(8.4ó2.480)

I,349,838
12,050,921

ß.772,309)
4,281,38 r

(2,004.s33)

r,483,ó86
33,164,220

(r4.239,322\
5,233,24s

ß.708.972\

8,503,286 9.628.450 2,276.848 20,408,584 t.524,273

tt,t37,706 r 1,08r,380 2,3s4,087 24,s73,173 4,811,555

265,179
25,291

5,749

55

7,687

262,2ts

3l
7,590

12,000

26s,265
40,568
r 2,000
5,749

262,21s
18,429
85,000
23.073

n,9t2

t8,429
85,000
I 5,5ó8 4,732 2,773

4t5,2t6 274,689 22,394 712,299 n,9t2

9,039
33,9t6

t,9t6,52t
70,9t9

2,909
22,6t2

3,457
I 1,305

15,40s

67,833
t,916,52t

r06,0292r,559 r 3,55 r

2,030,395 47,080 28,313 2, r 05,788

2,445,6n 32t,769 50,707 2,8 r 8,087 ll,9l2

8,503,286
r 88,809

9,628,450
I,t3l,t6t

2,276,848
26,532

20,408,584
t,346,502

t,524,273
3,275,370

s 8.692.095 S r0.759.ón S 2.303.380 $ 21.755.086 $ 4.799.643

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

PROPRIETARY FIJNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the Year Ended April 30,2014

Water Parking Sewer Total

Internal
Service

Equipment
Repl¡cement

OPERATING REVENUES
Water sales

Sewer fees

Water meter installation
Sewer connection fees

Delinquent penalties
Fire lines
Parking meter collections
Parking decal sales

Parking fines
Charges for services
Miscellaneous income

Total operating revenues

$ 4,375,358 $

45,966

n,sn
12,143

$ 4,375,358 $
433,018

45,966
7,200

48,512
12,143
83, I 08

487,233
¡ 88,358

$
433,018

1,200

83,108
487,233
188,358

431,236
7,4t3 7.413

4,489,392 7s8,699 440,2t8 5,688,309 43t,236

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel services
Supplies and materials
Contractual services
Other
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
lnvestment income
Interest expense

Gain on sale of investments

CONTRIBUTIONS

TRANSFERS
Transfers in
Transfers (out)

Total transfers

CHANCE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION, MAY I

438,867

4,42t,197 1,012,947 476,789 5,910,933 438,867

68, r 95 (254,248) (36,s7 r ) (222,624) (7,63 I )

1,366,921
38,010

2,478,882
70,0 t I

467,373

703, r 50

15,03 I
56,043
10,474

228,249

31t,592
8,658

37,693
56,509
62,337

2,381,663
61,699

2,s72,618
t36,994
757,959

2,046
(44,859)

874 6 2,926
(44,859)

8,088

t.550

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) (42.8r3) 874

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS

6 141.933) 9-638

2s.382 Q53.374) (36.565) (264,ss7\ 2,007

383,743 383,743

r 19,000 r r9,000

l r9.000 n9-000

25,382

8.666.7t3

249,369

t0.st0.242

(36,565) 238,t86

2 t -516-900

2,007

4.797.636945

$ 8.692.095 $ r0.759.6il $ 2.303.380 $ 2r.755.086 g 4.799.643

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
-13-
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For lhe Year Ended April 30,2014

Wâter Parking Sewer Totsl

Internal
Service

Equipment
Replåcement

CASH FLO\ilS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts ffom customers and users

Payments lo suppliers
Paynents lo employees
Receipts (payments) to intemal service funds

Net cash from operating activilies

CASH FLO\ilS FROM CAPITAL ANI)
RELATED FTNANCTNG ACTIVITIES
Principal paid on bonds
Interest paid on bonds
Grants
Acquisition of capilâl âssets

Net cash from capital and related
f¡nancing aclivities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTTVITIES
Payment to other funds
Transfers in (out)

Net cash from noncapital and related
financing activities

CASH FLO\ryS FROM INVESTTNG ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale ofinvestments
Interest received

Net cash from investing activilies

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, MAY I

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALDNTS, APRIL 30

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
(LOSS) TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss)

Adjustmenß ro rcconcile operating income (loss)
to nel cash from operating aclivities
Depreciation
Miscellaneous nonoperaling receipts

Changes in assels and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable

Accrued payroll
Deferred rcvenue
Due to/from other funds

Olher post employmenl benef¡ts
Net pension obligation - IMRF
Compensated absences

NETCASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NONCASH ITEMS
Amorlization

$ 4,345,150 $
(2,344,812)
( l,384,997)

(4ó,3 l0)

785,444 S

(72,077)
(696,636)

( l 0,29s)

435,t77 $5,565,77t $ -
(ó4,218) (2,481,r07)

(291,922) (2,373,5ss)
(39,1 l0) (9s,715) 443,t48

5ó9.03 l 6.436 39.927 ó15.394 443.t48

(85,000)
(45,930)

( t -6t2.4t7\ (632.578ì.

(85,000)
(4s,930)
383,743

() tl4q95\ 1116 ß7Rì
383,743

(t,743,347\ (248,835) (1,992,182) (386,878)

l 19.000

(80,000) (80,000)
I 19,000

l 19,000 (80,000) 39,000

Q4s,833\
745,236

1.968

(746,137\
1,145,637

2.s96

( 1,49r,970)
1,890,873

ô 770

(2,t64,676)
2.t44,833

^7))
6

1,371 402,096 6 403,473 (r r,r2l)

(t,t72,945\

2.505,557

278,697

427,760

(40,067)

40,126

(934,3r5)

2.973.443

45,149

482,791

s 1.332.612 S 70ó-457 S so ç t lì?o rrR I <t1 Q¿.î

s ó8,195 $ (2s4,248) $ (36,s7r) S (222,624) S (7,63r)

467,373

(t44,242)
t95,78t

15,795

(r2,000)
3,107

7t0
125.688)

228,249
(383,743)

(824)
t,728

26,745

t,000
474

3.3t2

62,337

(s,04r)
(4ó8)

5,244

r2,000
I,188

237
r.00r

757,959
(383,743)

( 149,283)
194,489
22,767
26,745

5,295.00
t,42t

Qt.375)

438,867

|,9t2

$ 5ó9,031 S Q77307) S 39927 $ 23r,ó5r $ 443,148

$ (362) S s

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
-14-
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

April30,2014

Pension
Trust Funds

Agency
Funds

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments, at fair value

U.S. Government and agency securities
Insurance contracts
Stocks
Corporate bonds
Municipal bonds

Receivables
Assessments

Accrued interest
Due from General Fund

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Due to the General Fund
Due to bondholders
Due to property owners

Total liabilities

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST FOR
PENSION BENEFITS

$ 577,440 $

2,846,066
11,237,497

8,757,502
2,741,113

302,057

42,195
1,000

2

41,063

2.s03

26,504,970 S 43 s68

23,764
19,803

I

$

$ 43,568

s 26,504,870

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

ADDITIONS
Contributions

Employer contributions
Employee contributions
Other

Total contributions

Investment income
Net appreciation in fair value

of investments
Interest

Total investment income

Less investment expense

Net investment income

Total additions

DEDUCTIONS
Benefits and refunds
Administrative expenses
Miscellaneous

Total deductions

NET INCREASE

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST FOR
PENSION BENEFITS

May I

April 30

1,971,398

$ 1,606,485

364,874
39

2,195,774
258,491

2,454,265

(t23,382)

2,330,883

4,302,281

2,850,1l3
4,000

20,589

2,874,702

1,427,579

25,077,291

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
- 16-
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

April30,2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Village of La Grange, Illinois (the Village) have been

prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

of America, as applied to government units (hereinafter referred to generally accepted

accounting principles (GAAP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and

financial reporting principles. The more significant of the Village's accounting policies are

described below.

a. Reporting Entity

The Village was incorporated June I l, 1879. The Village is a municipal corporation
governed by an elected seven-member board. The Village operates under a Board-
Manager form of govemment and provides the following services as authorized by
its charter: public safety (police and fire), highways and streets, water and sanitation,
public improvements, planning and zoning and general administrative services. As
required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements
present the Village (the primary government) and its component units. The
component units discussed below are included in the Village's reporting entity
because of the significance of their operational or financial relationship with the
Village.

Based on the criteria of GASB Statement No. 6l , The Financial Reporting Entity:
Omnibus - an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 34, there are no

component units for which the Village is considered to be financially accountable.

The Village's financial statements include pension trust funds:

Police Pension Employees Retirement System

The Village's police employees participate in the Police Pension Employees
Retirement System (PPERS). PPERS functions for the benefit of these

employees and is governed by a five-member pension board. Two members
appointed by the Village's President, one pension beneficiary elected by the
membership and two police employees elected by the membership constitute
the pension board. The Village and PPERS participants are obligated to fund
all PPERS costs based upon actuarial valuations. The State of lllinois is

authorized to establish benefit levels and the Village is authorized to approve
the actuarial assumptions used in the determination of contribution levels.
Although it possesses many characteristics of a legally separate government,

PPERS is reported as if it were part of the primary government because its sole

-t7-



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a. Reporting Entity (Continued)

Police Pension Employees Retirement System (Continued)

purpose is to finance and administer the pensions of the Village's police
employees and because of the frduciary nature of such activities. PPERS is
reported as a pension trust fund. No separate stand-alone financial statements
are issued by PPERS.

Firefighters' Pension Employees Retirement System

The Village's firefighters participate in the Firefighters' Pension Employees
Retirement System (FPERS). FPERS functions for the benefit of these
employees and is governed by a five-member pension board. Two members
appointed by the Village's President, one pension beneficiary elected by the
membership and two firefighter employees elected by the membership
constitute the pension board. The Village and FPERS participants are obligated
to fund all FPERS costs based upon actuarial valuations. The State of lllinois is
authorized to establish benefit levels and the Village is authorized to approve
the actuarial assumptions used in the determination of contribution levels.
Although it possesses many of the characteristics of a legally separate
government, FPERS is reported as if it were part of the primary government
because its sole purpose is to finance and administer the pensions of the
Village's firefighters because of the fiduciary nature of such activities. FPERS
is reported as a pension trust fund. No separate stand-alone financial
statements are issued by FPERS.

b. Fund Accounting

The Village uses funds to report on its financial position and the changes in its
financial position and cash flows. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal
compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions related to
certain governmental functions or activities.

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts.

Funds are classified into the following categories: governmental, proprietary and
fiduciary.

Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of a government's general

activities, including the collection and disbursement of restricted and committed
monies (special revenue funds), the acquisition and construction of capital assets
(capital projects funds) and the accumulation of restricted, committed or assigned
resources for the payment of principal and interest on general long-term debt (debt
service funds). The general fund is used to account for all activities of the general
government not accounted for in some other fund.

- 18 -



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

b. Fund Accounting (Continued)

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the
private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound
financial administration. Goods or services from such activities can be provided
either to outside parties (enterprise funds) or the other departments or agencies
primarily within the Village (internal service funds).

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties,

including other governmentso or on behalf of other funds within the Village. When
these assets are held under the terms of a formal trust agreement, a pension trust fund
is used. Agency funds generally are used to account for assets that the Village holds
on behalfofothers as their agent.

c. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the
Village. The effect of material interfund activity has been eliminated from these
statements. Interfund services provided and used are not eliminated for this purpose.

Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities
which rely, to a significant extent, on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expense of a
given function, segment or program are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses
are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program
revenues include (l ) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly
benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a given function or segment
and (2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not
properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds
and fìduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide
financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual
enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

- 19-



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGEO ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

c Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

The Village reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the Village's primary operating fund. It accounts for all
financial resources of the general government, except those accounted for in
another fund.

The Motor Fuel Tax Fund accounts for the operation of certain street
maintenance programs and to fund specific capital projects as authorized by
the Illinois Department of Transportation. The Village has elected to report the
Motor Fuel Tax Fund as a major fund.

The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the costs of various infrastructure
improvements to village property. These costs are financed by transfers from
the General and Motor Fuel Tax Funds, grants and bond proceeds.

The Debt Service Fund accounts for resources that are used to repay general

long-term debt obligations. The Village has elected to report this as a major
fund.

The Village reports the following major proprietary funds:

The Water Fund accounts for the activities of the water operations.

The Sewer Fund accounts for the activities of the sewer operations.

The Parking Fund accounts for the activities of the parking lots and meters.

Additionally, the Village reports the following funds:

The Internal Service Equipment Replacement Fund is used to accumulate
monies for the future replacement of equipment. Financing is provided by
payments from the General, ETSB, Water, Parking and Sewer Funds.

Pension Funds are used to account for the Police and Firefighters' Pension

activities.

Agency Funds are used to account for noncommitment debt of the special
service areas and special assessments.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

d. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund
and fiduciary fund financial statements, with the exception of the agency funds
which do not have a measurement focus. Revenues and additions are recorded when
earned and expenses and deductions are recorded when a liability is incurred.
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied (i.e.,
intended to finance). Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as

all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Govemmental funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. The modified accrual basis of
accounting is used by all governmental funds. Under the modified accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they
become both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the
transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current
period. The Village recognizes property taxes when they become both measurable
and available in the period intended to finance. A 60-day availability period (90 days
for sales tax) is used for revenue recognition for all other governmental fund
revenues. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred.
Principal and interest on general long-term debt are recorded as fund liabilities when
due or when amounts have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payments
to be made early in the following year.

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses,
interest revenue and charges for services. Sales and income taxes owed to and fines
collected by the State of lllinois at year end on behalf of the Village also are
recognized as revenue. Permit revenues are not susceptible to accrual because
generally they are not measurable until received in cash.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating
items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in
connection with the proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations.

The Village reports unavailable and unearned revenue on its financial statements.
Unavailable revenues arise when potential revenue does not meet both the
measurable and available criteria for recognition in the cuffent period for
governmental funds or earned at the govemment-wide level. Uneamed revenues
arise when resources are received by the govemment before it has legal claim to
them as when grant monies are received prior to the incurrence of qualifying
expenditures. In subsequent periods, when revenue recognition criteria are met, or
when the government has a legal claim to the resources by meeting all eligibility
requirements, the liability for unearned revenue is removed from the financial
statements and revenue is recognized.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

t. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

e. Cash and Investments

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Village's proprietary funds consider
all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less when
purchased to be cash equivalents.

Investments

Investments are stated at fair value.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual
funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are

classified as "due from other fr¡nds" or "due to other funds" on the financial
statements. Short-term interfund loans, if any, are classified as "interfund
receivab les/payables."

g. Prepaid ltems/Expenses

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond the date of
this report are recorded as prepaid items/expenses.

h. CapitalAssets

Capital assets which include property, plant, equipment, intangible assets and
infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges and storm sewers) are reported in the
applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide
financial statements. Capital assets are defìned by the Village as assets with an
initial, individual cost of more than $10,000 for furniture, equipment and vehicles
and $100,000 for building, building improvements and infrastructure plus an

estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost
or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are
recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

In the case of the initial capitalization of general infrastructure assets, (i.e., those
reported by governmental activities) the Village chose to include all such items
regardless of their acquisition date. The Village was able to estimate the historical
cost for the initial reporting of these assets through backtrending (i.e., estimating the
current replacement cost of the infrastructure to be capitalized and using an

appropriate price-level index to deflate the cost to the acquisition year or estimated

f
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

h. Capital Assets (Continued)

acquisition year). As the Village constructs or acquires additional capital assets each

period, including infrastructure assets, they are capitalized and reported at historical
cost. The reported value excludes normal maintenance and repairs which are

essentially amounts spent in relation to capital assets that do not increase the capacity
or efficiency of the item or extend its useful life beyond the original estimate. In the
case of donations, the Village values these capital assets at the estimated fair value of
the item at the date of its donation.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed. Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of
business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets

constructed. Property, plant and equipment is depreciated using the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years

Building and building improvements
Improvements
Water distribution system
Sewer distribution system
Vehicles, equipment and furniture
Intangible assets
Infrastructure

l0-50
l0-35
l0-40

40
2-25
s-l 0
s0

i. Compensated Absences

Vested or accumulated vacation and sick leave of proprietary funds and
govemmental activities is recorded as an expense and liability of those funds as the
benefits accrue to employees.

j. Long-Term Obligations

In the govemment-wide financial statements and proprietary funds in the fund
financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as

liabilities in the applicable govemmental activities, business-type activities or
proprietary fund financial statements. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and
amortized over the life of the bonds. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable
bond premium.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

j. Long-TermObligations(Continued)

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds recognize bond premiums and
discounts, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as

other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt
proceeds received, are reported as expenditures and expenses.

k. Fund Balance/lllet Position

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report nonspendable fund
balance for amounts that are either not spendable in form or legally or contractually
required to be maintained intact. Restrictions of fund balance are reported for
amounts constrained by legal restrictions from outside parties for use for a specific
purpose, or externally imposed by outside entities. None of the restricted fund
balance result from enabling legislation adopted by the Village. Committed fund
balance is constrained by formal actions of the Village's Board of Trustees, which is
considered the Village's highest level of decision-making authority. Formal actions
include ordinances approved by the Board. Assigned fund balance represents
amounts constrained by the Village's intent to use them for a specific purpose. The
authority to assign fund balance when deemed necessary or desirable has been
delegated to the Village Manager by the Village Board of Trustees. Any residual
fund balance is reported as unassigned.

The Village's flow of funds assumption prescribes that the funds with the highest
level of constraint are expended first. If restricted or unrestricted funds are available
for spending, the restricted funds are spent first. Additionally, if different levels of
unrestricted funds are available for spending the Village considers committed funds
to be expended fïrst followed by assigned and then unassigned funds.

The Village has established fund balance reserve policies for its general fund. The
General Fund targets six months of operating expenditures as unassigned fund
balance. The Special Revenue, Capital Projects and Debt Service Funds do not have
established fund balance limits due to the nature of the transactions accounted for in
these funds.

In the government-wide financial statements, restricted net position is legally
restricted by outside parties for a specific purpose. Net position has not been

restricted by enabling legislation adopted by the Village. Net investment in capital
assets, represents the book value of capital assets less any long-term debt principal
outstanding issued to construct capital assets.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

l. Deferred Outflows/lnflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate

section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element,
deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net assets that applies to a
future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/

expenditure) until then. In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will
sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate

financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of
net assets that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of
resources (revenue) until that time.

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The Village maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds,
except the pension trust funds. Each fund's portion of this pool is displayed on the
financial statements as "cash and investments." In addition, investments are separately held
by several of the Village's funds. The deposits and investments of the pension trust funds
are held separately from those of other funds. The investments are governed by three
separate investment policies; one policy for the Village adopted by the Village Board and
one policy each for the Police Pension Fund and the Firefighters' Pension Fund approved
by their respective boards.

The Village's investment policy authorizes the Village to make deposits/invest in insured
commercial banks, savings and loan institutions, obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S.
agencies, insured credit union shares, money market mutual funds with portfolios of
securities issued or guaranteed by the United States Government or agreements to
repurchase these same obligations, short-term commercial paper rated within the three
highest classifications by at least two standard rating services, Illinois Funds and lllinois
Metropolitan Investment Fund (IMET).

Illinois Funds is an investment pool which was created by the lllinois State Legislature
under the control of the State Comptroller that maintains a $l per share value which is
equal to the participants fair value and the IMET, a not-for-profit investment trust formed
pursuant to the lllinois Municipal Code and managed by a Board of Trustees elected from
the participating members. IMET is not registered with the SEC as an investment
company. Investments in IMET are valued at IMET's share price, the price for which the
investment could be sold.

The Police and Firefighters' Pension Funds can invest in the same securities as the Village,
plus the following: certain non-U.S. obligations (corporate debt securities), Illinois
municipal corporations tax anticipation warrants, veteran's loans, obligations of the State
of lllinois and its political divisions, tllinois insurance company general and separate
accounts, mutual funds and equity securities.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

It is the policy of the Village to invest its funds in a manner which will provide the highest
investment return with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash flow demands
of the Village and conforming to all state and local statues governing the investment of
public funds, using the "prudent person" standard for managing the overall portfolio. The
primary objective of the policy is safety (preservation of capital and protection of
investment principal), liquidity and yield.

a. Village Deposits with Financial Institutions

Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in the
event of a bank's failure, the Village's deposits may not be returned to it. The
Village's investment policy requires pledging of collateral with a fair value of I l0%
of all bank balances in excess of federal depository insurance.

b. Village Investments

In accordance with its investment policy, the Village limits its exposure to interest
rate risk by structuring the portfolio to provide liquidity for operating funds and
maximizing yields for funds not needed within a l5-month period. The investment
policy limits the maximum maturity length of investments in the general fund and
the special revenue funds to l5 months from date of purchase. Investments in other
funds may be purchased with maturities to match future projects or liability
requirements. In addition, the policy requires the Village to structure the investment
portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash requirements for ongoing operations,
thereby avoiding the need to sell securities on the open market prior to maturity.

The Village limits its exposure to credit risk, the risk that the issuer of a debt security
will not pay its par value upon maturity, by primarily investing in short-term
commercial paper rated A+ to AAA by Standard and Poor's. Illinois Funds and the
IMET are rated AAA by Standard and Poor's.

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to the investment, the Village will not be able to recover the value of its
investments that are in possession of an outside party.To limit its exposure, the
Village's investment policy requires all security transactions that are exposed to
custodial credit risk to be processed on a delivery versus payment (DVP) basis with
the underlying investments held by a third party acting as the Village's agent
separate from where the investment was purchased or by the trust department of the
bank where purchased, in the Village's name. Illinois Funds and the money market
mutual fund are not subject to custodial credit risk.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. CASH AND IIYVESTMENTS (Continued)

b. Villagelnvestments(Continued)

Concentration of credit risk - The Village's investment policy limits investments to
the amount of the portfolio that can be invested in any one investment vehicle as

follows:

Diversification by Instrument
Percent of
Portfolio

U.S. Treasury obligations (bills, notes and bonds)
U.S. government agency securities and instrumentalities
of government sponsored corporations

Bankers acceptances (BAs)
Repurchase agreements (REPOs) (monies in the public funds or

other money market funds are not to be included in this limitation)
Certificates of deposit (CDs) commercial banks/savings and loans
Certificates of deposit (CDs) credit unions
Illinois Public Funds (or similar fypes of investments/money
market pools)

Commercial paper (CP)

l00o/o

s0%
25o/o

25%
t00%
t00%

s0%
t0%

c

Diversification by Financial Institution

Bankers Acceptances (BAs) - no more than 25%o of the total portfolio with any one
institution.

Repurchase Agreements (REPOs) - no more than25o/o of the total portfolio with any
one institution.

Certificates of Deposit (CDs) - commercial banks, savings and loan association,
credit unions - no more than 50% of the total portfolio with any one institution.

Local Government Investment Pool - The lllinois Public Funds or similar type of
investment/money market pools - no more than 50%.

Police and Firefighters' Pension Fund Deposits with Financial Institutions

Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in the
event of a bank's failure, the Police Pension and Firefighters' Pension Funds'
deposits may not be returned to them. The Police Pension and Firefighters' Pension
Funds' investment policies do not require pledging of collateral for all bank balances
in excess of federal depository insurance, since flow-through FDIC insurance is
available for the Police Pension and Firefighters' Pension Funds' deposits with
financial institutions.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

d. Police Pension Fund Investments

The following table presents the investments and maturities of the Police Pension
Fund's debt securities as of April 30, 2014:

Investment Maturities (in Years)
Investment Type Fair Value Less than I I -5 6- l0 More than l0

U.S. Treasury obligations
U.S. agency obligations
Corporate bonds
Municipal bonds

TOTAL

$ t,462,663 $
499,387

1,830,320
225,382

1,036,146 $
419,83 t

1,102,777
ls8,l57

278,297 $
26

38,319
30, I 86

148,220 $
9,926

689,224
37,039

69,604

$ 4,017,752 $ 346,828 $ 2,716,91r S 884,409 $ 69,604

In accordance with its investment policy, the Police Pension Fund limits its exposure
to interest rate risk by structuring the portfolio to provide liquidity for operating
funds and maximizing yields for funds not needed within a one-year period. The
investment policy does not limit the maximum maturity length of investments in the
Police Pension Fund.

The Police Pension Fund limits its exposure to credit risk, the risk that the issuer of a
debt security will not pay its par value upon maturity, by primarily investing in
obligations guaranteed by the United States Government or securities issued by
agencies of the United States Government that are explicitly or implicitly guaranteed
by the United States Government. The U.S. Treasury and U.S. agency obligations are
rated AA, the money market funds are rated AAA and the bond mutual funds are
rated AAA. Illinois Funds is rated AAA by Standard and Poor's.

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to the investment, the Police Pension Fund will not be able to recover
the value of its investments that are in possession of an outside party. To limit its
exposure, the Police Pension Fund's investment policy requires all security
transactions that are exposed to custodial credit risk to be processed on a delivery
versus payment (DVP) basis with the underlying investments held by a third party
acting as the Police Pension Fund's agent separate from where the investment was
purchased in the Police Pension Fund's name. Illinois Funds, insurance contracts and
bond mutual funds are not subject to custodial credit risk.

Concentration of credit risk - The Police Pension Fund's investment policy limits the
amount of the portfolio that can be invested in any one investment vehicle to 50% of
the portfolio.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

e. Firefighters' Pension Fund Investments

The following table presents the investments and maturities of the Firefighters'
Pension Fund's debt securities as of April 30, 2014:

Investment Maturities (in Years)
Investment Type Fair Value Less than I I -5 6 - l0 More than l0

U.S. Treasury obligations S

U.S. agency obligations
Corporate bonds
Municipal bonds

663,929 $
220,087
9t0,793
76,675

108,998 $

6,022
l0,0ó2

510,937 $
2t0,271
568,776

56,04s

43,994 $
6,616

335,995
10,568

3,200

TOTAL $ 1,871,484 $ 125,082 S t,346,029 S 397,t73 $ 3,200

In accordance with its investment policy, the Firefìghters' Pension Fund limits its
exposure to interest rate risk by structuring the portfolio to provide liquidity for
operating funds and maximizing yields for funds not needed within a one-year
period. The investment policy does not limit the maximum maturity length of
investments in the Firefighters' Pension Fund.

The Firefrghters' Pension Fund limits its exposure to credit risk, the risk that the
issuer of a debt security will not pay its par value upon maturity, by primarily
investing in obligations guaranteed by the U.S. Government or securities issued by
agencies of the U.S. Govemment that are explicitly or implicitly guaranteed by the
U.S. Government. The U.S. agency obligations are rated AA and the money market
funds are rated AAA. Illinois Funds is rated AAA by Standard and Poor's.

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to the investment, the Firefighters' Pension Fund will not be able to
recover the value of its investments that are in possession of an outside party. To
limit its exposure, the Firefighters' Pension Fund's investment policy requires all
security transactions that are exposed to custodial credit risk to be processed on a
delivery versus payment (DVP) basis with the underlying investments held by a third
party acting as the Firefighters' Pension Fund's agent separate from where the
investment was purchased in the Firefighters' Pension Fund's name. Illinois Funds,
insurance contracts and bond mutual funds are not subject to custodial credit risk.

Concentration of credit risk - The Firefìghters' Pension Fund's investment policy
limits the amount of the portfolio that can be invested in any one investment vehicle
to 50o/o of the portfolio.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. RECEIVABLES

Property taxes for 2013 attach as an enforceable lien on January 1,2013 on property values
assessed as of the same date. Taxes are levied by December of the subsequent fiscal year
(by passage of a Tax Levy Ordinance). Tax bills are prepared by the County and issued on

or about February 1,2014 and August 1,2014 and are payable in two installments, on or
about March 1,2014 and September 1,2014. The County collects such taxes and remits
them periodically. The allowance for uncollectible taxes has been stated at 3Yo of the tax
levy and 5% of the debt service levy to reflect actual collection experience.

The 2014 tax levy, which attached as an enforceable lien on property as of January l,
2014, has not been recorded as a receivable as of April 30, 2014, as the tax has not yet

been levied by the Village and will not be levied until December 2014 and, therefore, the
levy is not measurable at April 30, 2014.

The following receivables are included in due from other governments on the statement of
net position:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Library
Income taxes
Sales taxes
Utility taxes
MFT allotment
9-l-l fees

TOTAL

4. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended April 30, 2014 was as follows:

$ 6,105,000
238,039
457,456
183,065
28,667
2,900

s 7,105,027

Beginning
Balances Increases Decreases

Ending
Balances

COVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Capital assets not being depreciated

Construction in progress
Land
Land right of way

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings
Improvements
Street infrastructure
Storm sewers
Equipment

Total capital assets being depreciated

$ 400,545 $ 2,443,957 $
539,948

7.575.298

s 2,844,s02
539,948

7.575.298
8.515.791 2.443,957 t0-959.748

22,091

399,|7 209.252

34,064,955 828,938 231,343 34,662,550

5,898,888
2,530,018

17,313,942
1,922,410
6,499,697

107,670
322,151

s,898,888
2,637,688

17,614,002
1,922,410
6.689.s62
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES (Continued)
Less accumulated depreciation for

Buildings
Improvements
Street infrastructure
Storm sewers
Equipment

Total accumulated depreciation

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES CAPITAL
ASSETS, NET

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Capital assets not being depreciated

Land
Construction in progress

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated
Building and building improvements
Water distribution system
Sewer distribution system
Parking improvements
Equipment

Total capital assets being depreciated

[,ess accumulated depreciation for
Building and building improvements
Water distribution system
Sewer distribution system
Parking improvements
Equipment

Total accumulated depreciation

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES CAPITAL
ASSETS, NET

128,344
60,880

308,401
24,449

s38.4 r 8

$ 4,008,199
1,726,500
4,798,806
1,314,456
4.432.665

Beginning
Balances Increases Decreases

Ending
Balances

$ 3,879,855 $
1,665,620
4,512,496
l,2go,oo7
4-103.499

$

22,091

209,252
15,451,477 1,060,492 231,343 16,290,626

Total capital assets being depreciated, net r 8,613,478 (23t ,554\ 209,252 18,381,924

8 27,129,269 g 2,212,403 S 209,252 $ 29,341,672

$ 1,370,735 $
785,534

$ $ 1,370,735
n2,95t57,2t3 729,796

2.1s6.269 57,213 729,796 1,483,686

9,386,936
15,227,759
4,246,653
1,989,545

562,437

1,703,921

702,665

9,386,936
16,275,984
4,246,653
1,999,545

562,437

655,596

31,413,330 2,406,486 655,596 33,164,220

655,596

14,136,959 757,959 655,596 14,239,322

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 17 ,276,371 I ,648,527 - I 8,924,898

I ,771,476
8,127,glg
1,912,726
I,786,835

538,004

201,503
457,824

59,665
32,066

6,901

1,972,979
7,930,146
1,972,391
1,818,901

544,905

$ 19,432,640 S 1,705,740 S 729,796 $ 20,409,594
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as

follows:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
General government
Public safety
Highways and streets

TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES

$ 82,531
418,046
559,915

$l

5. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Village is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and

destruction of assets and omissions; injuries to employees; illnesses of employees; and
natural disasters.

The Village purchases medical insurance from a private insurance company and
participates in a municipal risk management pool for general liability coverage. Premiums
have been displayed as expenditures/expenses in appropriate funds. The amount of
settlements did not exceed the insurance coverage for each of the past three fiscal years.

Intergovernmental Risk Management Agency (IRMA)

The Village participates in the Intergovernmental Risk Management Agency (IRMA).
IRMA is an organization of municipalities and special districts in northeastern lllinois,
which have formed an association under the lllinois Intergovernmental Cooperations
Statute to pool their risk management needs. IRMA administers a mix of self-insurance
and commercial insurance coverages; property/casualty and workers' compensation claim
administration/litigation management services; unemployment claim administration
services; extensive risk managemenlloss control consulting and training programs; and a
risk information system and fìnancial reporting service for its members.

The Village's payments to IRMA are displayed on the financial statements as

expenditures/expenses in appropriate funds. Each member assumes the first S2,500 of each

occurrence and IRMA has a mix of self-insurance and commercial insurance at various
amounts above that level.

Each member appoints one delegate, along with an altemate delegate, to represent the
member on the Board of Directors. The Village does not exercise any control over the
activities of IRMA beyond its representation on the Board of Directors.

Initial contributions are determined each year based on the individual member's eligible
revenue as defined in the by-laws of IRMA and experience modification factors based on
past member loss experience. Members have a contractual obligation to fund any deficit of
IRMA attributable to a membership year during which they were members. Supplemental
contributions may be required to fund these deficits.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6. LONG.TERM DEBT

a. General Obligation Bonds

The Village issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and

construction of major capital facilities. General obligation bonds have been issued
for general government activities. These bonds; therefore, are repofted in the
proprietary funds if they are expected to be repaid from proprietary revenues.

General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of
the Village. General obligation bonds currently outstanding are as follows:

Fund Debt Balances
Retired by May I Issuances Reductions

Balances Cunent
April 30 Portion

$6,205,000 20 I 28 General
Obligation Retunding Library
Bonds, due in annual
installements of $50,000 to
$600,000 from September 25,
2012 to December 1,2024,
interest from 2.000o/o to
2.125%.

$2,785,000 Alternate
Revenue Refunding Bonds
dated December 22, 2005 due
in annual installments from
$135,000 to $295,000 plus
interest lrom 3.20o/o to 3.90o/o

through December l, 2017.*

TOTAL GENERAI-
OBLIGATION BONDS

Service $ 6,155,000 $

Service 1,355,000

$ 50,000 $ ó,105,000 $ 500,000

250,000 I,105,000 260,000

Debt

Debt

$ 7,510,000 $ $ 300.000 s 7.2r0.000 $ 760,000

* While a general obligation of the Village, the principal and interest is to be repaid
with the Library's tax levy paid to the Village.

Utility taxes are pledged for the retirement of the General Obligation Bonds
(Alternate Revenue Source) Series 2005. Property tax levies have been abated to
date. During the current fiscal year, the pledge of utility and telecommunication
taxes of $301,545 was approximately 27.zyo of total utility and telecommunication
tax revenues.
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

a. General Obligation Bonds (Continued)

Business-Type Activities

Fund Debt
Retired by

Balances
May l

Balances
April30

Current
PortionIssuances Reductions

$2,080,000 Altemate
Revenue Bonds Series 20 I 2A
dated September 25, 20 l2
due in annual installments
from $85,000 to $135,000
plus interest from 2.00% to
2.7 0o/o througþ December l,
2032.

TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE

ACTIVITIES

Fiscal Year
Ending

April 30,

Water $ 2,080,000 $ $ 85.000 $ r.995.000 $ 85.000

$ 2,080,000 $ s 85,000 s t,995,000 s 85,000

Water fee revenues are pledged for the retirement of the General Obligation Bonds
(Alternate Revenue Source) Series 2012A. Property tax levies have been abated to
date. During the current fiscal year, the pledge of water fees of $130,930 was
approximately 2.99Yo of water fee revenue.

b. Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

Annualdebt service requirements to maturity are as follows

Govemmental Type
Altemate Revenue Bonds

Principal Intercst

20t5
2016
2017
20t8

42,295
32,545
22,285
l r,505

$ 260,000 $
270,000
280,000
295,000

TOTAL $ I,105,000 $ 108,630

Annual debt service requirements to maturity are as follows

Covemmental Type Business-l ype

Library G.O. Bonds Water G.O. Bonds

Principal lnterest Principal Interest

Fiscal Year
Ending

April 30,

2015
2016
20t7
20 r8
2019
2020

$ 500,000 $
5 r5,000
525,000
530,000
545,000
555,000

122,850 $
I t2,850
r 02,550
92,050
81,450
70,550

8s,000 $
90,000
90,000
90,000
90,000
95,000
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

b. Debt Service Requirements to Maturity (Continued)

Fiscal Year
Ending

Govemmental Type Business-Type
G.O. Bonds Water G.O. Bonds

202t
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2Q3t
2032
2033

General obligation bonds

Net pension obligation - IMRF

Net pension obligation -
fire pension

Other postemployment
benefìt*

Compensated absences
payable*

TOTAL

$ 7,510,000 $

I 10,684

300,000 $ 7,210,000 $

- I t3,053

60,936

160,579

22,503

760,000

640,929 I 16,500

$ 570,000 $
s75,000
590,000
600,000
ó00,000

59,450 S

48,050
36,550
24,750
12,750

95,000 $
95,000

100,000
100,000
105,000
r 10,000
I10,000
I 15,000
I 15,000
120,000
r25,000
r30,000
t35-000

33,430
3 1,530
29,630
27,630
25,630
23,530
2t,220
18,745
1 6,1 00
r3,340
10,340
7,090
3.645

TOTAL

Other Changes in Long-Term Debt

Changes in other govemmental activities long-term liabilities during the fiscal year
were as follows:

Governmental Activities

$ 6.105.000 $ 763.850 $ I -995-000 $ 500- 740

c

Balances
May I Additions

Balances
Aoril 30

Current
Portion

$

2,369

44,248 r ó,615

132,708 27,871

663,432

$ 8,46t,072 S 46,928 $ 322,503 $ 8,185,497 $ 876,500

* The Village's General Fund has historically been used to retire the compensated
absences and other postemployment benefit liabilities.

Interest
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

c. Other Changes in Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Business-Type Activities

Balances
May I Additions Retirements

Balances
Anril 30

Current
Portion

General obligation bonds

Unamortized bond premium

Net pension obligation - IMRF

Other postemployment benefit

Compensated absences
payable

TOTAL

$ 2,080,000 $

6,883

66,4t2

12,731

85,000 $

362

1,995,000 $

6,521

67,833

15,405

$ 8s,000

1,421

2,674

t50,477 2t.375 t29.t02 23.073

s 2,316,503 $ 4,095 $ 106,737 $ 2,213,8ór $ 108,073

7 INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES

Transfers between funds during the year were as follows:

Primary Government

Fund
Transfers Transfers

OutIn

General
Motor Fuel Tax
Emergency Telephone Systems Board
Capital Projects
Parking
Debt Service

$ 50,000

3,153,629
119,000
301,545

$ 1,489,000
1,783,629

50,000
301,545

TOTAL ALL FUNDS s 3,624,t74 $ 3,624,174

$1,370,000 transferred to the Capital Projects Fund from the General Fund.
This transfer represents the General Fund's portion of infrastructure
maintenance and improvements.

$l19,000 transferred to the Parking Fund from the General Fund. This transfer
funds the additional costs associated with the general maintenance and
operations of the parking structure.

$50,000 transferred to the General Fund from the Emergency Telephone
Systems Board Fund. This transfer is to offset the costs of personnel

attributable directly to the operation of the emergency telephone system.

a

a
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7. INDMDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES (Continued)

Primary Government (Continued)

51,783,629 transferred to the Capital Projects Fund from the Motor Fuel Tax
Fund. This transfer is for funding infrastructure maintenance and
improvements.

$301,545 transferred to the Debt Service Fund from the Capital Projects Fund.
This transfer is for funding the Altemate Revenue Bonds. The bonds were
issued to fund the completion of the residential street light program.

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount

a

General
General

TOTAL

General

Foreign Fire Insurance
Asset Forfeiture

$ 750
2t,66t

8.

s 22,411

Fiduciary s 23,764

. All relate to operating activity for the funds. These amounts will be repaid
within one year.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

a. Litigation

The Village is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these
lawsuits is not presently determinable, in the opinion of the Village's attorney, the
resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial
condition of the Village.

b. Grants

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and
adjustment by grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed
claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the
applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures that may be disallowed by the
grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the Village expects such
amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

9. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

The Village contributes to three defined benefit pension plans, the IMRF, an agent
multiple-employer public employee retirement system; the Police Pension Plan which is a
single-employer pension plan and the Firefighters' Pension Plan which is also a single-
employer pension plan. The benefits, benefìt levels, employee contributions and employer
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9. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

contributions for all three plans are governed by Illinois Compiled Statutes (ILCS) and can

only be amended by the Illinois General Assembly. None of the pension plans issue

separate reports on the pension plans. However, IMRF does issue a publicly available
report that includes financial statements and supplementary information for IMRF as a
whole, but not for individual employers. That report can be obtained from IMRF online at

www.imrf.org.

All employees (other than those covered by the Police or Firefighters' Pension Plans or the
Sheriffls Law Enforcement Personnel Plan) hired in positions that meet or exceed the
prescribed annual hourly standard must be enrolled in IMRF as participating members.
IMRF provides two tiers of pension benefits. Employees hired prior to January l,20ll, are

eligible for Tier I benefits. For Tier I employees, pension benefits vest after eight years of
service. Participating members who retire at age 55 (reduced benefits) or after age 60 (full
benefits) with eight years of credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit,
payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to I 2/3Yo of their final rate of earnings, for
each year ofcredited service up to 15 years, and2o/o for each year thereafter.

Employees hired on or after January 1,201l, are eligible for Tier 2 benefits. For Tier 2
employees, pension benefits vest after l0 years of service. Participating members who
retire at age 62 (reduced benefits) or after age 67 (full benefits) with l0 years of credited
service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, in an amount
equal to l2/3% of their final rate of earnings, for each year of credited service up to l5
years, and 2%o for each year thereafter.

a. Plan Descriptions

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF)

IMRF also provides death and disability benefits. These benefit provisions and all
other requirements are established by state statute. Participating members are

required to contribute 4.5o/o of their annual salary to IMRF. The Village is required
to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to fund the IMRF as specifred by
statute. The employer contribution for the year ended December 31,2013 and 2014
was 13.l2o/o and 13.04Yo, respectfully, of covered payroll.

Sheriff s Law Enforcement Personnel (SLEP)

SLEP provides two tiers of pension benefits. Employees hired prior to January l,
2011, are eligible for Tier 1 benefits. For Tier I employees, having accumulated at

least 20 years of SLEP service and terminating IMRF participation on or after
January l, 1988, may elect to retire at or after age 50 with no early retirement discount
penalty. SLEP members meeting these two qualifrcations are entitled to an annual
retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to2.5Yo of their final
rate ofearnings, for each year ofcredited service up to 32 years or 80% oftheir final
rate of eamings. For those SLEP members retiring with less than 20 years of SLEP
service, the regular IMRF pension formula applies.
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9. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

a. Plan Descriptions (Continued)

Sheriff s Law Enforcement Personnel (SLEP) (Continued)

Employees hired on or after January 1,201I , are eligible for Tier 2 benefits. For Tier
2 employees, pension benefits vest after ten years of service. Participating members

who retire at age 50 (reduced benefits) or after age 55 (full benefits) with ten years of
credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life,
in an amount equal to 2.5Yo of their final rate of earnings, for each year of credited
service up to 30 years of service to a maximum of 75o/o.

SLEP also provides death and disability benefits. These benefit provisions and all
other requirements are established by state statute. Participating members are

required to contribute 6.5Yo of their annual salary to SLEP. The Village is required to
contribute the remaining amounts necessary to fund the IMRF as specified by statute.
The employer contribution rate for the calendar year 2013 and 2014 was 17.03% and

17.l3o/o, respectfully, of covered payroll.

Police Pension PIan

Police sworn personnel are covered by the Police Pension Plan. Although this is a
single-employer pension plan, the defined benefits and employee and employer
contribution levels are governed by lllinois Compiled Statutes (40 ILCS 5/3-l) and
may be amended only by the lllinois legislature. The Village accounts for the Police
Pension Plan as a pension trust fund. At April 30, 2014, the Police Pension Plan

membership consisted of:

Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits
Terminated employees entitled to benefits but not
yet receiving them

Current employees
Vested
Nonvested

TOTAL 59

The Police Pension Plan provides retirement benefits through two tiers of benefits as

well as death and disability benefits. Tier I employees (those hired prior to
January 1,201I ) attaining the age of 50 or older with 20 or more years of creditable
service are entitled to receive an annual retirement benefit equal to one-half of the

salary attached to the rank held on the last day of service, or for one year prior to the
last day, whichever is greater. The annual benefit shall be increased by 2.5% of such

salary for each additional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years to a maximum
of 75%o of such salary. Employees with at least eight years but less than 20 years of

JJ

22
4
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9. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

a. Plan Descriptions (Continued)

Police Pension Plan (Continued)

credited service may retire at or after age 60 and receive a reduced benefit. The
monthly benefit of a police officer who retired with 20 or more years of service after
January 1,1977 shall be increased annually, following the fìrst anniversary date of
retirement and be paid upon reaching the age of at least 55 years, by 3% of the

original pension and3o/o compounded annually thereafter.

Tier 2 employees (those hired on or after January 1,201I ) attaining the age of 55 or
older with ten or more years of creditable service are entitled to receive an annual
retirement benefìt equal to the average monthly salary obtained by dividing the total
salary of the police offÏcer during the 96 consecutive months of service within the
last 120 months of service in which the total salary was the highest by the number of
months of service in that period. Police officers' salary for pension purposes is
capped at $106,800, plus the lesser of % of the annual change in the Consumer Price
Index or 30á compounded. The annual benefit shall be increased by 2.5% of such

salary foreach additional yearof service over20 years up to 30 years to a maximum
of 75Yo of such salary. Employees with at least ten years may retire at or after age 50

and receive a reduced benefit (i.e., Yzo/o for each month under 55). The monthly
benefit of a Tier 2 police officer shall be increased annually at age 60 on January I 't
after the police officer retires, or the first anniversary of the pension starting date,

whichever is later. Noncompounding increases occur annually, each January
thereafter. The increase is the lesser of 3o/o or Vz of the change in the Consumer Price
Index for the proceeding calendar year.

Employees are required by ILCS to contribute 9.91o/o of their base salary to the
Police Pension Plan. If an employee leaves covered employment with less than 20
years of service, accumulated employee contributions may be refunded without
accumulated interest. The Village is required to contribute the remaining amounts
necessary to finance the plan and the administrative costs as actuarially determined
by an enrolled actuary. Effective January 1,201l, the Village has until the year 2040
to fund 90% of the past service cost for the Police Pension Plan. For the year ended
April 30, 20l4,the Village's contribution was 46.88% of covered payroll.

Firefighters' Pension Plan

Fire sworn personnel are covered by the Firefighters' Pension Plan. Although this is
a single-employer pension plan, the defined benefits and employee and employer
contribution levels are governed by lllinois Compiled Statutes (40 ILCS 5/4-l) and
may be amended only by the lllinois legislature. The Village accounts for the
Firefighters' Pension Plan as a pension trust fund. At April 30, 2014, the
Firefighters' Pension Plan membership consisted of:
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9. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

a. Plan Descriptions (Continued)

Firefighters' Pension Plan (Continued)

Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits
Terminated employees entitled to benefits but not

yet receiving them
Current employees

Vested
Nonvested

ll
8

TOTAL 46

The Firefighters' Pension Plan provides retirement benefits through two tiers of
benefits as well as death and disability benefits. Tier I employees (those hired prior
to January l, 20ll) attaining the age of 50 or older with 20 or more years of
creditable service are entitled to receive an annual retirement benefit equal to one-
half of the salary attached to the rank held at the date of retirement. The annual
benefit shall be increased by 2.5o/o of such salary for each additional year of service
over 20 years up to 30 years to a maximum of 75Yo of such salary. Employees with
at least ten years but less than 20 years of credited service may retire at or after age
60 and receive a reduced benefit. The monthly benefit of a covered employee who
retired with 20 or more years of service after January l, 1977 shall be increased
annually, following the first anniversary date of retirement and be paid upon
reaching the age of at least 55 years, by 3.00% of the original pension and 3o/o

compounded annually thereafter.

Tier 2 employees (those hired on or after January 1,201I ) attaining the age of 55 or
older with ten or more years of creditable service are entitled to receive an annual
retirement benefit equal to the average monthly salary obtained by dividing the total
salary of the firefighter during the 96 consecutive months of service within the last
120 months of service in which the total salary was the highest by the number of
months of service in that period. Firefighters' salary for pension purposes is capped
at $106,800, plus the lesser of %of the annual change in the ConsumerPrice Index
or 3o/o compounded. The annual benefit shall be increased by 2o/o of such salary for
each additional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years to a maximum of 75.00%
of such salary. Employees with at least ten years may retire at or after age 50 and
receive a reduced benefit (i.e., t6%o for each month under 55). The monthly benefit of
a Tier 2 firefighter shall be increased annually at age 60 on January l't after the
firefighter retires, or the first anniversary of the pension starting date, whichever is
later. Noncompounding increases occur annually, each January thereafter. The
increase is the lesser of 3Yo or Yz of the change in the Consumer Price Index for the
proceeding calendar year.

t1
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9. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

a. Plan Descriptions (Continued)

Firefi ghters' Pension Plan (Continued)

Covered employees are required to contribute 9.455o/o of their base salary to the
Firefìghters' Pension Plan. If an employee leaves covered employment with less than

20 years of service, accumulated employee contributions may be refunded without
accumulated interest. The Village is required to finance the plan and the
administrative costs as actuarially determined by an enrolled actuary. Effective
January l, 201l, the Village has until the year 2040 to fund 90% of the past services

costs for the Firefighters' Pension Plan. For the year ended April 30, 2014, the
Village's contribution was 66.160/o of covered payroll.

b. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Plan Asset Matters

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.
Employee and employer contributions are recognized as revenues in the period in

which the employee services are performed. Benefits and refunds of the plans are

recognized when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the plan.

Method Used to Value Investments

Investments are reported at fair value. Investment income is recognized as eamed.

Gains and losses on sales and exchanges of fixed income securities are recognized on

the transaction date.

Signifi cant Investments

There are signifrcant investments (other than United States Government guaranteed

obligations) in any one organization that represent 5o/o or more of plan net position
for either the Police or Firefighters' Pension Plans. Information for the IMRF is not
available.

Plan Organization Amount

Police Pension Transamerica
Met Life
ING Golden Select
Nationwide
Pacific Life Insurance
Manulife Financial
Kemper Scudder

1,699,357
I,018,967

884,497
825,233

r,880,492
1,070,201

10,386

$
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I EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

b. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Plan Asset Matters (Continued)

Significant Investments (Continued)

Plan Orsanization Amount

Firefighters' Pension

Actuarial valuation date

Actuarial cost method

Asset valuation method

Amortization method

ING Golden Select
Pacific Life Insurance
Nationwide
Transamerica
Putnam Allstate Advisor
Met Life Bullet

Illinois
Municipal
Retirement

Sheriffs Law
Enforcement

Personnel

$ 828,715
1,292,924

523,893
1,000,716

2l3,lt6

$ 3,859,364

Administrative Costs

Administrative costs for both the Police and Firefighters' Pension Plans are ftnanced
primarily through investment earnings.

c. Annual Pension Costs

Employer contributions have been determined as follows:

Police
Pension

Firefighters'
Pension

December 31,
20n

Entry-age
Normal

5 Year
Smoothed

Market

Level
Percentage of

Payroll

30 Years,
Open

December 31,
2011

Entry-age
Normal

5 Year
Smoothed

Market

Level
Percentage of

Payroll

30 Years,
Open

April30,
20t3

Entry-age
Normal

5 Year
Smoothed

Market

Level
Percentage of

Payroll

29 Years,
Closed

April30,
2013

Entry-age
Normal

5 Year
Smoothed

Market

Level
Percentage of

Payroll

29 Years,
Closed

Amortization period
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9, EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

c. Annual Pension Costs (Continued)

Illinois
Municipal
Retirement

Sherifls Law
Enforcement

Personnel
Police

Pension
Firefighters'

Pension

Significant actuarial assumptions
a) Rate of retum on

present and future assets

b) Projected salary increase -
athibutable to inflation

c) Additionalprojected

Salary increases -

seniority/merit

d) Postretirementbenefit
increases

Annual pension cost
(APc)

Employer contributions

Percentage of APC contributed

3.00o/o

Trend Information

Trend information gives an indication of the progress in accumulating sufficient
assets to pay benefits when due.

7s0%
Compounded

Annually

4.00%
Compounded

Annually

.40Yoto
10.00%

7.50%
Compounded

Annually

4.000/o

Compounded
Annually

.40o/oto
r0.00%

3.00%

For
Fiscal
Year

7.0%
Compounded

Annually

3.00%
Compounded

Annually

4.0%oto
6.1%

3.00%

Illinois
Municipal
Retirement

7.0%
Compounded

Annually

3.00o/o

Compounded
Annually

4.0%oto
5.5o/o

3.00%

Sheriffls Law
Enforcement

Personnel

2012
2013
20t4

2012
2013
2014

$ 564,406 $
568,993
601,969

$ 503,448 $
552,046
597,234

89.20%
97.02o/o

99.21o/o

I 204,423 $
221,370
226,105

19,005
20,634
22,920

19,005
20,634
22,920

r00.00%
100.00%
r00.00%

2012
2013
2014

NPO (asset)
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9. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

c. Annual Pension Costs (Continued)

Trend Information (Continued)

For
Fiscal
Year

Police
Pension

Firefighters'
Pension

Annual pension cost
(APC)

Employer contributions

Percentage of APC contributed

NPO (asset)

Annual required contributions
Interest on net pension obligation
Adjustment to annual required contribution

Annual pension cost
Contributions made

Decrease in net pension obligation (asset)
Net pension obligation (asset), beginning of year

60t,969 833,182
597,234 813,703

20t2
2013
2014

2012
2013
2014

20t2
20t3
20t4

20t2
2013
2014

Illinois
Municipal

Retirement*

g 789,262 $
793,009
833, I 82

$ 774,579 $
780,213
813,703

98.t4%
98j9%
97.s6%

$ (so,2l7) $
(37A22)
(t7,943)

Police
Pension

794,693
770,870
809,470

773,196
761,155
792,782

97.29%
98.74%
98.060/o

34,533
44,248
60,936

Firetìghters'
Pension

Net Pension Obligation

The Village's annual pension cost and net pension obligation to the Police and
Firefighters' Pension Funds for the year ended April 30, 2014 were as follows:

$ 597,234 $
t 6,603

0 1.868)

834,026 $
(2,620)
1,776

808,473
3,097

(2,100)

809,470
792,782

4,735
221,370

19,479
(37,422)

16,688
44,248

NET PENSTON OBLTCATTON (ASSET),
END OF YEAR $ 226.t0s $ fl 7,943) S 60,936

* A portion of the IMRF net pension obligation is allocated to the LaGrange Public
Library.
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9. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

c. Annual Pension Costs (Continued)

Net Pension Obligation (Continued)

In an effort to contain retirement costs, beginning in 2010, IMRF offered members
an opportunity to phase-in contribution rate increases. The phase-in plan provides
municipalities the flexibility to moderate the significant increases in the employer
contribution rate while maintaining the commitment to fully fund the pension plan

over a reasonable time period. The Village is participating in the phase-in funding
option, resulting in a temporary NPO.

The funded status and funding progress of the plans as of December 31, 2014 for
IMRF and April 30, 2014 for Police and Firefighters' Pension Funds were as

follows:

Illinois
Municipal
Retirement

SherifPs Law
Enforcement

Personnel
Police

Pension
Firefighters'

Pension

Actuarial accrued liability (AAL)
Actuarial value of plan assets

Unfunded actuarial accrued liability
(UAAL)

Funded ratio (actuarial value ofplan
assets/AAL)

Covered payroll (active plan members)
UAAL as a percentage of covered
payroll

384,479
309,949

3,285,325

75.99o/o

4,460,937 $

73.650/o

74,530

80.620/o

1 33,1 08

55.99o/o

$

14,019,287

53.830/o

2,169,964 $

646.06%

See the schedules of funding progress in the required supplementary information
immediately following the notes to financial statements for additional information
related to the funded status of the plans.

$ 13,685,055 $
10,399,730

$ 30,364,396 $
16,345,109

23,3s4,689
9,517,744

13,836,945

40.75o/o

1,523,231

908.39o/o

$
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9. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

d. Summary Financial Statements

Schedule of Net Position as of April 30,2014.

Police
Pension

Firefighters'
Pension Total

$ 338,621 $ 238,819 $ 577,440
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

U.S. Government and agency
securities

Insurance contracts
Equities
Corporate bonds
Municipal bonds

Receivables
Accrued interest

Due from general fund

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Due to general fund

Total liabilities

NET POSITION

29,645 12,550 42,195
1,000

16,685,391 9,819,479 26,504,870

$ 16,686,391 $ 9,819,479 S 26,504,870

1,962,050
7,379,133
4,920,240
1,830,320

225,382

884,016
3,859,364
3,837,262

910,793
76,675

2,846,066
11,237,497
9,757,502
2,741,113

302,057
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9. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

d. Summary Financial Statements (Continued)

Schedule of Changes in Net Position for the year ended April 30, 2014.

Police Firefighters'
Pension Pension Total

ADDITIONS
Contributions

Employer
Employee
Miscellaneous

Total contributions

Investment Income
Net appreciation in fair value of

investments
Interest income
Less investment expense

Net investment income

Totaladditions

DEDUCTIONS
Benefits and refunds
Administrative expenses
Miscellaneous

Total deductions

NET INCREASE (DECREASE)

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST
FOR PENSION BENEFITS

May I

April30

1,025,149 946,249 1,971,398

$ 813,703 S

211,426
20

792,782
153,448

l9

s 1,606,485
364,874

39

1,355,963
l73,l3l
(73,750)

839,81I
85,360

(49,632)

2,195,774
258,491

(123,382)

1,455,344 87s,s39 2,330,883

2,480,493 1,821,788 4,302,281

1,634,674
2,000

10,418

1,215,439
2,000

l0,l7l

2,850,1 l3
4,000

20,589

1,647,092 1,227,610 2,874,702

833,401 594,178 1,427,579

15,851,990 9,225,301 25,077,291

$ 16,685,391 S 9,819,479 $ 26,504,870
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10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

a. Plan Description

In addition to providing the pension benefits described, the Village provides other
postemployment health care benefrts (OPEB) for retired employees through a single-
employer defined benefrt plan (the Plan). The benefits, benefit levels, employee
contributions and employer contributions are governed by the Village and can be

amended by the Village through its personnel manual and union contracts. The Plan
is not accounted for as a trust fund, as an irrevocable trust has not been established to
account for the Plan. The Plan does not issue a separate report. The activity of the
Plan is reported in the Village's governmental and business-type activities.

b. Benefits Provided

The Village provides pre and post-Medicare postretirement health insurance to
retirees, their spouses and dependents (enrolled at time of employee's retirement). To
be eligible for benefits, the employee must qualiff for retirement under one of the
Village's three retirement plans. The retirees pay the blended premium. Upon a
retiree becoming eligible for Medicare, the amount payable under the Village's
health plan will be reduced by the amount payable under Medicare for those
expenses that are covered under both.

c. Membership

At April 30,2013, membership consisted of:

Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving
benefits

Terminated employees entitled
to benefits but not yet receiving them

Active employees - vested
Active employees - nonvested

TOTAL r06

Participating employers

d. Funding Policy

The Village is not required to and currently does not advance fund the cost of
benefits that will become due and payable in the future. Active employees do not
contribute to the Plan until retirement.

l0

62
34
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10. OTHERPOSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

e. AnnualOPEB Costs and Net OPEB Obligation

Because the Village has fewer than 200 participants, a valuation is performed every
three years in accordance with GAAP. The Village's annual OPEB cost, the
percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the Plan and the net OPEB obligation
for2014 and the two preceding years was as follows:

Fiscal
Year

Ended

Annual
OPEB
Cost

Employer
Contributions

Percentage of
Annual OPEB

Cost
Contributed

Net OPEB
Obligation

2012
2013
20t4

863
863
863

6,

6,

6,

$ 46,318 $
46,809
47,309

36.40% $
36,03%
35,65%

115,492
145,438
175,983

44,884
7,272

(4,847)

47,309
16,863

30,446
145,438

$ 835,685

835,685
0%

7,952,848
l0.5lo/o

The net OPEB obligation as of April 30,2014 was calculated as follows:

Annual required contribution
Interest on net OPEB obligation
Adjustment to annual required contribution

Annual OPEB cost
Contributions made

Increase in net OPEB obligation
Net OPEB obligation, beginning of year

Actuarial accrued liability (AAL)
Actuarial value of plan assets

Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL)
Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assets/AAl)
Covered payroll (active plan members)
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll

$

NET OPEB OBLIGATION, END OF YEAR $ 175,884

Funded Status and Funding Progress: The funded status of the Plan as of April 30,
2012 was as follows:

$
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10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

e. AnnualOPEB Costs and Net OPEB Obligation (Continued)

See the schedules of funding progress in the required supplementary information
immediately following the notes to financial statements for additional information
related to the funded status of the Plan.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the
future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality and the
healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the Plan
and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are

made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required
supplementary information following the notes to financial statements, presents
multi-year trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of plan assets is
increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for
benefits.

Actuarial methods and assumptions - projections of benefits for financial reporting
purposes are based on the substantive plan (the Plan as understood by the employer
and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each
valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer
and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include
techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued
liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective
of the calculations.

In the April 30,2013 actuarial valuation, the entry-age normal actuarial cost method
was used. The actuarial assumptions included an investment rate of return of 5Yo,

projected salary increases of SYo and an initial healthcare cost trend rate of 8% with
an ultimate healthcare inflation rate of 6%. Both rates include a 3o/o inflation
assumption. The actuarial value of assets was not determined as the Village has not
advance funded its obligation. The Plan's unfunded actuarial accrued liability is

being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on an open basis. The
remaining amortization period at April 30,2014 was 30 years.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

GENERAL FI.IND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Taxes

Propeffy
Sales

Other
Intergovernmental
Fines, licenses and permits
Investment income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General government
Public safety
Highways and streets

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFTCTENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

oTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in

ETSB Fund
Transfers (out)

Capital Projects Fund
Parking Fund

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, MAY I

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

333 100 333 100 481 769

12,808,050 12,808,050 13,002,699

s 6,471,546
1,879,451
1,440,000
1,479,052
1,165,901

40,000

$ 6,471,546 $
1,879,451
l,44o,ooo
1,479,052
l,l65,90l

40,000

6,321,233
2,017,625
1,383,037

l,6l0,gg0
1,160,668

27,467

2,139,324
7,993,479
1.824.243

2,149,324
9,130,479

2,105,235
7,961,844
t,925,600I

11,957 ,045 12,204,045 I | ,992,679

851,005 604,005 1,010,010

50,000 50,000

(l,370,000)

50,000

(700,000)
fi 19.000) (rt9,000)

(1,370,000)

0 19,000)

(769,000) (1,439,000) (1,439,000)

$ 82,005 $ (834,995\ (428,990)

7,145,215

(See independent auditor's report.)
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Taxes

State motor fuel tax
Investment income

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
None

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers (out)

Capital Projects Fund

450,000 450,000 455,015

450,000 450,000 455,015

(r.783.629\

0"783.629\

s fi.798.260) (1,328,614)

1,927,679

$ 599.065

$ 445,000 $

5,000
445,000 $

5,000
451,676

3,339

(2,248,260',)

Total other financing sources (uses) (2,248,260')

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (1,798,260)

FUND BALANCE, MAY I

FUND BALANCE, APRrL 30

(See independent auditor's report.)
_s3_



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

ILLINOIS MLINICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

April 30,2014

Schedule of Funding Progress

Calendar
Year

(t)
Actuarial
Value of
Assets

(2)
Actuarial
Accrued
Liability
(AAL)

Entrv-Ase

(3)
Funded
Ratio

(4)
Unfunded

AAL
(UAAL)
(2) - 0)

(s)
Covered
Payroll

UAAL
asa

Percentage
ofCovered

Payroll
(4) / (s)fitI (21

20r0

20n

2012

20t3

Schedule of Employer Contributions

Fiscal
Year

2008 $ 7,189,854 5t0,764,452

2009

66.79% $ 3,574,598

68.06% 3,843,936

69.82% 3,696,167

70.92% 3,798,910

71.82% 3,688,857

75.99% 3,285,325

8,1 90,1 45

9,552,699

9,262,764

9,401,695

10,399,730

12,034,081

12,248,866

13,061,674

13,090,552

13,685,055

Employer
Contributions

$ 3,949,910

4,220,094

4,186,745

4,259,317

4,257,448

4,460,937

90.50o/o

9r.09%

88.28%

89.19%

86.64%

73.650/o

Percentage
Contributed

Annual
Required

Contribution
(ARC)

2009$372,4655372,465

2010 422,910 422,9t0

20ll* 452,152 554,883

2012* 503,449 561,337

2013* 552,046 564,620

2014 597,234 597,234

* The Village has elected to participate in IMRF's optional phase-in plan.

(See independent auditor's report.)
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS

SHERIFF'S LAV/ ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

April30,2014

Schedule of Funding Progress

Calendar
Year

(l)
Actuarial
Value of
Assets

(2>

Actuarial
Accrued
Liability
(AAL)

Entry-Age

(3)
Funded
Ratio

(4)
Unfunded

AAL
(UAAL)
(2) - (1)

(s)
Covered
Payroll

UAAL
asa

Percentage
ofCovered

Payroll
(4) / (s)(r\ | (2)

2008

2009

2010

20n

2012

2013

Fiscal
Year

$ 141,527 $

163,287

194,523

228,323

266,698

309,949

176,021

219,347

261,895

295,413

335,996

384,479

Employer
Contributions

14,618

17,026

18,797

19,005

20,634

80.40% $

74.44%

74.28%

77.29%

79.38o/o

80.62%

34,494 $

56,060

67,372

67,090

69,298

74,530

I13,828

121,334

125,974

t2t,46l

t24,t5l

1 33,1 08

30.30o/o

46.20o/o

s3.48%

55.24%

55.82%

55.99o/o

Percentage
Contributed

Schedule of Employer Contributions

2009

2010

20tt

20t2

20r3

$

Annual
Required

Contribution
(ARc)

$ 14,618

t7,026

lg,797

19,005

20,634

t00.00%

100.00%

r00.00%

100.00%

100.00%

(See independent auditods report.)
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS

POLICE PENSION FUND
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

April 30,2014

Schedule of Funding Progress

Actuarial
Valuation

Date
April30,

(1)
Actuarial
Value of

Assets

(2)
Actuarial
Accrued
Liability
(AAL)

Entry-Age

(3)
Funded
Ratio

(t) t (2\

(4)
Unfunded

AAL
(UAAL)
(2) - (l)

(s)
Covered
Payroll

UAAL
asa

Percentage
ofCovered

Payroll
(4) / (s)

2008 $ 15,482,324 $ 21,921,736 70.630/o $ 6,439,41I

2009 12,755,497 23,129,888 55.15o/o 10,374,391

2010 14,405,306 23,911,338 60.240/o 9,506,032

20ll 15,543,656 26,610,209 58.41o/o 11,066,553

2OI2 N/A N/A N/A N/A

2013 $ 16,345,109 $ 30,364,396 53.83yo 14,019,287

N/A - Information is not available as an actuarial valuation was not performed.

Schedule of Employer Contributions

Employer
Contributions

Annual
Required

ContributionFiscal
Year

s 2,016,671

2,ogg,l22

2,112,137

2,171,946

N/A

2,169,964

319.31%

496.83o/o

450.07o/o

509.52o/o

N/A

646.060/o

Percentage
Contributed

98.690/o

99.81%

98.610/o

97.93o/o

98.23o/o

97.560/o

2009

20r0

20tl

2012

20t3

2014

$$ 482,475

563,847

812,31 8

774,579

780,213

813,703

488,890

564,934

823,760

790,945

794,310

834,026

(See independent auditor's report.)
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

FIREFICHTERS' PENSION FUND
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

April 30,2014

Schedule of Funding Progress

Actuarial
Valuation

Date
April30.

(l)
Actuarial
Value of
Assets

a)
Actuarial
Accrued
Liability
(AAL)

Entrv-Ase

(3)
Funded
Ratio

(4)
Unfunded

AAL
(UAAL)
(2) - (1)

(s)
Covered
Payroll

UAAL
asa

Percentage
ofCovered

Payroll
(4) / (s)0\I (2)

201 I

2012

2013 g 9,517,744 S 23,354,689 40.75% 13,936,945

N/A - Information is not available as an actuarial valuation was not performed.

Schedule of Employer Contributions

2008

2009

2010

Fiscal
Year

$ 8,994,331

7,519,944

8,452,039

9,050,478

N/A

$ 15,919,958

17,125,131

17,622,336

19,504,709

N/A

Employer
Contributions

536,622

587,972

760,590

773,196

761,155

792,782

56.50Yo S 6,925,627

43.91% 9,606,297

47.96% 9,170,297

46.40% 10,454,231

N/A N/A

Annual
Required

Contribution
(ARC)

$ 542,901

593,567

773,525

794,355

769,974

808,473

$ 1,302,908

1,243,750

1,428,539

l,4l2,glg

N/A

53r55%

77236%

641.940Á

739.96%

N/A

1,523,231 908.390/o

Percentage
Contributed

98.84%

99.06%

98.33%

9734%

98.8s%

2009

2010

20tt

20t2

20t3

$

(See independent auditor's report.)
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

April 30,2014

Schedule of Funding Progress

Actuarial
Valuation

Date
April30"

(l)
Actuarial
Value of

Assets

a')
Actuarial
Accrued
Liability
(AAL)

Entry-Ase

(3)
Funded
Ratio

(4)
Unfunded

AAL
(UAAL)
(21 - ll)

(s)
Covered
Pavroll

UAAL
asa

Percentage
ofCovered

Payroll
(4) / ts)(1) tQl

2009 $ - $ 501,973 0.00%$ 501,973

2OIO N/A N/A N/A N/A

2OI I N/A N/A N/A N/A

2012 - 835,685 0.00o/o 835,685

2OI3 N/A N/A N/A N/A

2OI4 N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A - Information is not available as an actuarial valuation was not performed.

Schedule of Employer Contributions

g 7,133,744

N/A

N/A

7,712,414

N/A

N/A

7.040/o

N/A

N/A

10.84o/o

N/A

N/A

Fiscal
Year

Employer
Contributions

16,863

16,863

16,863

16,863

N/A

N/A

Annual
Required

Contribution
(ARC)

$ 45,427

44,884

44,884

44,994

N/A

N/A

Percentage
Contributed

2009

2010

20tt

2012

2013

20t4

$ 37.12o/o

37.57%

37.570/o

37.57o/o

N/A

N/A

(See independent auditor's report.)
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

April 30,2014

1. BUDGETS

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP. Annual appropriated budgets are

adopted for the General, Special Revenue, Debt Service, Capital Projects, Enterprise,
Internal Service and Pension Trust Funds. All annual appropriations lapse at fìscal year

end.

All departments of the Village submit requests for appropriation to the Village Manager so

that a budget may be prepared. The budget is prepared by fund, function and activity and

includes information on the past year, current year estimates and requested appropriations
for the next fiscal year.

The proposed budget is presented to the governing body for review. The governing body
holds public hearings and may add to, subtract from or change appropriations, but may not
change the form ofthe budget.

The budget may be amended by the governing body. The Village Manager is authorized to
transfer budgeted amounts between departments within any fund; however, any

adjustments that alter the total expenditures of any fund must be approved by the governing

body.

Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level. During the
year, one supplementary appropriation was necessary.

2. EXPENDITURES IN EXCESS OF BUDGET

Fund Excess

Foreign Fire Insurance Tax s 1,027

-59-



MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

General Fund - The chief operating fund of the Village, which accounts for all activities of the
general govemment except for those accounted for in another fund.

Motor Fuel Tax Fund - A special revenue fund established to account for the municipal portion
of motor fuel tax revenues collected and distributed by the State of lllinois, which are restricted
to pay for street improvements, maintenance and repairs.

The Capital Projects Fund - Established to account for the costs of various infrastructure
improvements to village property. These costs are financed by transfers from the General and
Motor Fuel Tax Funds, grants and bond proceeds.

The Debt Service Fund - Established to account for resources that are used to repay general long-
term debt obligations.



VTLLAGE OF LA GRANGE, TLLINOIS

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Yeæ Ended April 30, 2014

Original Fin¡l
Budget Budget Actual

TAXES
Property
Property - road and bridge
Replacement
Sales and local use - NHR
Municipal utility
S impl ified telecommunication

Total taxes

INTERGOVERNMENTAL
Shared income tax
Grants - State of lllinois
Grants - IDOT - highway maintenance
Granß

Total intergovernmental

FINES, LICENSES AND PERMITS
Vehicle
Animal
Business
Liquor
Elevator inspection fees

Building permits

Filing/zoning fees

Contractor licensing fees

Fire - plan review fees

Franchise fee - Comcast cable
Sprint antenna lease

Village violation fines
Compliance violation fines
Circuit court fìnes
Pound fees

False alarm fines
DUI fines
Alarm user fees

Accident reports

Total fïnes, licenses and permits

INVESTMENT INCOME

MISCELLANEOUS
Auction proceeds

Pistol range ßes
Administration refuse credit
Commercial refuse license
Ambulance transport fees

la Grange Road depot - sublet
Miscellaneous

Total miscellaneous

OTHER FTNANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in

Emergency Telephone Systems Board Fund

Total other financing sources (uses)

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

$ 6,334,ss6
r36,990
240,000

I,879,45 I
525,000
675,000

$ 6,334,ss6 $
l 36,990
240,000

1,879,45t
s25,000
6?5,000

6,t91,292
t29,94t
273,355

2,017,625
s3s,888
573,794

9.790.997 9.790.997 9,721,895

1,409,452
t,100

67,500

1,409,452
I,100

67,s00

t,5t 5,288
|,100

67,6û
26,842

1.478.052 1.478.052 t.6t0.890

230,000
t0,000
30,000
35,000

6,000
300,000

7,500
55,000

I,000
225,000
38,90r
85,000
5s,000
55,000

2,000
s,000
3,000

r9,000
3,500

230,000
t0,000
30,000
35,000
ó,000

300,000
7,500

55,000
I,000

225,000
38,90r
8s,000
55,000
55,000
2,000
s,000
3,000

r 9,000
3,s00

225,619
t0,t20
34,t69
42,600
14,450

343,700
3,250

58,775
I,950

232,375
38,901

51,754
40,392
32,225

350
3,750
s,289

r 8,509
2,490

t.t65.901 t.ló5.901 I.ló0.668

40,000 40,000 27,467

r,000
2,000

2s,000
2s,000

220,000
3,600

s6,s00

r,000
2,000

2s,000
2s,000

220,000
3,ó00

56.500

734
t,725

r 8,006
30,000

244,745
3,900

t82.6s9

333, I 00 333.100 481.769

s0,000 s0,000 s0,000

s0,000 s0,000 s0,000

$ 12.858.050 $ 12.858.050 $ 13.052.689

(See independent auditor's report.)
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Personnel

Supplies and materials
Operations and contractual
Capitaloutlay

Total general government

PUBLIC SAFETY
Personnel
Supplies and materials
Operations and contractual
Capitaloutlay

Total public safety

HIGHWAYS AND STREETS
Personnel
Supplies and materials
Operations and contractual
Capital outlay

Total highways and streets

Total expenditures

TRANSFERS
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund
Transfer to Parking Fund

s 1,258,757 $
40,650

796,021
43,996

1,258,757 $
40,650

806,021
43,896

1,237,364
41,039

787,359
39,473

2,139,324 2,149,324 2,105,235

7,252,699
124,600
391,604
224,576

7,317,698
124,600
436,604
25t,576

7,269,851
108,342
367,149
216,502

7,993,478 8,130,478 7,961,844

1,075,099
82,400

524,120
142,624

l,l 10,099

82,400
589,120
142,624

1,101,077

95,149
591,953
137,421

1,824,243 1,924,243 1,925,600

11,957,045 12,204,045 11,992,679

700,000
119,000

1,370,000
I 19,000

1,370,000
119,000

Total transfers 819,000 1,489,000 1,489,000

TOTALEXPENDITURESANDTRANSFERS S 12,776,045 S 13,693,045 S 13,48I,679

(See independent auditor's report.)
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Intergovernmental

Grant proceeds

Contribution from property owners
Investment income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Capitaloutlay

Resurfacing
Other

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in

General Fund
Motor Fuel Tax Fund

Transfers (out)
Debt Service Fund

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, MAY I

FUND BALANCE, APRrL 30

1,477,020 1,477.020 80.681

3,374,013 2,924,092
s65.2661,3 40.000

4,714,013 4,714"0t3 3"489.358

(3,236,993) (3 993) ß.408.677),

s l,47l,o2o
500
s00

5,000

$ 1,471,020 $

500
s00

5,000

73,051
366

32

7,232

3,374,013
1,340,000

700,000
2,248,260

1,370,000

2,248,260
1,370,000
1,783,629

(301,545) (301,545) (301,545)

2,646,715 3,316,715 2,852,084

s (590,278) $ 79,722 (556,593)

696,812

(See independent auditor's report.)
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$ 140,219



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

DEBT SERVICE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE. BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

REVENUES
Investment income

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Debt service

Principal
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

orHER FTNANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in

Capital Projects Fund

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, MAY I

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

301,545 301.545 301.s45

(301,520) (301,520) (301,543)

301,545 301.545 301 .545

301,545 301,545 301,545

2s$ 25

07

$ 10,509

$ 2s$ 2s$ 2

25 25 2

250,000
51,545

250,000
51.545

250,000
51.545

$

(See independent auditor's report.)
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Foreign Fire Insurance Tax Fund - A special revenue fund established to account for the
collection of the restricted State Foreign Fire Insurance Tax revenues and related expenditures to
provide equipment, materials and services necessary to support the core functions and essential
activities of the Fire Department.

Emergency Telephone Systems Board (ETSB) Fund - A special revenue fund established to
account for all operations of the restricted E-91I emergency telephone service revenues and
services provided by the Village.

Asset Forfeiture Fund - A special revenue fund established to account for the restricted revenues
received through asset forfeiture programs and the related expenditures.



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SI.IEET

April 30,2014

Foreign
Fire

Insurance
Tax

Emergency
Telephone

Systems
Board

Asset
Forfeiture

Total
Nonmajor

Governmental
f,'unds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables

Due from other govemments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to other funds

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Restricted for public safety
Restricted for drug forfeiture

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES

s s1.620 s 32.t53 S 2t4.484 g 298.257

$-$-$-s-
750 - 21,661 22,411

750 - 21,661 22,411

50,870 32,153 83,023
t92,823192,823

50,870 32,153 192,823 275,846

$ s1,620 $ 32,ts3 s 214,484 $ 293257

$ 5l,620 $ 29,353 $

2,800

2t4,484 $ 295,457

2.800

(See independent auditor's report.)
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, TLLINOIS

NONMAJOR COVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Foreign Fire
Insurance Tax

Actual

$ 19,000 $ 26,624 $

50 l0

Emergency Telephone
Svstems Board

Actual

$

142,000

100

150,237

Asset
Forfeiture

$

500

Total
Nonmajor

Governmental
Actual Funds

REVENUES
Taxes
Charges for services

Asset forfeiture
Investment income

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Public safety

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

oTHER FTNANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in (out)

General Fund

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FI-IND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES, MAY I

$

29,699

s 26,624
150,237
29,699

r08944

19,050 26.634 142.100 150.241 500 29.793 206.668

32.800 33.827 13r.600 1t0.2t6 25,500 24.s28 168.571

32.800 33.827 131.600 1t0.216 25,500 24.s28 r68.57t

( 13.750) (7 -t93\ 10"500 40.025 (25,000) 5.265 38.097

(50.000) (50.000) (50.000)

(50.000) (50.000) (s0.000)

s 113.750) ,193) $ (39,500) (9,975)(7 5,265

187,558

(l r,903)

287,74958.063

$ 50,870

(See independent auditor's report.)
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS

\lVater Fund - An enterprise fund established to account for all operations of the water utility
services provided by the Village.

Parkine Fund - An enterprise fund established to account for all operations of village parking lots
and meters.

Sewer Fund - An enterprise fund established to account for all operations of the sewer utility
services provided by the Village.

Equipment Replacement Fund - An internal service fund established to account for all vehicle
and equipment replacement activities of the Village.



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS

PROPRIETARY FI.JNDS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGETARY BASIS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Enfernrise Funds
Water Parkins

Rr¡¡lacf Actu¡l Brrdsef Actual Budset

$ 4,295,000

35,000

45,000
12,000

$ 4,375,358 $ $ $$$

Internal Service
Eouinment Reolacement
Budset Actual

431,236 431,236

43t.236

802,000 388,428

388.428

42.808

OPERATING REVENUES
Water sales

Sewer tèes

Water meter installation
Sewer connection tèes

Delinquent penalties

Fire lines
Parking meter collections
Parking decal sales

Parking tìnes
Charges for services
Miscellaneous revenue

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel services

Supplies and materials
Contractual services

Capital outlay
Other

Total operating expenses

oPERATTNG INCOME (LOSS)

1,368,865

34.300
2,477,755
I,l 87.3 t0

t44-130

5.2

4s,966

48,512
12,143

1,366,92t
38,010

2,422,489
r,r7r,338

t4l-393

90,000
5r0,000
167,500

623.027

1.390.527

717,703
r9,400
72,907

972,822

7R2.8?2

83, I 08

487,233
t 88,358

703, I 50

15,031

54,653
643,052

1.390

450,000

6,000

302,694
8,500

26,469
83,1 l0

r00 7.413

4.387.100 4.489.392

383.743

1.142.442 456.000 440.218 431,236

Sewer

s

Actu¡l

433,018

7,200

3n,592
8,658

37,693
56,509

2360 5.140.t51 I

ß2s.26û (650.759'l 1392.305)

.4 t7-276 420-773 4t4.452 802.000

Q74.834) 35,227 25,766 (370,764)
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NON-OPERATTNG REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income
Interest expense

Gain on sale of capital assets

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

TNCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS

TRANSFERS

CHANGE INNETPOSITION-
BUDGETARY BASIS

ADJUSTMENTS TO GAAP BASIS
Depreciation
Capital assets capitalized
Bonds payable

Total adjustments to GAAP basis

CHANGE INNETPOSITION

NET POSITION, MAY I

NET POSITION, APRIL 30

Enterprise Funds
Water Parking

Budset Actual Budeet

$ 10,000 $ 2,046 $
(44,859)

5,000 $

10.000 t42.813) 5.000

Internal Se¡vice
Sewer Equioment Replacement

Budeet Actual Budset Actual

874 $ r00 $ 6 $ 20,000 $ 8,088

l -550

r00 6 20,000 9,638

35,327 25,772 (350,764) 52,446(815,260) (693,572)

$ (815.260) (693

(467,373)
r,t01,327

85.000

7t8.954

25,382

8.666.713

$ (268.305) fl54.960) S 3s,327 2s,772 $ (350J64) 52.446

(387,305)

I 19.000

Actual

874

(273,960)

r 19,000

(228,249\
632,578

404-329

249,369

10.510-242

rc2337\

(36,565)

2.339.945

s 2-303.380

(438,867)

388,428

(50.439)

2,007

4.797.636

s 4.799.643

7)(62,33

$ 8.692.095 $ r0.759.61l

(See independent auditor's report.)
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Police Pension Fund - A pension trust fund established to account for pensions paid for police
ofÍicers.

Firefighters' Pension Fund - A pension trust fund established to account for pensions paid for
firefighters.

Special Assessment #269 Fund - An agency fund established to account for bonds issued and the
collection of special assessments to service these bonds, which are used to pay for the benefited
owner's portion of costs associated with the construction of street improvements.

Special Assessment #270 Fund - An agency fund established to account for bonds issued and the
collection of special assessments to service these bonds, which are used to pay forthe benefited
owner's portion of costs associated with the construction of street improvements.



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS

FIDUCIARY FI.JNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

April30,2014

Pension Trust
Aqency

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments, at fair value

U.S. Government and agency

securities
Insurance contracts

Stocks

Corporate bonds

Municipal bonds

Receivables
Assessments

Accrued interest
Due from General Fund

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Due to General Fund
Due to bondholders
Due to propeffy owners

Total liabilities

$ 338,621 $ 238,819 S 577,440 $ l$ 1$

Police
Pension

Firefighters'
Pension

Total
Pension Trust

Special
Assessment

#269

Special
Assessment

#270
Total

Agency

41,063

23,764
19,803

I

2

1,962,050
7,379,133
4,920,240
1,830,320

225,382

29,645
1,000

884,016
3,959,364
3,837,262

910,793

76,675

2,846,066
11,237,497

8,757,502
2,741,113

302,057

42,195
1,000

12,550
2,503 2,503

16.685,391 9,819,479 26,504,870 41,064 2.504 43.568

41,063

23,764

17,300 2,503
I

$ r6,685.391 $ 9.819.479 $ 26.504.870 $

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

PENSION TRUST FI.JNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Police
Pension

Firefightersr
Pension Total

ADDITIONS
Contributions

Employer
Employee
Other

Total contributions

Investment income
Net appreciation in fair value

of investments
Interest

Total investment income

Less investment expense

Net investment income

Totaladditions

DEDUCTIONS
Benefits and refunds
Administrative expenses

Miscellaneous

Total deductions

NET TNCREASE

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST FOR
PENSION BENEFITS

May I

April30

1,025,149 946,249 1,971,398

$ 813,703
211,426

20

$ 792,782 $
t53,448

l9

1,606,485

364,874
39

1,355,963
t73,l3l

839,81 I
85,360

2,195,774
258,491

1,529,094 925,171 2,454,265

(73,750) (49,632) (123,382\

1,455,344 87s.s39 2.330.883

2,480,493 1,821,788 4,302,281

1,634,674
2,000

10,418

1,215,439
2,000

10,l7l

2,850,1 13

4,000
20,589

1,647,092 1,227,610 2,874,702

833,401 594,178 1,427,579

15,851,990 9,225,301 25,077,291

$ 16,685,391 $ 9,819,479 $ 26,504,870

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

AGENCY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

For the Year Ended April 30, 2014

Balances
May I Additions Deductions

Balances
April30

Special Assessment #269

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Assessments receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Due to General Fund
Due to bondholders

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Special Assessment #270

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Assessments receivable
Due from General fund

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Due to bondholders
Due to property owners

TOTAL LIABILITIES

All Funds

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Assessments receivable
Due from General Fund

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Due to General Fund
Due to bondholders
Due to property owners

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$ l$
41,265

$ $ I
41,063202

$ 41,266 $ $ 202 $ 41.064

$ 23,764 $
17,502

$ $ 23,764
17,300202

s 4t.266 $ $ 202 S 4r.064

$ $ $
2,083

2,503 2,503

s 2,084 $ 2,503 $ 2,083 $ 2,s04

$ 2,083 $ 420 $ $ 2,503

$ 2.084 $ 420 $ s 2.s04

$ $ $ a

41,063
2,503

43,348 2,285
2,503

s 43.3s0 $ 2.s03 s 2.28s S 43-s68

$ 23,764 $
19,585

I

$ $ 23,764
19,803

I

s 43.3s0 s 420 $

l$
2,083

$2

202420

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE IN FORCE

April30,2014

Insured
Description
ofCoverase

Limits
ofCoverage

Expiration Date
of Policy

Village of
La Grange General Liability

-Professional Liability
-Police Professional
-Employee Benefits
-Abuse/Molestation

Auto Liabilþ
-Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist

Public Officials Liability
-Wrongful Acts
-Employment Practices

Workers' Compensation
-Employerrs Liability

First Party Property - All Risk
Crime

-EmployeeTheft
-Forgery, Alteration and Counterfeit Currency
-Credit Card Forgery
-Computer Fraud
-Non-Faithfu I Performance

Public Officials Bonds

$10,000,000

$10,000,000
$500,000
$10,000,000

Statutory
$2,5oo,ooo
$250,000,000

$5,000,000
$5,000,000
$5,000,000
$5,000,000
$2,500,000
Statutory

t2t3ln4

t2l3vt4

la3vt4

t2l3llt4

ta3!14
tu3t/t4

t2/3U14

(See independent auditor's report.)
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS

LONG-TERM DEBT REQUIREMENTS
2OO5 ALTERNATE REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS

April30,2014

Date of Issue

Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue

Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rates

Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

December 22,2005
December 1,2017
$ 2,785,000
$ 5,000

3.20%to3.90%
June I and December I
December I
First National Bank of La Grange

FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Tax Levy Interest Due onTax
Levy
Year Principal Interest Total June I Amount December I Amount

20t3
2014
2015
20t6

$ 260,000 $
270,000
280,000
295,000

42,295 $
32,545
22,285
I1,505

302,295
302,545
302,285
306,505

$ 21,148
16,273

I 1,143

$ 21,147
16,272
ll,l42
5,752

20t4
20t5
20t6
20t7 753

20t4
2015
2016
20t75

$ 1,105,000 $ 108,630 s 1,213,630 s 54,317 $ 54,313

(See independent auditor's report.)
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

LONG.TERM DEBT REQUIREMENTS
2OI2A ALTERNATE REVENUE BONDS

April 30,2014

Date of Issue

Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue

Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rates
Interest Dates

Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

September 25,2012
December 1,2032
$ 2,080,000
$ 5,000

2.00%to2.l0o/o
June I and December I
December I
Amalgamated Bank of Chicago

FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Tax Lew Interest Due onTax
Levy
Year Principal Interest Total June I Amount December 1 Amount

20t3
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031

129,230
132,530
130,730
128,930

127,130
130,330

128,430
126,530
129,630
127,630
130,630

133,530
131,220
133,745

l3l,l00
133,340
135,340
137,090
138,645

2014
20t5
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
202s
2026
202t
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032

22,115
2t,265
20,365
19,465
18,565

17,665
16,715
15,765
14,815

13,815

12,815

11,765

10,610

9,373
8,050
6,670
5,170
3,545
1,823

2014
2015
2016
2017
201 8

2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032

22,115
21,265
20,365
19,465
18,565

17,665
16,7t5
15,765
14,815

13,81 5

12,815

11,765
10,610

9,372
8,050
6,670
5,170
3,545
1,822

$ 85,000 $
90,000
90,000
90,000
90,000
95,000
95,000
95,000

100,000

100,000

105,000
I 10,000

I 10,000

I t 5,000
I15,000
120,000

125,000

130,000
135,000

44,230 S

42,530
40,730
38,930
37,130
35,330
33,430
3l,530
29,630
27,630
25,630
23,530
21,220
18,745

1 6,1 00
13,340
10,340

7,090
3,645

$ $

$ 1,995,000 $ 500,740 $ 2,495,740 $ 250,371 $ 250.369

(See independent auditor's report.)
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the Village of La Grange, Illinois' comprehensive annual financial report presents

detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial
statements, note disclosures and required supplementary information displays about the Village's
overall financial health.

Contents Page(s)

FinancialTrends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand
how the Village's financial performance and well-being have been changed
over time.

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the Village's
most significant local revenue source, the property tax.

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the
affordability of the Village's current levels of outstanding debt and the
Village's ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the
reader understand the environment within which the Village's financial
activities take place.

Operating Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
understand how the information in the Village's financial report relates to
the services the Village provides and the activities it performs.

74-81

82-87

88-92

93-94

95-97

Data Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the
comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year.



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS

NET POSITION BY COMPONENT

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2007 2008 2009

TOTALGOVERNMENTALACTTVTTIES $28,027,048 $2s,599,04s 52E,774,232 53t,782,708 936,829,845 534,704,E73 S3s,2s6,8ls $37,70t,694 $3E,t30,t70 s38,27E,943

E'ie¡¡l Va¡r

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Net investment in capital asscts

Restricted
Unrestricted

BUSINESS.TYPE ACTIVITIES
Net investment in capital assets

Restricted
Unrestricted

TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

PRIMARY GOVERNMEN'I
Net investment in capital assets

Restricted
Unrestricted

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVENNMENT

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

$ t2,950,634 520,269,210 520,417,1_17 S 19,942,728

2005

$ r5,656,94r
2,690,783
I 619 7),4

s28,607,575
2,690,783

2006

$ r8,930,507
2,t35,944
4 s12 594

$39,199,717
2,135,944

$ r9,04s,027
2,570,315
7 rs8 890

939,462,144
2,570,3t5

r n eeo ¿¿t

? ??n s{? 7 Âol 
^)t

$ r9,493,061
2,t4t,650

1o.147.997

s39,435,789
2,t4t,650

r1110¿to

$ t9,623,9s4
2,799,6t4

14.406.277

s39,7t7,298
2,799,6t4

r 7-6 r 0-985

20t0

$2t,47t,377
2,031,4t5

I l-202 081

$ 41,059,9r0
2,031,4t5

14.179.837

201 I

$ 23,30E,6EE

2136,668
9-5 I t -459

$ 42,869,836
2,436,668

l 1.864. r08

2012

$ 26,159,8,14

1,971,413
9.s70-437

s45,290,763
r,97r,4t3

t1,923,266

2013

s25,774,269
2,2t5,42E

t0-t40.473

$ 45,206,909
2,215428

t2.224.733

2014

s28,236,672
E74,9ll

9.t67 -360

$48,645,256
874,9tt

I 0-5 I 3-862

s20,093,344 $ r9,588,s33 $ 19,561,148 $ 19,130,919 $ 19,432,640 $20,408,584

3,204-708 2-977_7s6 2-352-649 2-352-829 2.084.260 1.346.5021 ()1.' )7.7. 7. )tâ,

it t< ot1 qÁ? $ )" aeÁ îñ î24.141.669 S23.634-t50 523.298.052 522.566.289 52t.913.797 $21.483.748 $21.516.900 $21,755,086

) A<Á, <<1 7¿O ?e<7

if á1 0<Á o 15 $ 4e08s046 s52.s21.901 ss5-416-8s8 560.t27.897 557.27t.t62 557.170.612 $59.185.442 $59,647,070 $60,034,029
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year 2005 2006 2007

EXPENSES
Governmental activities

General govemment
Public safety
Highways and streets
Economic developrnent
Interest

Total governmental activities expenses

Business-type activities
Water
Sewer
Parking

Total business-type activ¡ties expenses

TOTAL PRIMARY
GOVERNMENT EXPENSES

PROGRAM REVENUES
Govemmental activities

Charges for services
General govemment
Public safety
Highways and streets

Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

Total governmental activities
program revenues

Business-type activities
Charges for services

Water
Sewer
Parking

Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

Total business-type activities
program revenues

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
PROGRAM REVENUES

$ 1,590,186 $
5,860,890
2,413,159

961,240
420,036

1,845,464 $
6,119,447
2,464,050

13,063

506,152

1,937,230
6,642,436
2,017,568

99,775
432,004

11,245,510 10,948,176 I I,129,013

2,825,014
302,694
624,712

2,963,831
329,252

742,020

2,992,492
379,052
87t,378

3,752,420 3,935,103 4,142,912

s t4,997,930 $ 14,883.279 $ ts.271.92s

$ 941,040 $
520,864
289,78t
570,739

732,123 $
535,871
258,926
509,208

1,493,176

855,298
534,768
246,045
464,571

2,322,424 3,519,304 2,100,682

2,779,585
425,389
653,966

2,943,231
459,666
638,705

2,687,286
434,711

652,490

3,858,940 4,04t,602 3,774,487

-75 -

$ 6,181,364 $ 7,560,906 $ 5,875,169



2008 2009 2010 20tt 2012 2013 2014

$ 2,308,329 $
6,905,170
3,304,975

150,253

353,797

2,304,578 $
7,211,128
2,829,506
1,195,475

24t,819

2,403,960
7,464,482
3,502,763
5,575,820

92,357

s 2,219,004
8,211,120
3,l 88,32 l

$ 2,177,6s6 $
8,124,562
2,162,386

2,235,538
8,363,505
2,364,485

$ 2,198,577
8,218,014
3,0t3,072

73,343 65,632 56,512 47,620

13,022,524 13,782,506 19,039,382 13,691,788 12,530,236 13,020,040 13,477,283

3,157,557
489,657

939,s93

3,167,287
492,746

947,992

3,412,349
454,813
987,368

3,612,540
460,477

989,5t7

3,608,282
457,000
972,235

4,151,600
437,491

1.016.639

4,466,056
476,789

1,0t2,947

4,586,807 4,608,025 4,854,530 5,062,534 5,037,517 5,605,730 5,955,792

$ 17,609,331 $ 18,390,531 $ 23,893,912 S 18,754,322 S 17,567,753 S 18,625,770 $ 19,433,075

$ 969,318 $
587,665
261,949
462,184
t26,962

507,135 $
694,998
269,777
428,546

I ,330,91 I

606,493 $
698,1 l8
344,560
453,001

2,3t6,228

724,989
566,141
330,358
509,317

73,051

763,975 $
664,944
262,899
442,249

3,331,705

569,433 $
664,840
3 13,878
463,735

1,947,291

844,036 $
547,589

340,045
439,t66
168,601

2,408,078 5,465,772 3,231,367 3,959,177 4,418,400 2,339,437 2,203,856

2,657,000
447,297
637,171

3,034,937
413,261
641,122

2,939,394
408,242

645,361

3,216,520
396,770
68t,449

3,418,705
379,483
702,431

4,362,179 $
423,676

729,808

4,499,392
440,218

1,142,442

3.741.468 4.089,220 3,991.997 4,294,739 4.500,619 5,s1s,663 6,072,0s2

$ 6,149,546 $ 9,554,992 $ 7,223,364 $ 8,253,916 $ 8,919,019 $ 7,855,100 $ 8,275,908
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

CHANGE IN NET POSITION (Continued)

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year 2005 2006 2007

NET (EXPENSES) REVENUE
Governmental activities
Business-type activities

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
NET (EXPENSES) REVENUE

GENERAL REVENUES AND OTHER
CHANGES IN NET POSITTON
Governmental activities

Taxes
Property
Sales

utiliry
Other

Shared Income
Investment income
Gain from the sale of property
Tif surplus distribution
Miscellaneous
Transfers

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous
Contributions
Transfers

Total business-type activities

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Governmental activities
Business-type activities

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

$ (8,923,086) $ (7,428,872) $ (9,028,331)
106,520 106.499 (368.42s\

$ (8,816,566) $ (7,322,373) S (9,396,756)

$ 6,253,695 $
1,304,241

525,999
1,992,829

504,121

750,000

7,310,714 $
1,424,059

616,230
2,140,818

308,435
(7,340,s72)

7,598,116
1,651,702

555,717
2,144,077

264,467 541,186 751,162

368,376
(86s,632)

r 1,595,352 5 t2-203.518

56,776
222,952
716,736

(7s0,000)

102,850

8,213
164,461

765,632
100,0007,340,572

246,464 7,451,635 1,030,093

$ 1r,841.816 $ 12,452,504 $ 13.233,611

$ 2,672,266
352,984

$ (2,428,003) $ 3,175,187
7,558,134 66r,668

-77 -

s 3,025,250 $ 5,130,131 $ 3,836,855



2008 2009 2010 201 I 2012 2013 2014

$(10,614,446) $ (8,316,734) $(15,808,015) $ (9,732,6n ) $ (8,111,836) $(10,680,603) S(1t,273,427)
(84s.339) (s 18.80s) (862.s33) 067.79s) 1s36.898) t90.067) 1t6.260

$(l1,459,785) $ (8,835,539) $(16,670,548) $(10,500,406) $ (8,648,734) $(10,770,670) $(l1,157,167)

$ 7,704,022 $
1,733,079

589,944
2,347,610

656,535
( 100,000)

8,028,635 $

1,707,932
587,064

2,305,612

367,408
(r00,000)

8,423,435 $

1,585,276

476,791
2,049,516

747,885
356,678

(100,000)

5,873,31 I $

1,687,782

525,432
2,012,352

217,437
( 100,000)

5,958,771 $
1,809,302

477,806
776,288

1,267,303
32,302

334,943
(100,000)

6,134,683 $

1,927,842
492,357

829,205
1,401,374

31,973

6,347,857
2,017,625

535,888

847,149
1,5 15,288

30,948691,733 467,220 143,462 68,239

407,645
(l 16,000)

246,444
(l 19,000)

13,622,922 r3,363,871 13,683,043 r0,284,ss3 l0,ss6,7ls l1,109,079 tl,422,t99

30,770 15,303 6,849 7,219 2,926

100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 I 16,000 I 19,000

331,820 182,707 130,770 115,303 106,849 t23,219 121,926

s t3,9s4,742 $ 13.546,578 $ 13,813.813 $ 10,399,856 $ 10,663,564 $ n,232,298 $ 11,544,125

168,1 l7
3,675

60,028
100,000

82,556
l5l

$ 3,008,476 S 5,047,137 $ (2,124,972) $
(sl3,sl9) (336,098) (731,7631

551,942 $
(6s2,492\

2,444,879 $
(430,049)

428,476 $

33,152
148,772
238, I 86

s 2,494,957 $ 4,711,039 $ (2,856,735) $ (100,550) $ 2,014,830 $ 461,628 $ 386,958
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANCE, ILLINOIS

FI,JND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Last Ten Fiscal Yea¡s

2007 2008 2009 2010 201 I2006

$ 2,342 $ - $ -

8-370-231 8.263.032 8.295.70t

2012 2013

$ $

Fiscal Year

GENERAL FUND
Reserved/restricted
Assigned for economic development

Unreserved/unass igned

TOTAL GENERAL FUNI)

ALL OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Reserved/restricted
Unreserved/assigned, reported in

Special Revenue Funds

Debt Service Funds

Capital Project Funds

TOTALALLOTHER
GOVERNMENTAL F'I.INDS

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

2005

$ 4,064

8.280.219

eÁen¿

$8.284.283 58.372.573 $8.263.032 $8.29s.701 s7.796.407 $7,356,604 $7,007,518 96,649,693 57,14s,2ts S 6,716,22s

$5,957,t89 s4,270,833 $5,369,600 $5,405,719 $7,t77,304 $1,817,676 52,174,t48 $1,981,913 $2,2t5,428 $ 874,911

$ 109,441

7-686.966

$ 221,1 l0
747,885

6.387.609

s 262,s20 $

747,885
5.997. I t3

747,885
s-90 l -808

74'1,885
6.397.330

I 0,507
696.8t2

20t4

747,885
s-968-340

l 0,509
140.2t9R46 s36 rl4R flsßì 404 005 948.65(1 1.210.242 963,773 533.073 88ó-015

125 $ ¿. l)) s773.605 $6.3s4.37s s8-387-546 s2.781-449 $2.707.221 s2,867.928 $2.922,747 $ 1.025.63977s $

-79 -



VILLAGE OF LA GR,ANGE,ILLINOIS

CHANGES IN FLJND BALANCES OF COVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year 2005 2006 2007

REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovemmental
Charges for services
Investment income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General govemment
Public safety
Highways and streets

Economic development
Capital outlay
Debt service

Principal
Interest

Other charges

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers (out)
Bonds/notes issued
Payment to escrow agent
Sale ofcapital assets

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

DEBT SERVICE AS A PERCENTAGE OF
NONCAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Note: Income taxes were reclassified from taxes to intergovernmental

Data Source

Audited Financial Statements

13,003,t20 14,461,138 t4,928,489

$ 10,089,912
l,l86,l l6

683,948
73,803

261,037
708,304

$ I1,504,355
1,061,222

790,150
4,490

533,690
567,231

$ r 1,960,303
1,005,086

622,774
92,342

744,105
503,879

I,685,933
5,623,999
t,339,2ts

961,240
I ,303,175

975,000
440,046

1,749,674
6,087,869
1,469,547
7,353,634
2,709,028

1,765,991
424,772

25,619

1,878, I 39
6,429,965
1,494,714

865,407
365,292

1,792,209
459,132

12,328,607 21,586,134 13,284,858

674,513 (7,124,996) 1,643,631

2,791,582
(2,041,582)

3,717,221
(3,717,221)
7,285,000

(2,751,342)

3,070,016
(3,170,016)

750,000 4,533,658 (100,000)

$ t,424,5t3 $ (2,591,338) $ 1,543,631

13.82o/o 14.630/o 21.48o/o
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2008 2009 2010 20lt 2012 2013 20t4

$ 12,379,089
1,056,762

868,921
3,967

686,667
809,961

s 12,572,204
932,583

3,918,841
257,995
465,292
528,012

$ 12,535,018
949,402
818,416
245,379
167,452

1,210,271

$ 10,098,872 $
1,050,567
1,509,578

237,152
68,242

368,247

9,022,167 $
1,062,973
2,480,352

278,233
3 r,807

579,530

9,384,053 $
1,241,513
2,074,969

159,631

31,826
647,524

9,748,519
1,160,668
2,165,316

150,603

30,840
489,109

15,805,267 18,674,907 15,925,938 13,332,658 13,455,062 13,539,516 13,745,055

2,221,861
6,935,549
1,745,562

319,410
1,597,401

1,994,437

387,609

2,209,157
7,057,583
2,017,905
1,195,475

573,839

3,682,363
304,808

2,321,048
7,575,382
I,812,198
5,575,820
2,453,339

2,010,000
124,05t

2,l13,5lg
7,859,624
1,677,999

220,000
76,575

2,078,237
8,003,062
1,688,774

235,000
68,765

2,135,751
8,100,937
1,719,244

240,000
60,305

2,105,235
8,130,415
1,925,600

250,000
5 I,545

1,708,255 1,478,342 641,938 3,489,358

15.091.828 17.041-030 2r.871.838 13.655,972 13.552,180 12.898.175 15.952.153

7t3,439 1,633,877 (5,945,900) (323,314\ (97,1l8) 641,341 (2,207,098\

4,098,400
(4,1 88,400)

4,666,171
(4,766,171)

4,367,701
(4,467,701)

1,053,956
(1,153,956)

1,854,387
(1,954,387)

I,000,305
( I,091,305)

3,505,174
(3,624,174)

(r00,000) (100,000) (100,000) (100,000) (100,000) (91.000) fl 19,000)

$ 613,439 $ 1,533,877 $ (6,045,900) $ (423,3t4) $ (197,118) $ 550,341 $ (2,326,098)

20.50o/o 31.680/o ll.32o/o 2.55o/o 2.560/o 2.51o/o 2.48%
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

Last Ten Levy Years

Levy
Year

Residential
Property

Commercial
ProperW

Industrial
Property

Railroad
Property

Toøl
Direct
Tax
Rate

Estimated
Actual

Taxable
Value

Total Taxable
Assessed

Value

2004 s369,950,841 $ 30,444,985 942,t00,262 $ 360,926 $442,857,014 1.2690

2005 488,848,094 35,494,867 47,006,t77 350,788 571,699,926 1.3315

2006 498,870,503 35,293,781 45,438,649 365,256 569,968,189 1.3032

2007 519,735,586 36,339,481 45,642,872 423,061 602,141,000 1.1240

2009 612,239,45t 39,233,4t5 49,040,791 468,882 700,982,539 1.0629

2009 659,634,278 79,941,557 45,670,865 534,963 785,781,663 1.0629

2010 662,256,327 75,586,633 43,014,350 532,201 781,389,51I 1.0978

20tl 538,810,551 64,623,012 38,708,391 661,609 642,803,563 1.3588

2012 504,019,265 60,361,764 35,589,759 672,843 600,643,631 1.4900

2013 475,130,449 57,584,946 34,383,299 680,396 567,779,090 1.6080

Note: Property in the Village is reassessed each year. Property is assessed at33yo ofactual value.

Data Source

Offìce of the County Clerk

$ 1,328,571,042

1,715,099,778

1,709,904,567

1,806,423,000

2,102,947,617

2,357,344,989

2,344,168,533

1,928,410,689

1,801,930,893

1,703,337,270
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Tax Lew Year

VILLAGE DIR-ECT RATES*
General
Police Pension
Fire Pension

Library
Total Direct Rate

OVERLAPPING RATES*
La Grange Park District
County of Cook/Health Facilities
Forest Preserve District of Cook County
Consolidated Elections
Township ofLyons
General Assistance Lyons
Road and Bridge Lyons
Lyons Mental Health
Suburban T B Sanitarium
Metro Water Reclamation Dist. of Greater Chicago

Des Plaines Valley Mosquito Abatement District
La Grange Highlands Sanitary District
South Lyons Sanitary District
School District # 102

School District # 105

School District # 106

Lyons Township High School #204

DuPage Community College District #502

La Grange Special Service Area#1

+ Property tax rates are per $100 ofassessed valuation
**2013 tax rates are estimated

Data Source

0.8694
0.r0r2
0.0964
0.4930

0.6943
0.0942
0.0835
0.3970

0.7492
0.0834
0.0860
0.4129

0.73 r0
0.08¡ r

0.090 r

0.40 r 0

0.6010
0.08 r0
0.0850
0.3570

0.6938
0.1229
0. I l9l
0.4230

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLTNOIS

PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS

Last Ten Levy Years

0.5345
0.0970
0.0974
0.3340

0.4210
0. r 030
0.0570

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20tt 2012 2013**

1.5600 1.2690 r.33 15 1 .3032 1.1240 1.0629 t.0629 I .3588 1.4900 1.6080

0.5345
0.0970
0.0974
0.3340

0.2740

0.0r l0
0. r 860
0.0950
2.6290
2.4920
2.3t90
r.5450
0.21l0
0. t440

0.7649
0.1377
0. r 334
0.4540

0.4480
0.53 r0
0.0630

0.3700
0.0150
0.2700
0.t240
3.6220
3.2830
3.2610
2.1290
0.2760
0. r990

0.7692
0.1762
0.1746
0.4880

0.3520
0.t410
0.0590

0.3590
0.1220
0.0ó00

0.3540
0.4150

0.05 r 0

0.3450
0.3940
0.0510

0.4070
0.4460
0.0530
0.0 r20

0.0330
0.0030
0.0340

0.08 r 0

0.3330
0.3940
0.0490

0.0210
0.0470
0.0020
0.0330
0.0760

0.4 r ó0
0.4620
0.0s80
0.0250
0.0590
0.0030
0.04 r 0

0.0950

0.4800
0.53 r 0

0.0690
0.03 r0
0.0680
0.0030

0.0480
0. r r20

0.0460

0.0020
0.0320
0.0740

0.0480
0.0020
0.0330
0.0780

0.0630
0.0030
0.0440

0. r030

0.0350
0.0020

0.0370

0.0880
0.0040
0.36 r 0

0.0 r 20

0.2210
0.1010

3.2980
2.0540
3.0930
r .9 140

0.2270

0.0330
0.0030
0.0340
0.08 r 0

0.0050
0.2840

0.0 r 20

0. r950
0.09 r 0

2.9390
2.3780
2.6t50
1.6570

0.2060
0.2040

0.2630
0.0120
0. I 950

0.0900
2.8830
2.3220
2.5590
1.6170

0.2080
0. r550

0.2520
0.0 r20
0.1770
0.08 r 0

2.7040
2.1350
2.3420
1.4820
0. r930
0. r480

0.2ó r 0

0.01l0
0.t770
0.0880
2.5590
2.3830
2.2490
I .49 l0
0.2040
0. t320

0.4170
0.0 r 60
0.2940
0. r360
3.8770
3.58 r0
3.5370
2.3t20
0.3230
0.2090

0.0360
0.0020
0.0370
0.0900
0.00 t 0

0.3470
0.0120
0_2 t 90

0.0980
3.3750
2.3420
3.0640
r.8930
0.2250
0.2190

0.3200

0.0140
0.2420
0. I 140

3.2490
2.9870
2.9990
1.9220

0.2480
0. r 700

Cook County Clerk's OflÌce
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

Current Year and Nine Years Ago

2014 2005

Taxpayer

Taxable
Assessed

Value Rank

Percentage
of Total
Village
Taxable
Assessed

Valuation

Taxable
Assessed

Value Rank

Percentage
of Total
Village
Taxable
Assessed

Valuation

La Grange Rd Investor

Columbia/LG Memorial Hospital

Sambell La Grange

Burcor Properties

cNc

Grayhill Manufacturing Co.

SBC/Ameritech

Bank One

Grozich, LLC

DPA Management

D.R. Brooks, B&B Investments

TOTAL

Data Source

Office of the County Clerk

$ 4,790,244

3,763,526

2,263,570

3,704,648

3,466,065

3,595,877

2,146,121

I,856,107

1,660,205

871,967

9

a

6

4

5

J

8

.,

5

4

5

6

7

8

9

l0

0.75o/o $

0.59%

0.35o/o

0.58%

0.54o/o

0.560/o

0.33o/o

0.29o/o

0.260/o

0.14o/o

0.00o/o

7,609,207

6,681,718

3,016,264

4,923,507

3,gll,3l2

6,253,329

2,407,794

2,236,351

1,758,786

2,666,900

1.72o/o

t.5l%

0.680/o

1.09%

0.88%

l.4lo/o

0.54%

0.00%

0.50%

0.40%

0.600/o

l0

7

$ 28,1 18,330 4.39o/o $ 41,365,068 9.330/o
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

Last Ten Levy Years

Collected Within the
Fiscal Year of the Levy Collections Total Collections to Date

Levy
Year Tax Levied

Percentage in Subsequent
Amount of Levy Years Amount

Percentage
of Levy

2004 $ 4,719,149 S 2,137,996 45.30o/o $ 2,549,648 $ 4,687,644 99.33%

2005 4,915,684 2,206,774 44.89o/o 2,673,959 4,880,733 99.29%

2006 5,180,586 2,320,565 44,79% 2,774,958 5,095,523 98.360/o

2007 5,427,546 2,446,303 45.07o/o 2,887,144 5,333,447 98.27%

2008 5,362,830 2,544,434 47.45o/o 2,744,670 5,289,104 98.63%

2009 5,784,985 2,949,638 50.99o/o 2,708,992 5,658,630 97.82%

2010 5,942,227 2,840,177 47.80o/o 2,963,117 5,803,294 97.66%

20ll 6,016,641 3,036,978 50.49% 2,895,675 5,922,653 99.44%

2012 6,222,668 3,135,806 50.39o/o 2,990,339 6,126,145 98.45o/o

2013 6,359,126 3,242,876 51.00% 3,242,876 51.00%

Data Source

Village records
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Fiscal Ycar

General merchandise

Food

Drinking and eating places

Apparel

Fumiture and H.H. and Radio

Lumber, building hardware

Automobile and filling stations

Drugs and miscellaneous retail

Agiculture and all others

Manufacturers

TOTAL

Village direct sales tax rate

Data Source

Illinois Department of Revenue

2004

$

176,37t

246,232

r9,468

r08,059

t9,732

65,303

238,780

r60,9t6

te ?<{

e r nÁ2') l6

I nôo/^

$

e

$ $ $ $

2005

204,827

244,501

23,992

n2,483

20,934

64,523

257,632

r83,959

(^) Á9Q\

î'tî 162

1.00%

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

SALES TAX BY CATEGORY

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2006 2007 2008

$ $ $

217,0t2

256,971

27,986

r09,393

18,076

69,975

277,016

179,305

1 l7¿

235,537

258,766

24,120

92,077

12,867

75,846

279,326

223,038

t2.tl7

257,825

268,963

22,80t

79,960

12,5 l0

88,979

275,379

218,3t2

8-782

2009

262,83t

260,860

17,875

56,782

42,98t

80,924

225,938

222,628

l2 390

2010

262,087

313,646

14,319

74,627

32,267

I 18,40r

224,771

187,929

l?,422

20ll

276,748

333,052

t6,392

78,104

34,566

lzt,2l8

227,733

196,243

14.302

20t2 20t3

$

300,63s

377,267

15,874

73,059

36,066

t21,233

218,440

210,123

r4_704

305,96r

393,8 I 3

r0,165

123,445

43,387

t20,054

2t0,677

231,160

t7-257

s rr62888 S l-213-694 S l-233-5lt $ t-t83.209 S 1.241.469 $ 1.298.358 $ 1.367.401 $ 1.455.919

1.00% )\o/^ 1 )So/^ 1.25o/o 1.25o/o 1.25o/o 1.25o/o 1.25o/"
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

DIRECTAND OVERLAPPING SALES TAX RATES

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2014 20ts 2012 20tt 2010 2009 200E 2007 2006 2005

0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 0.25o/o 0.25o/o 0.25o/o 0.25o/o 0.25o/o

Function/Prosram

DIRECT
Village of La Grange

OVERLAPPING
State of Illinois
Cook County
Regional Transportation authority
Village of La Grange

Total overlapping

TOTAL SALES TAX RATE

Data Source

Illinois Department of Revenue

5.00o/o

0.75o/o

1.250/o

1.00%

5.00o/o

0.75o/o

|.25o/o

1.00o/o

5.00o/o

1.00o/o

1.25o/o

1.00o/o

5.00%
1.25%
1.25o/o

1.00o/o

5.00o/o

L75o/o

1.25o/o

1.00o/o

5.00o/o

1.75o/o

1.25o/o

1.00o/o

5.00o/o

1.00o/o

1.00o/o

1.00o/o

5.00o/o

0.75o/o

1.00o/o

1.00o/o

5.00o/o

0.75o/o

1.00o/o

1.00o/o

5.00o/o

0.75Vo

1.00o/o

l.00Yo

8-00o/o 8.00% 8.25o/o 8.50o/o 9.00o/o 9.00o/o 8.00olo 7.75o/o 7.75o/o 7.75Vo

8.25o/o 8.25o/o 8.50o/o 8.75yo 9'25o/o 9.25o/o 8.25o/o 8.00% 7 '75% 7.75yo

-87 -



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Governmental Activities
Business-Type

Activities
Fiscal
Year

Ended

General Tax
Obligation Increment

Bonds Revenue Bonds

Installment
Notes

Pav¡hle

General
Obligation

Bonds

Total
Primary

Government

Percentage
of

Personal
Income*

Per
Caoita*

2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
20 l0
20r l
20t2
2013
20t4

$ 3,930,000 $
3,610,000
3,225,000
2,765,000
2,260,000
2,050,000
1,830,000
r,595,000
1,355,000
I,105,000

$ 4,800,000 $
7,919,009
6,5 I 1,800
4,977,363
1,800,000

$ 8,730,000
I 1,529,009

9,736,900
7,742,363
4,060,000
2,050,000
1,830,000
1,595,000
3,435,000
3, I 00,000

2,080,000
1,995,000

0.40% $
0.30o/o

0.360/o

0.45o/o

0.860/o

1.70o/o

l.9lo/o
2.19o/o

1.02o/o

l.l3o/o

34,887
34,887
34,887
34,887
34,887
34,887
34,887
34,887
34,887
34,887

* See the schedule of Demographic and Economic Information on page 93 for personal income and population data,

Note: Details of the Village's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to financial statements.

Personal income is the per capita income times the population.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year

Less: Amounts
General Available

Obligation In Debt
Bonds Service Fund

Percentage of
Estimated

Actual Taxable
Value of

Property*
Per

Total Capita

2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
20t0
20n
2012
2013
2014

$ 3,930,000 $
3,610,000
3,225,000
2,765,000
2,260,000
2,050,000
1,830,000
1,595,000

3,435,000
3,100,000

127,528
144,564
160,783
169,393
169,527
I 70,1 89

170,422
10,500

10,507
10,509

$ 3,802,472
3,465,436
3,064,217
2,595,607
2,090,473
l,g7g,8l I
1,659,578
I,584,500
3,424,493
3,089,491

$ 244.s3
222.86
t96.32
166.30
133.94

120.44
106.33
101.52
2t9.41
t97.94

030%
0.260/o

0.r8%
0.14%
0.10o/o

0.08%
0.07%
0.07%
0.18%
0.17%

* See the schedule of Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property on page 82 for
property value data.

Note: Details ofthe Village's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

April30,2014

Governmental Unit
Gross
Debt

Percentage
Debt Applicable
to the Village of
La Granee (1)

Village of
La Grange

Share
of Debt

Village of La Grange

Cook County
Cook County Forest Preserve

Metropol itan rJy'ater Reclamation District
Township of Lyons
Lyons Township High School#204
DuPage Community College District #502
La Grange Public Library
Park District of La Grange
School District # 102

School District # 105

School District # 106

$ 1. r 05.000 100.00% $ I, 10s,000

3,616,435,000
187,950,000

2,168,368,889
8,070,000

I 1,535,000
322,425,000

6,105,000
9,155,000

32,016,810
27,405,000

3,400,000

0.45%
0.45%
0.46%
t6.37%
21.02%
1.45%

r00.00%
98.26%
66.70%
7.69%
7.45%

16,273,958
845,775

9,974,497
1,321,059
2,424,657
4,675,163
6,105,000
8,995,703

21,355,212
2,107,445

253,300

6,392,865,699 74,331,769

TOTAL g 6.393.970.699 g 75.436.769

( I ) Determined by ratio of assessed valuation of property subject to taxation in the Village to
valuation of properly subject to taxation in overlapping unit.

-90-



VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2007 2008 2009Fiscal Year

Debt limit
Total net debt applicable to limit

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN

TOTAL NET DEBT APPLICABLE
TO THE LTMITASA PERCENTAGE
OFDEBTLIMIT

s27.826.4t7 $39.504.il9 540.649-744 $4r.33ó.006 îs2.5t4.744 $57.407.869 $61.220.543 96t.236.720 $49.s03.682 $ 4ó.347.388

27.15o/o 19.88o/o 18.49o/o 17.22o/o l3.l4o/o ll.660/o 10.52o/o 10.00o/o 11.74o/o n.640/o

2005

$ 38,196,417
r0.370.000

2006

$49,309,r r9
9.805.000

549,869,744
9.220.000

$ 49,936,006
8.600.000

$60A59,744
7.945.000

2010

$ 64,987,869
7.580.000

20ll

$68A20,543
7.200.000

2012

$68,04t,720
6.805.000

2013

$56,088,682 $
6.585.000

20t4

521s2,388
6.105.000

$ 600-643.63r

r-80r-930.893

6-t05.000

52452,38E
6. I 05.000

$ 46.347.388

Equalized assessed valuation oftaxable ¡eal p¡operty

Estimated true value oftaxable real property

Direct general obligation bonded debt
payable ûom property taxes - Library

Legal debt limit E .6250/o of EAY
Encumbered legal debt limit

I]NENCTIMBERED LEGAL DEBT LIMIT
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS

PLEDGED-REVENUE COVERAGE

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Alternate Revenue Bonds

Fiscal
Year

Water
Charges

and
Other

'-

q:ie+,ãzt
4,491,438

Less

Operating
Exnenses

Net
Available
Revenue

SPecial
Debt Service Assessment

P"i""i""l l"t*"st Coverase Cotlections

Special Assessment Bonds 2691270

Debt Service
Principal Interest Coverage

2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
201t
2012
2013
2014

t:t-$

g,e+0,õ+g ns,øts
3,953,824 537,614

$ 81,000 $
61,000
59,000
38,000
25,000
68,000

t.26
t.06
0.69
r.l0
r.23
0.34

:'

ss,óoo
27,195
45,930

$ 1 16,590

76,113
45,561
47,442
35,097
23,782

825

11,336 $
10,478
7,109
5,196
3,441
2,516

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
26.61

11.71

Note: Details of the Village's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to financial statements. Water Charges and Other includes investment

earnings but not tap-on fees. Operating expenses do not include interest or depreciation.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year Ponulation (1)

Personal
Income

Per
Capita

Personal
Income (l)

Unemployment
Rate (2)

20r4
2013
2012
20tt
2010
2009
2008
2007
2006
2005

15,550

15,550
15,550

15,550
15,608
15,608

15,608
15,608
15,608

15,608

s 542,492,850 S

542,492,850
542,492,850
542,492,850
544,516,296
544,516,296
544,516,296
544,516,296
544,516,296
544,516,296

34,887
34,887
34,887
34,887
34,887
34,887
34,887
34,887
34,887
34,887

7.50o/o

7.30o/o

7.10o/o

7.40%
7.30%
4.40Yo

3.40%
3.10%
4.20o/o

4.30%

(1) U.S. Bureau of Census. Data based on 2010 and 2000 Census.

(2) Illinois Department of Employment Security.
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

Current Year and Nine Years Ago

2014 200s

Employer
Number of
Employees Rank

Percentage
of Total
Village

Population
Number of
Employees Rank

Percentage
of Total
Village

Population

Adventislla Grange Hospital

Lyons Township High School

Grayhill

School Disnict 105

Meadowbrook Manor

Lexington Health Care Center

Village of La Grange

JP Morgan Chase

Musser

Billet Specialties, Inc

First National Bank of La Grange

Data Source

Village records

1 6.410/o

2 4.160/o

3 2.560/o

4 l.l5o/o

0.80%

0.650/o

0.67%

0.48%

0.38%

0.3s%

1,000

6s0

400

r80

t25

t02

105

75

60

55

1,000

6s0

400

180

125

102

ll6

75

60

5

6

7

8

9

l0

I

)

3

4

5

7

6

8

9

6.41o/o

4.16%

2.560/o

1.15%

0.80%

0.65%

0.74o/o

0.48o/o

0.38%

0.00%

l0 0.35o/o0.00o/o 55
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES

Last Ten Fiscal Years

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Administration
Finance
Community development

PUBLIC SAFETY
Police

Ofücers
Civilians-parking

Fire
Firefighters and officers
Civilians

PUBLIC \ilORKS
Public works
Water
Sewer

Total

Data Source

Village budget office

200s 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20rt 2012 20t3 20t4

34 35 35 35

J 3 J J

21 2l 2l 21

l4
9

2

96 96 96 97 99 99 99 99 99

4

5

5

t4
9

2

4
5

5

34
3

20

t4
9

2

35
5

2l

34

3

20

4

5

6

l4
9

2

4
5

6

l4
9

2

4
5

6

4
5

5

14

9
2

4
5

5

34
J

20

14

9

2

4
5

6

35

3

2l

t4
9
2

4
5

6

35

J

21

l4
9
2

4
5

6

t4
9
2

99
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE, ILLINOIS

OPERATING INDICATORS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2007 2008 2009 2010f'¡rn¡fion/Præøm

PUBLIC SAFETY
Police

Index/non-index crimes cleared
Parking violations
Traflic violations

Fire
Emergency responses

Fire prevention activity

PUBLICIVORKS
Street sweeping (miles)
Snoilice control (hours)

WATER
Water main brcaks
Average daily consumption (gal.)
Service leala

4,557

I,r l0
4,839

33t
4,203
t-147

2no<

r60
1t,824
3,092

1,965

4,750
840

30
1,379,043

l4

22

2006

139

10,968
2,310

2,074
703

42

1,49t,719
t3

75

t3l
9,200
2,488

2,009
'Ì03

47
l,3 r8,699

44

JJ

il0
9, 168

2,t07

2,027
306

73

1,296,690
l9

28

llt
9,319
1,643

4,209
1,5 17

35
t.279,532

l2

9

152
7,381
2,049

3,988
t,213

41

I,r96,218
2

lr9

20tl

t49
7,654
2,580

JJ
I,195,318

9

384

2012

l3l
8,36r
t,619

30
r,168,8r3

l4

345

2013

134

6,386
t,427

4,916
993

65
1,235,t99

ll

374

2014

134
7,330
1,274

3,622
2,tt6

59
1,197,755

36

308

,399

1,941
500

1,832
542

2,022
8ó0

3,570
t,r9r

4,607

1,901

822
1,878

8r8
r,930
t,089

609

SEWER
Catch basins repaired/replaced

Data Source

Village budgets and various Village depalments
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F unction/Prosram

PUBLIC SAFETY
Police

Stations

Patrol units
Fire

Fire stations
Fire engines

Ambulances
Aeial ladder truck

PUBLICIVORKS
Collector streets (m¡les)
Residential streets (miles)

Streetlights
Trafñc signals

}VATER
Water mains (miles)
Fire hydrants

lVASTE\ryATER
Sanitary sewers (miles)

Storm sewers (miles)

Data Source

Various Village departments

2005 2006 2013 2014

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE,ILLINOIS

CAPITAL ASSETS STATISTICS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2007 2008 2009

8
45

1,796
t7

2010 20tt 2012

8

45

1,796
l7

I

6

I
2

2

I

70

560

39

I

6

I

7

I

2
2

I
7

I
)
2

l
7

I
2

2

I
7

I
2

2
I

I

7

I
2

2
I

I

7

l
2

2
I

I

7

I

2

2

I

I
6

I

2

2

I

70

560

39

8

8
45

796
l7

70
560

39
8

70

560

39

8

8

45

1,796
t7

8

45

1,796
t7

8
45

1,796

t7

8

45

1,796
l7

8

45

796
l7

70

560

39

8

8

45

1,796
l7

8

45

1,796
t7

8

70

560

39

8

70

560

39

8

70

560

39

8

70

560

39
I

70

560

39

8
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